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General Notice No. 1441 of 2017

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Proclamation and 
Government Notices are published in the Legal 
Supplement to this number of the Government 
Gazette:

To fix the date of the coming into operation of 
section 23(a), (d) to (h), (1) to (u), (v) insofar as it 
relates to the new section 108C, (w) to (z), (zb), (zd) 
and (ze) of the Finance (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 2017

(Proclamation No. 36 of 2017)

The Investment Promotion (Property 
Development Scheme) (Amendment) Regulations 
2017.

(Government Notice No. 196 of 2017)

The Customs (Amendment) Regulations 2017.
(Government Notice No. 197 of 2017)

Prime Minister’s Office, 
Port Louis.

This 30th September, 2017.

General Notice No. 1442 of 2017

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
GOVERNMENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF 
MAURITIUS AND THE GOVERNMENT 

OF THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA ON 
THE EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION 

RELATING TO TAX MATTERS

WHEREAS by virtue of regulation 3 of the 
Agreement on Exchange of Information on Tax 
Matters (Republic of Korea) Regulations 2016, it is 
stipulated that the date of the coming into operation 
of the Agreement between the Government of the 
Republic of Mauritius and the Government of the 
Republic of Korea on the Exchange of Information 
relating to Tax Matters would be specified by the 
Minister in a notice to be published in the Gazette.

NOW THEREFORE, notice is hereby given 
that the Agreement between the Government of the 
Republic of Mauritius and the Government of the 
Republic of Korea on the Exchange of Information 
relating to Tax Matters has come into operation on 
13 April 2017.

Dated this 27 September 2017.

Hon. Pravind Kumar JUGNAUTH
Prime Minister, Minister of Home Affairs,

External Communications and National 
Development Unit, Minister of Finance and 

Economic Development

General Notice No. 1443 of 2017

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
GOVERNMENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF 

MAURITIUS AND THE GOVERNMENT OF 
GREENLAND CONCERNING EXCHANGE 

OF INFORMATION ON TAX MATTERS

WHEREAS by virtue of regulation 3 of the 
Agreement on the Exchange of Information with 
respect to Taxes (Greenland) Regulations 2012, it is 
stipulated that the date of the coming into operation 
of the Agreement on the Exchange of Information 
on Tax Matters between the Government of the 
Republic of Mauritius and the Government of 
Greenland would be specified by the Minister in a 
notice published in the Gazette.

NOW THEREFORE, notice is hereby given 
that the Agreement on the Exchange of Information 
on Tax Matters between the Government of the 
Republic of Mauritius and the Government of 
Greenland shall be deemed to have come into 
operation on 1 May 2012.

Dated this 27 September 2017.

Hon. Pravind Kumar JUGNAUTH
Prime Minister, Minister of Home Affairs, 

External Communications and National 
Development Unit, Minister of Finance and 

Economic Development

General Notice No. 1444 of 2017

APPOINTMENT

1. Mr Indiren SIVARAMEN, Vice-President, 
Employment Relations Tribunal has been 
assigned the duties of President, Employment 
Relations Tribunal from 17 to 27 July 2017 
during the absence on leave of Mr R. Hossen, 
President, Employment Relations Tribunal.
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2. Mr Sardanund NURSING, Deputy Director, 
Pay Research Bureau has been assigned the 
duties of Director, Pay Research Bureau from 
13 July to 04 August 2017 during the absence 
on leave of Mr A. Nagamah, Acting Director, 
Pay Research Bureau.

3. Mr Keerunduth S AML ALL, Deputy
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance and 
Economic Development has been assigned the 
duties of Permanent Secretary at the Ministry 
of Finance and Economic Development 
from 27 June to 02 July 2017 and from 25 to 
29 July 2017 during the absence on mission of 
Mr V. Lutchmeeparsad, Permanent Secretary.

4. Mrs Kantabye BABAJEE, Deputy Permanent 
S ecretary, Ministry ofDefence and Rodrigues has 
been assigned the duties of Permanent Secretary 
at the Ministry of Defence and Rodrigues from 
19 July to 11 August 2017 during the absence on 
training abroad of Mr M. Gunputh, Permanent 
Secretary.

5. Mr Dhanandjay KAWOL, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Social Security, National 
Solidarity, and Environment and Sustainable 
Development has been assigned the duties of 
Permanent Secretary at the Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development from 01 to 
18 August 2017 during the absence on leave of 
Mr B. Boyramboli, Permanent Secretary.

6. Mr Somduth NEMCHAND, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Labour, Industrial 
Relations, Employment and Training has been 
assigned the duties of Permanent Secretary at 
the Ministry of Labour, Industrial Relations, 
Employment and Training from 12 July to 
10 August 2017 during the absence on leave of 
Mr R. P. Nowbuth, Permanent Secretary.

7. Mr Jaganathan Parasivam RANGAN, Deputy 
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Youth and 
Sports has been assigned the duties of Permanent 
Secretary at the Ministry of Youth and Sports 
from 18 to 31 July 2017 during the absence on 
mission abroad of Mr M. Boodhun, Permanent 
Secretary.

8. Mr Sarwansingh PURMESSUR, Deputy 
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Foreign 
Affairs, Regional Integration and International 
Trade has been assigned the duties of Permanent 
Secretary at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 

Regional Integration and International Trade 
from 06 to 08 July 2017 during the absence on 
mission abroad of Mr V. K. Daby, Permanent 
Secretary.

RETIREMENT

1. Mr Vishnou GONDEEA, Permanent Secretary, 
Ministry of Agro-Industry and Food Security 
will retire from the Public Service on grounds of 
compulsory retirement age as from 30 October 
2017.

Date: 21 September 2017

Ministry of Civil Service and 
Administrative Reforms

First Publication

General Notice No. 1445 of 2017

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that seven (7) portions of 
land situate at Coromandel in the district of Plaines 
Wilhems are likely to be acquired by the State of 
Mauritius for the public purpose of constructing 
the Al- A3 Link Road.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 7 (Serial No. 7) of an approximate 
extent of eight thousand eight hundred square 
metres (8800 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land being all that remains of one hundred and 
thirty one arpents and twenty five square perches 
(131A 25P) or fifty five hectares and three thousand 
nine hundred and eighty nine square metres (55ha 
3989m2) belonging to MEDINE LTD (formerly 
known as MEDINE S.E) as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 958 /118,1nt and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South East by a tarred road.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by Portion no.6 (Serial 
No.6) (being acquired from MEDINE LTD 
(formerly known as MEDINE S.E)
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Portion No. 8 (Serial No. 8) of an approximate 
extent of five thousand square metres (5000 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land being all 
that remains of four hundred and thirty arpents 
and twenty two square perches (430A22P) or one 
hundred and eighty one hectares and five thousand 
nine hundred and two square metres (181 ha 
5902m2) belonging to MEDINE LTD (formerly 
known as MEDINE S.E) as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 958 /118,2nt and is 
bounded as follows:

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by a tarred Road.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by a tarred Road.

Portion No. 9 (Serial No. 9) of an approximate 
extent of nine thousand two hundred square 
metres (9200 m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land being all that remains of one hundred and 
thirty three arpents and seventeen square perches 
(133A 17P) or fifty-six hectares and two thousand 
and ninety three square metres (56ha 2093 m2) 
belonging to MEDINE LTD (formerly known 
as MEDINE S.E) as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 958 /118,5nt and is 
bounded as follows:

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Towards the South by a tarred road.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by a tarred road.

Portion No. 10 (Serial No. 10) of an approximate 
extent of seventeen thousand square metres 
(17000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
being all that remains of four hundred and thirty 
arpents and twenty two square perches (430A22P) 
or one hundred and eighty one hectares and five 
thousand nine hundred and two square metres 
(181ha 5902m2) belonging to MEDINE LTD 
(formerly known as MEDINE S.E) as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 958 /118,2nt 
and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North partly by a tarred road and 
partly by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by Portion No.ll (Serial 
No.l 1) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 11 (Serial No. 11) of an approximate 
extent of seventeen thousand square metres 
(17000 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
being all that remains of four hundred and thirty 
arpents and twenty two square perches (430A22P) 
or one hundred and eighty one hectares and five 
thousand nine hundred and two square metres 
(181ha 5902m2) belonging to MEDINE LTD 
(formerly known as MEDINE S.E) as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 958/118,2nt 
and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by a tarred road.

Towards the South t by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No. 10 (Serial 
No. 10) above described.

Portion No. 12 (Serial No. 12) of an approximate 
extent of twelve thousand square metres (12000 m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land being all that 
remains of forty arpents and ninety three square 
perches (40A93P) or seventeen hectares and two 
thousand seven hundred and sixty square metres 
(17ha 2760m2) belonging to MEDINE LTD 
(formerly known as MEDINE S.E) as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 958 /118,4nt 
and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by a common road.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by a tarred Road.

Portion No. 13 (Serial No. 13) of an approximate 
extent of twelve thousand and five hundred square 
metres (12500 m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land being all that remains of twelve thousand six 
hundred and sixty three square metres (12663m2) 
belonging to GAMMA CIVIC LTD as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 4853/27 
and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North by sundry owners.

Towards the East by State Land.

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by acommon Road.
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Date: 21/09/2017

The Honourable Showkutally 
SOODHUN, GCSK 

Vice-Prime Minister, 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 1446 of 2017

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, NATIONAL 
SOLIDARITY AND ENVIRONMENT AND 

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION OF 
EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given that the Department of 
Environment, Ministry of Social Security, National 
Solidarity and Environment and Sustainable 
Development intends to proceed with the EIA 
undertaking hereunder.

(a) The undertaking concerns the Proposed 
Coastal Protection, Landscaping and 
Infrastructural Works at Grand Baie 
Sunset Boulevard.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is 
at Grand Baie in the District of Riviere 
du Rempart.

(c) The EIA report is open for public 
inspection and it may be inspected during 
normal office working hours (i.e. 08.45 
to 12.00 hrs and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) 
at the Resource Centre of the Department 
of Environment, Ground Floor, Ken Lee 
Tower, Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges 
Streets, Port Louis and at the District 
Council of Riviere du Rempart.

The report may also be inspected on 
the Ministry’s website at the following 
address: http://environment.eovmu.org

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
13 October 2017 at latest. The envelope 

should be marked “EIA Comments ”, on 
the top left hand comer and addressed to:

The EIA Desk

Department of Environment
Ministry of Social Security, National 
Solidarity and Environment and 
Sustainable Development 
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets 
Port Louis

Date: 19 September 2017

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, National 

Solidarity and Environment and 
Sustainable Development

First Publication

General Notice No. 1447 of 2017

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, NATIONAL 
SOLIDARITY AND ENVIRONMENT AND 

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (ENVIRONMENT 
AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION OF 
EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given that the Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity and Environment and 
Sustainable Development intends to proceed with 
the EIA undertaking hereunder:

(a) The undertaking concerns the Proposed 
Coastal Protection, Landscaping and 
Infrastructural Works at Baie du 
Tombeau.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking 
is at Baie du Tombeau in the district of 
Pamplemousses.

(c) The EIA Report is open for public 
inspection and it may be inspected during 
normal office working hours (i.e. 08.45 
to 12.00 hrs and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) 
at the Resource Centre of the Department 
of Environment, Ground Floor, Ken Lee 
Tower, Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges 
Streets, Port Louis and at the District 
Council of Pamplemousses.

http://environment.eovmu.org
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The report may also be inspected on 
the Ministry’s website at the following 
address: http ^/environment, eovmu. ore

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
20 October 2017 at latest. The envelope 
should be marked “EIA Comments”, on 
the top left hand comer and addressed to:
The EIA Desk
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 
National Solidarity and Environment 
and Sustainable Development 
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets 
Port Louis

Date: 27 September 2017
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

First Publication

General Notice No. 1448 of 2017
MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, 

NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT 
AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 of 
the Environment Protection Act 2002 by the 
Department of Environment, Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity and Environment 
and Sustainable Development that an application 
for an EIA Licence has been submitted on 26 
September 2017 under Section 18(1) of the Act 
for a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA report 
shall be opened for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the Proposed 
Extension and Refurbishment of the 
Veranda Tamarin Hotel by Veranda 
Tamarin Ltd.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is 
at Tamarin in the district of Black River.

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs 
and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. 
Barracks and St. Georges Streets, Port
Louis and at the District Council of Black 
River,
The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the fallowing address: 
http://environment. eovmu. ora

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on
20 October 2017 at latest. The envelope 
should be marked “EIA Comments”, on 
the top left hand comer and addressed to: 
The EIA Desk
Department of Environment
Ministry of Social Security, National 
Solidarity and Environment and 
Sustainable Development
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets 
Port Louis

Date: 28 September 2017
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security,

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

General Notice No. 1449 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 33 OF 
THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY 

AND HEALTH ACT 2005

In accordance with Section 33 of the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act 2005, 
Mr. Jean-Marie SUNGAREN has been registered 
as Machinery Inspector for the examination of 
“Cranes and other Lifting Machines”.

11 August 2017
Ministry of Labour, 
Industrial Relations, 

Employment and Training.

http://environment._eovmu._ora
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General Notice No. 1450 of 2017

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 
AUTOMART & CO LTD

Notice is hereby given that AUTOMART & CO 
LTD, an authorised dealer in imported second-hand 
motor vehicles, having complied with provisions 
of Regulations 9 of the Consumer Protection 
(Importation and Sale of Second-hand Motor 
Vehicles) Regulations 2004, has been authorised 
to change the address of its business premises 
from 58, Phillipe Rousset Street, Camp Chapelon, 
Port Louis to Avenue Claude Delaitre, Guibies, 
Pailles with effect from 6th September 2017.

Date: 18 September 2017

Ministry of Industry, Commerce 
and Consumer Protection 

(Commerce Division)

General Notice No. 1451 of 2017

General Notice No. 1452 of 2017

Financial Services Commission 
Mauritius

Public Notice

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF 
LICENCE

Mrs. Sanjanee Devi Hurhungee

MRS. SANJANEE DEVI HURHUNGEE has, 
pursuant to Section 111 of the Insurance Act 2005, 
surrendered its licence, No. AI07000150, to act as 
an Insurance Agent for GFA Insurance Ltd.

Notice is hereby given that the insurance 
agent licence No. AI07000150 issued to 
MRS. SANJANEE DEVI HURHUNGEE stands 
cancelled.

Financial Services Commission, Mauritius
Cybercity
Ebene

Financial Services Commission
Mauritius

Public Notice
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF 

LICENCE
KUWAIT RE (Mauritius) Limited

KUWAIT RE (Mauritius) Limited has, 
pursuant to Section 28(5) of the Financial Services 
Act 2007, surrendered its Representative Office 
licence, No. OF 13000007.

Notice is hereby given that the Representative 
Office licence, No. OF13000007 issued to 
KUWAIT RE (Mauritius) Limited stands 
cancelled.

Financial Services Commission, Mauritius
Cybercity
Ebene

26 September 2017
FSC House,

54 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Republic of Mauritius 

Tel: (230) 403 7000 Fax: (230) 467 7172 
E-mail: fscmauritius@intnet.mu, 

Website: www.fscmauritius.org

26 September 2017

FSC House,
54 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 

Republic of Mauritius
Tel: (230) 403 7000 Fax: (230) 467 7172

E-mail: fscmauritius@intnet.mu,
Website: www.fscmauritius.org

General Notice No. 1453 of 2017

POLICE NOTICE

YAMSEE FESTIVAL 2017

By virtue of authority conferred upon me by 
Section 25 (3) of the Police Act and 181 of the Road 
Traffic Act, traffic arrangements as hereunder will 
be made on the occasion of the Yamsee Festival in 
Plaine Verte division.

2. CLOSED STREETS

The following streets will be closed to vehicular 
traffic on Thursday 28 September 2017 and 
Saturday 30 September 2017 for procession as 
from 21.30 hrs to midnight:-

mailto:fscmauritius@intnet.mu
http://www.fscmauritius.org
mailto:fscmauritius@intnet.mu
http://www.fscmauritius.org
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(i) Paul et Virginie Street from Trichinapoly 
Street to Dr. Hassen Sakir Street;

(ii) Dr. Hassen Sakir Street from Paul et 
Virginie Street to Pamplemousses Street;

(iii) Pamplemousses Street from Imam 
Bacosse Subdar Street to Khadafi Square;

(iv) Madad U1 Islam (Ex. Magon) Street 
from St Francois Xavier Street to Paul et 
Virginie Street;

(v) Sir Edgar Laurent Street from Khadafi 
Square to Diore Street;

(vi) Nyon Street from La Paix Street to Sir 
Edgar Laurent Street;

(vii) Ail Dore Street from Sir Edgar Laurent 
Street to Canal Bathurst Street;

(viii) Oblique Street from Military Street to 
Large Street;

(ix) Military Road from St Francois Xavier 
Street to Pamplemousses Street;

(x) Madras Street from Pamplemousses 
Street to St Francois Xavier Street; and

(xi) All side roads connecting the 
Pamplemousses Street with Paul et 
Virginie Street, Trichinapoly Street and 
Ail Dore Street, Plaine Verte.

3. On the occasion of the “MANZIL or CASSER 
DES GHOONS” on Sunday 01 October 2017 the 
following streets will be closed to vehicular traffic 
as from 15.00 hours until the procession is over:-

(i) The whole of Dr. Hassen Sakir Street, 
Plaine Verte;

(ii) Pamplemousses Street from Khadafi 
Square to Sophia Lane, Cite La Cure - 
Ducray Street, Ste Croix and lateral roads;

(iii) Madras Street from Pamplemousses 
Street to St Francois Xavier Street;

(iv) Military Road from St Francois Xavier 
Street to Pamplemousses Street; and

(v) Oblique Street from Military Street to 
Large Street.

4. DIVERSION OF TRAFFIC FOR 
“MANZIL” OR “CASSER DES GHOONS” 
ON SUNDAY 01 OCTOBER 2017

(a) Vehicular traffic coming from the North 
along Pamplemousses Street proceeding 
towards the South and Immigration Bus 
Stand will be diverted at Abercrombie 
Roundabout onto Nicolay Road Ste Croix 
via Noor E Islam Street, Military Road or 
Sir Edgar Laurent Street.

(b) Vehicular traffic coming along Nicolay 
and Cocoterie Roads, Ste Croix 
proceeding towards Cite La Cure will 
pass by Abercrombie Roundabout, 
Pamplemousses Street, Ste Croix Street, 
Allee Pere Laval, Ste Croix Street onto 
Ste Marie Street to Cite La Cure.

(c) Vehicular traffic coming along Military 
Road near BAT proceeding towards 
Vallee des Pretres will be diverted at 
Comer Military and Ambroisine Streets 
into Nicolay Road via Abercrombie 
Roundabout, Pamplemousses Street, 
Allee Pere Laval, Ste Croix Street into Ste 
Marie Street to Vallee des Pretres.

(d) Vehicular traffic coming along Bemardin 
de St Pierre Street and Vallee des Pretres 
proceeding the South will be diverted at 
Sophia Lane, Vallee des Pretres into Ste 
Marie Street, Le Cornu Street, Pieton 
Pere Laval Street, Allee Pere Laval, 
Pamplemousses Street, Ste Croix Street 
via Nicolay Road, Ste Croix.

(e) Vehicular traffic coming from the 
South along St Francois Xavier Street 
proceeding towards the North will do so 
via Ambroisine Street into Nicolay Road 
near BAT.

5. JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS

Non compliance with these traffic arrangements 
will entail judicial proceedings.

The cooperation and understanding of the public 
would be much appreciated.

27.09.17
K. Jhugroo 

Ag. Commissioner of Police 
Office of the Commissioner of Police 

Police Headquarters 
Line Barracks 

Port Louis



30 September 2017 3863

General Notice No. 1454 of 2017

POLICE NOTICE

YAMSEE FESTIVAL 2017 “RATIFFS” ON 
FRIDAY 29 SEPTEMBER 2017

By virtue of authority conferred upon me by 
Section 25 (3) of the Police Act and 181 of the Road 
Traffic Act, traffic arrangements as hereunder will 
be made on 29 September, 2017 on the occasion 
of the Yamsee Festival “Ratiffs” in Plaine Verte 
division.

2. CLOSED STREETS
The following streets will be closed to vehicular 

traffic for procession as from 18.00 hrs:-
(i) Pamplemousses Street from Khadafi 

Square to Dr. Hassen Sakir Street;

(ii) Dr. Hassen Sakir Street from 
Pamplemousses Street to Paul et Virginie 
Street;

(iii) Ail Dore Street from Dr. Hassen Sakir 
Street to Canal Bathurst Street, Cite 
Marchal;

(iv) Paul et Virginie Street from Trichinapoly 
Street to Dr. Hassen Sakir Street;

(v) Madad U1 Islam Street from Ste Francois 
Xavier Street to Pamplemousses Street; 
and

(vi) All side roads connecting the 
Pamplemousses Street with Paul et 
Virginie and Trichinapoly Streets.

3. DIVERSION OF TRAFFIC
(a) Vehicular traffic coming from the North 

along Pamplemousses Street proceeding 
towards the South and Immigration Bus 
Stand will be diverted at Abercrombie 
roundabout onto Nicolay Road Ste Croix 
via Noor E Islam Street onto Mariammen 
Temple Street;

(b) Buses coming from Vallee des Pretes 
along Bernandin de St Pierre Street 
proceeding towards the South and 
Immigration Bus Stand will be diverted 
at junction Pamplemousses Street and 
Military Road into St Francois Xavier 
Street via Nicolay Road, Noor E Islam 
Street onto Mariammen Temple Street;

(c) Buses coming from Plaine Verte Bus 
Stand along Madad U1 Islam Street 
proceeding towards the South and 
Vallee Pitot will be diverted at junction 
St Francois Xavier and Madad U1 Islam 
Streets into SSR Street via La Paix Street; 
and

(d) Vehicular traffic coming from the 
North and Vallee des Pretes along 
Pamplemousses Streets proceeding 
towards the South will be diverted onto 
side roads.

4. BUS STOPS
All bus stops along Pamplemousses Street 

will not be operational for the embarkation and 
disembarkation of passengers.

5. JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS
Non compliance with these traffic arrangements 

will entail judicial proceedings.
The cooperation and understanding of the public 

would be much appreciated.

27.09.17
K. Jhugroo 

Ag. Commissioner of Police 
Office of the Commissioner of Police 

Police Headquarters 
Line Barracks

Port Louis

General Notice No. 1455 of 2017

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s.19(1) of PoCA 2002 as 
subsequently amended)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF THE PREVENTION OF 

CORRUPTION ACT 2002 (POCA 2002)
NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 

made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
11th September 2017 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows

(a) attaching into the hands of Barclays Bank 
Mauritius Ltd all money due or owing or 
belonging to or held on behalf of Ajaysing 
Ansaram, NID Al 907793031085;
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(b) attaching into the hands of Ajaysing 
Ansaram, NID A1907793031085, (i) 
a motor car of the make “Nissan Juke” 
bearing registration number 7865 OC 12, 
(ii) a motor cycle of the make “Honda” 
model “Elite” bearing registration No 3796 
AB; (iii) a portion of land of the extent of 
70 toises, or 265.91 m2 together with a 
house existing thereon situate at Curepipe 
Road, in the district of Plaine Wilhems, the 
whole morefully described in Vol. 201511 
No 000798 and (iv) a portion of land of the 
extent of 73 toises, i.e 271.94 m2 situate 
at the same place, in the same district, the 
whole morefully described in Vol. 201511 
No 000799;

(c) requiring the said (i) Barclays Bank 
Mauritius Ltd, and (ii) Ajaysing 
Ansaram within 48 hours of service of the 
Order, to declare in writing to the Applicant 
the nature and source of the money, the 
motor vehicles and immovable properties 
so attached, respectively; and

(d) prohibiting the said (i) Barclays Bank 
Mauritius Ltd, and (ii) Ajaysing Ansaram 
from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the money, motor vehicles and 
immovable properties so attached, except 
by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of 
the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 22nd day of September, 
2017.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, 

Moka
Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 1456 of 2017

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC) 

(established under s.l9(l) of PoCA 2002 as 
subsequently amended)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF THE PREVENTION OF 

CORRUPTION ACT 2002 (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
14th September 2017 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows

(A) (a) attaching in the hands of all banks and 
non-bank deposit taking institutions 
all money and all assets to be found in 
safe-deposit lockers held with them in 
the names of the following persons and 
company, viz;-

1. Assah Canaye, NID
C1702682301076,

2. Prem Dipak Kumar Sookun, NID
S0902582300739,

3. Anusingh Sookun, NID
S220994230215G,

4. Bhinalsing Sookun, NID
S201190280672F,and

5. My-Style Ltd;

(b) attaching in the hands of Prem 
Dipak Kumar Sookun, NID 
S0902582300739, (i) a portion of 
land, of the extent of 243.85 m2 situate 
at Bois Pignolet, Terre Rouge, in 
the district of Pamplemousses, (ii) a 
motor car of the make “Hyundai 120” 
bearing registration number 4815 JU 17, 
and (iii) a motor cycle of the make 
“Honda C70” bearing registration 
number 6508 IB,

(c) attaching in the hands of Anusingh 
Sookun, NID S220994230215G, 
(i) a portion of land situate at Chemin 
Grenier, morefully described in 
Vol. 201607 No. 001796, (ii) a portion 
of land of the extent of 591 m2 situate 
at Chemin Grenier and (iii) a van of the
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make “Toyota” bearing registration 
number 172JN17,

(d) attaching in the hands of Bhinalsing 
Sookun, NID S201190280672F, 
(i) a portion of land situate at Riambel, 
morefully described in Vol. 201609 
No. 001230 and (ii) a motor car of the 
make “Hyundai” bearing registration 
number 1611FB12;

(e) attaching in the hands of Hazareesing 
Canaye, NID Cl 10863260505B, 
the following portions of land, (i) a 
portion of land situate at Bananes as 
per TV 5305 No. 2, (ii) a portion of 
land situate at Surinam as per TV 5115 
No. 55, (iii) a portion of land situate 
at Riviere des Anguilles as per TV 
201607 No. 001234, (iv) a portion 
of land situate at Chamouny as per 
TV 5356 No 35, (v) a portion of land 
situate at Bananes, Midlands, (vi) a 
portion of land situate at 1’Escalier as 
per TV 1612 No. 57, (vii) a portion 
of land situate at 1’Escalier as per TV 
7707 No. 34 and (viii) a portion of land 
situate at Riviere des Anguilles as per 
TV 201412 No 000747;

(f) attaching in the hands of Omsing 
Canaye, NID C1205943011714, (i) a 
portion of land of the extent of 443 m2 
together with a villa existing thereon 
situate at Riambel as per TV 201702 
No. 001549 and (ii) a van of the make 
“Toyota Hilux” bearing registration 
number 2964AP16;

(g) attaching in the hands of 
Manavsing Kantodamdass, NID 
K240685300025F, (i) a portion of land 
situate at Surinam and (ii) a motor car 
of the make “Toyota Corolla” bearing 
registration number R1102,

(h) attaching in the hands of 
Poonith Kantodamdass, NID 
K291157240003F, (i) a van of the 
make “Suzuki Samurai” bearing 
registration number DX537 and (ii) a 
motor cycle of the make “Yamaha” 
bearing registration number 530IB;

(B) (a) requiring all the banks and non-bank
deposit-taking institutions within 48 
hours of service of the Order, to declare 
in writing to the Applicant the nature 
and source of the money so attached,

(b) requiring (i) Assah Canaye, (ii) 
Prem Dipak Kumar Sookun, (iii) 
Anusingh Sookun, (iv) Bhinalsing 
Sookun, (v) Hazareesing Canaye, 
(vi) Omsingh Canaye, (vii) 
Manalsing Kantodamdass, (viii) 
Poonith Kantodamdass, and (ix) My- 
Style Ltd within 48 hours of service of 
the Order, to declare in writing to the 
Applicant the nature and source of the 
money and assets, so attached; and

(C) prohibiting all the banks, non-bank 
deposit-taking institutions (i) Assah 
Canaye, (ii) Prem Dipak Kumar 
Sookun, (iii) Anusingh Sookun, (iv) 
Bhinalsing Sookun, (v) Hazareesing 
Canaye, (vi) Omsingh Canaye, (vii) 
Manalsing Kantodamdass, (viii) Poonith 
Kantodamdass, and (ix) My-Style Ltd 
from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the money and the assets, as 
well as those to be found in the safe deposit­
locker so attached, respectively, except by 
an Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of 
the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 22nd day of September, 
2017.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle,

Moka
Applicant’s Attorney



3866 The Mauritius Government Gazette

General Notice No. 1457 of 2017

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION (ICAC) 
(established under s.!9(l) of PoCA 2002 as subsequently amended)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 56(3)(a)
OF THE PREVENTION OF CORRUPTION ACT 2002 (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 18th September 2017 by the Honourable Judge at Chambers, 
as follows
(A) (a) attaching into the hands of Dharmarajen Yagambrum, NID Y1110753105713 the following:-

(b) attaching into the hands of Mrs Vany Yagambrum bom Veeren, NID V260880300112F the 
following

S/No. TV No. Description of property
1. 7754/19 Plot of land, re Lot no. 16 at Richfonds, St. Julien Village
2. 201602/354 Plot of land at Lot 46, Henrietta

3. Private Car No. 1162CZ13, of the make “Honda Fit”.

1. Private car No. 7564AZ13, of the make ‘Honda Fit”.

(c) attaching into the hands of Kishen Gungaram, NID G021169430744G the following:-

S/No. Reg. No Make/Model
1. 6771 AB M/Cycle Suzuki
2. 6754AA M/Cycle Honda

(d) attaching into the hands of Shivayam Naken Permall, NID P061067130914E the following:-

SNo. TV No. Description of property
1. 201411/001525 42 m2- Riche Mare, Flacq
2. 201501/000267 270 m2- Petit Verger, Moka
3. 201611/000328 8981 m2- Flacq Shopping Mall (SD Sensation)
4. Private car No. 4482 SP 07.

(B) requiring the abovenamed (i) Dharmarajen Yagambrum, (ii) Mrs Vany Yagambrum bom 
Veeren (iii) Kishen Gungaram, and (iv) Shivayam Naken Permall, within 48 hours of service of the 
Order, to declare in writing to the Applicant the nature and source of purchase of all motor vehicles, 
movables and immovable properties so attached; and
(C) prohibiting the abovenamed parties from transferring, pledging or otherwise disposing of all motor 
vehicles and immovable properties so attached, except by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon good 
cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.
THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, cash dealers and any other person who may hold 

or be vested with property belonging to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn to the 
above Order so that they may take note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.
Under all legal reservations.
Dated at Le Reduit, this 27th day of September, 2017.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 1458 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 30 October 2017.

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE

C11561 D.P.C CONSTRUCTION LTEE C/O MAHADEVEN SOOBAROYEN TRES BON ROAD 
VACOAS

C11563 SALOME GRACE LTD 170 DESBOUCHERS STREET PORT LOUIS

C11577 COMPAGNIE D’lNVESTISSEMENT
IMMOBILIER DE FLACQ LTEE

4TH FLOOR IBL HOUSE CAUDAN WATERFRONT PORT 
LOUIS

C11618 EQUILIBRE CENTRE DE SPORTS ET 
DE SANTE L

TRIANON QUATRE BORNES

C11625 Lee Shim Enterprise Ltd C/N FOLLEREAU AND MOLIERE MARE GRAVIER BEAU 
BASSIN

C11712 P.J. LI CHOR BUN CO. LTD 33 ARCADES SALAFFA CUREPIPE

C11739 ACE LEASING CO LTD 14 ABATTOIR ROAD PORT LOUIS

C11741 ACE SHIPPING CO LTD VOLKSWAGEN MARKTPLATZ STATE HOUSE AVENUE 
REDUIT

C11867 MEDICAL AND APPLIED SCIENTIFIC 
SERVICES LIMITED

19 JOHN KENNEDY AVENUE FLOREAL

C12054 LONDON PROPERTIES LTD C/O LONDON SUPERMARKET ST PAUL ROAD VACOAS

C12088 CHANG CHENG ESQUARES CO.LTD. 31 AVENUE ALOUETTES SODNAC QUATRE BORNES

C12106 S.E.M.P. LTEE 78 POPE HENNESSY ST BEAU BASSIN

C12121 BIRDIE LIMITED ROYAL ROAD PTE DE FLACQ BELLE MARE

C12233 ROOPKALA COMPANY LIMITED ROYAL ROAD ROSE HILL

C12301 KWO MARKETING LTEE 1ST FLOOR, FOTOBOUTIC FLAT ROYAL ROAD CUREPIPE

C12355 A TO Z COMPANY LIMITED BAILLACHE ROAD LONG MOUNTAIN

C12401 J & J ENGINEERING CO LTD MORCELLEMENT BOUREAU GRAND BAIE

C12601 J & E ENTERPRISE LTD C/O SUPER CONSTRUCTION LTD INDUSTRIAL ZONE LA 
TOUR KOENIG POINTE AUX SABLES

Cl 2734 MISHTA LTD LA SOURCE CENTRAL FLACQ

C12805 DAWAKING AND SONS LTD CR OLLIER/VICTORIA AVENUE QUATRE BORNES

C12892 WISE INVESTMENT LTD LEVEL 2 DISCOVERY HOUSE SAINT JEAN ROAD 
QUATRE BORNES

Cl 2964 BIKEWORLD LTD DELAITRE STREET MORC. RAFFRAY LES GUIBIES
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FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE

C13147 S. VEERAPPA TRADING CO LTD MORC. ANTELME FOREST SIDE

C13301 BISON ENTERPRISE LIMITED POPE HENNESSY STREET CUREPIPE ROAD

C13487 AGILEUM HOSPITALITY LTD P.O. Box 41, 1st Floor, The Factory Building, Vivea Business Park 
Saint Pierre 81430

C13592 AJAGEER MOTORS CO LTD 76, ROYAL ROAD SAINT PIERRE

C14150 RESIDENCE HOTELIERE LES
COCOTIERS CO.LTD

ST DENIS STREET 2 RIVERCOURT PORT LOUIS

C14333 B K S S INTERNATIONAL LTD ROYAL ROAD POINTE AUX CANNONIERS

C14656 TSE TRADING CO LTD TEMPLE ROAD TOMBEAU BAY

Cl4763 MERCURE CONSULTANTS LTEE NO.3 RUE CHAMP DE LORT PORT LOUIS

C14788 SHOLAY CONTRACT.AND MAINT.
SERVICES LTD

NO.22 T SHOLAY STREET ROSE HILL

C14789 UNIVERSITE SCIENTIFIQUE ET 
MEDICALE LOUIS PASTEUR 
(OCEAN IND

RUE DE CHAZAL VACOAS

Cl4846 DSVAIR&SEALTD FREEPORT ZONE 5 1ST FLOOR MFD BUSINESS CENTRE 
MER ROUGE PORT LOULS

Cl4947 V.K.SHIPCHANDLER 
INTERNATIONAL LTD

ROYAL ROAD D EPINAY

Cl4990 ENSATECH LTD FORT GEORGE CHAUSSEE TROMLIN PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

C15011 NUNDANEE INTERNATIONAL LTD 110 ST JEAN ROAD QUATRE BORNES

Cl5469 R.S.D ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD 21 A CHELAPEN LANE VACOAS

Cl5540 DAIICHI PROCESS (MAURITIUS) LTD 33 POPE HENNESSY STREET PORT LOUIS

C15554 S.K. MOHER MANAGEMENT
INVESTMENT CO LTD

14 COOK STREET PORT LOUIS

Cl 5594 INFOCLUB LTD 51 MAGON STREET PORT LOUIS

C15851 WEALTH GATE SERVICES LTD 1 ST FLOOR VICTORIA BLDG 1 CORDERIE ST PORT LOUIS

C15907 TOYS R US LTD 26, BRABANT STREET PORT LOUIS

Cl5940 MARKETOPINION CO LTD 6TH FLOOR TOWER A 1 CYBERCITY EBENE

Date: 25/09/2017
Registrar of Companies

One Cathedral Square
Jules Koenig Street

Port Louis
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General Notice No. 1459 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies 
listed below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have 
ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have 
failed to pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the 
Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 31 October 2017

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE

Cl 5976 PRO GOLF MARKETING LTD ROUTE COTIERE BELLE MARE

Cl 6004 BLUE WHALES TOURS & HOLIDAY LTD ROYAL ROAD DERNINGHAM TRIOLET

C16014 ANRHO INTERNATIONAL LTD 2, WELLINGTON STREET PORT LOUIS

C16017 DISCOLAND LTD ROYAL ROAD MON CHOISY

Cl 6040 MAHARAULEE MEUBLES LTEE 44 SOUILLAC STREET P LOUIS

C16176 RAMNIAL & COMPANY LTD C/O LES FILAOS BOUTIK COAST ROAD PTE AUX 
BICHES

C16295 SIP & CO LTD BERNARDIN DE ST PIERRE CUREPIPE

C16394 K N E CO. LTD CAMP LA SERPE MOKA

C16576 ARRACHA&COLTD IMPASSE LECLEZIO CUREPIPE

C16595 WEST SUITS (MAURITIUS) LTD A ESNOUF ST MORC FAUCON CUREPIPE

Cl 6692 J. RITTER LTD CITE BAISSAC LEES STREET CUREPIPE

C16698 ABAH SOHAWON & SONS LTD 28 LENEPVEU ST PORT LOUIS

C16936 PRINCE EXPORT LTD DBM INDUSTRIAL ZONE LA TOUR KOENIG 
POINTE AUX SABLES

C16954 TENFA INDUSTRIES LTD CR BOUGAINVILLE/ROYAL RDS CUREPIPE ROAD 
EAU COULEE MAURITIUS

C17012 SAM HARDWARE LTD 33 EX 47 MOSQUE ALMADINA STREET LA BUTTE 
PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

Cl7044 BIG COMPUTERS LTD 109 B, ST JEAN ROAD QUATRE BORNES MAURITIUS

C17052 GESTION INITIATIVE COMMERCIALE ET 
INDUSTRIEL LTEE

27 B, DERBY STREET FOREST SIDE MAURITIUS

Cl 7083 VDR TRANSPORT COMPANY LIMITED CAMP DE MASQUE PAVE ROAD CAM DE MASQUE

C17362 VITIMPORT & EXPORT LTD ROYAL ROAD BOULET ROUGE CENTRE DE FLACQ 
MAURITIUS

C17413 MILESTONE & CO. LTD 91 ST JEAN ROAD QUATRE BORNES

C17414 RAFALE & CO LTEE HOTEL PARADIS LE MORNE BRABANT MAURITIUS

C17519 OMNITECH LTD 29 QUEEN STREET ROSE HILL MAURITIUS

C17555 ROYAUME DES MEUBLES LTEE 64, RUE DU PONT BEAU BASSIN

Cl 7725 CHIMON LTEE ABATTOIR ROAD VACOAS

Cl 7746 NOBLE STEAM LAUNDRY AND DRY CLEANERS 
LTD

31,K.PATEL ST, MARE GRAVIER, BEAU BASSIN
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FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE

C17779 A G DUSTAGHEER LTD 49 LORD KITCHENER STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

Cl 7896 IONIAN TRADING LTD C/O GEORGES LEE TING WAH 6D ROBINSON 
STREET ROSE HILL MAURITIUS

Cl 7976 KRESHNA SERIGRAPHIE LTEE CAMP LA SERPE MOKA

Cl 7977 S.A.S CYCLE CO LTD 157, ROYAL ROAD BEAU BASSIN MAURITIUS

C18113 L.Y.S . PACKS LTD. ROMA LANE, RICHE TERRE MAURITIUS

Cl 8237 RALEIGH BIKES LTD 26 BRABANT STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C18280 ALANIS LTD 6 THOMY PITOT STREET ROSE HILL

C18373 CITY STATIONERY CO LTD DR MAURICE CURE STREET VACOAS MAURITIUS

C18375 NEW MART LTD 16 MARCELIN CHAVRIMOOTOO ST PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

C18526 TENFA MARKETING LTD CORNER BOUGAINVILLE STREET ROYAL ROAD 
CUREPIPE ROAD MAURITIUS

C18726 PHILANNE MUSIC LTD 2ND FL HAPPY WORLD HOUSE SIR WILLIAM 
NEWTON STR PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C18773 SEW SEN LEE & CO. LTD 23 LEOVILLE L'HOMME STREET PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

Cl8777 INNOVATIVE IDEAS LTD 14 STRATTON COURT POUDRIERE STREET PORT 
LOUIS MAURITIUS

C18854 PREMCHAND MUNGUR & SON LTD C/O MR PREMCHAND MUNGUR LAGESSE LANE 
FOREST SIDE MAURITIUS

Cl 8859 AUTO FIRST SERVICES LTD ROND POINT MER ROUGE AUTOROUTE M2 
PORT-LOUIS

C19157 GNP WEAR CO. LTD SEESUNGKUR ROAD, QUARTIER MILITAIRE

Cl9206 FOODLINK LTD AVENUE DES NENUPHARS FLIC EN FLAC MAURITIUS

Cl 9227 FAR OUT CLOTHING LTD MORC GIDC FLOREAL MAURITIUS

Cl9293 C & N ENGINEERING LTD 255 MORCELLEMENT SWAN BAIE DU TOMBEAU 
MAURITIUS

Cl9296 BANYAN RESORTS LTD 52 AVENUE DES MANGUIERS QUATRE BORNES

C19350 SHABS LTD 9 DE COURSON STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C19388 GEN-TECH TRADING LTD FOREST LANE FLOREAL MAURITIUS

Cl 9496 HSK TRADING LTD 26 JUMMAH MOSQUE STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C19579 PIZZA ROMANA LTD 9 NENUPHAR COMPLEX FLIC EN FLAC

C19581 PEOPLE CAR RENTAL LTD 6 CONSTANCE STREET, ST CROIX PORT LOUIS 
C/O BHOJRAJCHANDRASING JHURRY

C19595 AQUARIUM 2000 LTD 7 ALLEE DES GOELANDS PEREBERE

Cl 9642 ASSOCIATED INDUSTRIAL HARDWARE & 
EQUIPMENT CO LTD

MACADAM ROAD TOMBEAU BAIE

C19758 OPINION EXPRESS MASS COMMUNICATIONS 
LTD

C/O MRS CHANDRA JOOTEE 32 DOYEN AVENUE 
QUATRE BORNES MAURITIUS

C20691 SKIPJACK LTD 1ST FLOOR LABAMA HOUSE 35 SIR WILLIAM
NEWTON STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
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FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE

C20932 L'HARMONIE LTD PARADIS HOTEL LE MORNE MAURITIUS

C21082 THIRUMALA INTERNATIONAL LTEE CHEBEL ROAD BEAU BASSIN C/O M.A.PILLAY 
MAURITIUS

C21127 D.M.I. SHOPFITTERS AND JOINERS LTD DELTA LANE GRNW PORT LOUIS

C21156 KNITEX GARMENTS CO LTD MACADAM ROAD , TOMBEAU BAY

C21161 LES FERMES DU SUD LTEE SEPT CROISEES SURINAM MAURITIUS

C21202 IMPACT PRODUCTION LTD 20 & 22 BLACK RIVER RD CAMP BENOIT PTE 
RIVIERE

C21254 MUSIC MACHINE LTD 170 ROYAL ROAD BEAU BASSIN MAURITIUS

C21270 MOFRICANS HOLDINGS LTD. SOLFERINO NO 1 VACOAS MAURITIUS

C21302 MAMODE ALLY BROTHERS LTD CNR DR EMILE DUVIVIER AND HENRI LE MAIRE 
BEAU BASSIN

Date : 26/09/2017

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1460 of 2017

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 1 November 2017.

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE

C21313 NS CLOCK & WATCH GALERY CO 
LTD

224 GALERIE YAN PALACH CUREPIPE

C21571 LP DISTRIBUTION CIE TEE 105 LA PAIX STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C21657 PARADISIO LEISURE FURNITURE 
LIMITED

ALLEE DES MANGUIERS PAILLES

C21693 Y.S. ATCHIA CO LTD 1 MONSEIGNEUR GONIN STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C21698 PREMEETA LTD ROYAL ROAD CAMP DIABLE MAURITIUS

C21728 AB’S EMBROIDERY AND TEXTILE 
LIMITED

47, ACAJOU AVENUE MORC. MONTREAL 111 COROMANDEL

C21748 FLIPPER CO. LTD. ROYAL ROAD LA LOUISE QUATRE BORNES MAURITIUS

C21765 FEI-CUI (MAURITIUS) PTE LTD 3RD FLOOR AMOD BUILDING 19 POUDRIERE ST PORT LOUIS
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FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE

C21845 GLADIUS LIMITEE C/o ISLAND MANAGEMENT LTD, ALBION DOCK TROU 
FANFARON PORT LOUIS

C21875 FLORA MARKETING CO LTD 1 BIS ANDERSON STREET CUREPIPE MAURITIUS

C21885 TENFA INTERNATIONAL LTD CORNER BOUGAINVILLE STREET AND ROYAL ROAD 
CUREPIPE ROAD MAURITIUS

C21889 F.Y.B. ARCHERY LTD 21 DR LESUR STREET BEAU BASSIN MAURITIUS

C21926 NEW VENTURE CO LTD DR MAURICE CURE STREET VACOAS MAURITIUS

C21997 TFA-NIRA TRADING COMPANY LTD 38 LOUIS PASTEUR STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C22042 OPEN-MODE LTEE ST ANTOINE GOODLANDS

C22098 BIBI NAZMA AUKIN CO. LTD CARDINAL 2 AVENUE MORCELLEMENT GUIBIES PAILLES 
MAURITIUS

C22125 ALEXYAN LIMITEE 3, MORC JHUBOO TROU AUX BICHES

C22127 ALE AND BRIGHT CO. LTD NEAR DISPENSARY CALEBASSES MAURITIUS

C22183 V.K DESIGN LIMITED THE CUBICLE LOT 101 35-37 ROYAL ROAD PHOENIX

C22215 FULL DAY & NIGHT SCHOOL LTD BARRY STREET CUREPIPE MAURITIUS

C22216 ILLUSION DISCO LTD 42 MORCELLEMENT LES MULTIPLIANTS PETITE RIVIERE 
NOIRE

C22343 NORTHPRYDE DIVING ACADEMY 
CO LTD

C/O EAST COMPANY BOUTIC ROYAL ROAD TROU D’EAU 
DOUCE MAURITIUS

C22346 E.D.S.T. CO. LTD. NO.73, CORNER CORIOLIS AND MAREEMOOTOO AVENUES 
ROSE-HILL MAURITIUS

C22351 TALBOT ENGINEERING CO LTD NORTH MOTORWAY RICHE TERRE

C22521 ORIENTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING 
(IND/MTS) CO. LTD.

1ST FLOOR, STERLING HOUSE, OFFICE NO 101 9 LISLET 
GEOFFROY STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C22628 FAMOUS FOOD MARKETING LTD CROMBLEHOLMES ROAD PONT COLVILLE NOUVELLE 
FRANCE MAURITIUS

C22654 LAGTEX TEXTILE LTD. GREWALS LANE EGEM COURT PAILLES

C22732 LYS SUPPLIES LTD 21 BIS JAWAHARLALL NEHRU STREET PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

C22897 J.M. INVESTMENT & TRADE CO. 
LTD

41 LA REINE STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C22905 VOILIERS DE L’OCEAN LTD WINSTON CHURCHILL STREET CUREPIPE MAURITIUS

C22987 RAJVED ENTERPRISES LTD CEMETRY ROAD RICHE MARE FLACQ MAURITIUS

C23025 COLLAR & CUFFS LTD DESVAUX STREET ST PIERRE MAURITIUS

C23048 ISTRA LIMITED 13 SHAKESPEARE STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C23179 S. SONAH & BROTHERS LTD 101 ROYAL STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C23303 Esor Mauritius International Ltd 3rd Floor Standard Chartered Tower 72201 Cybercity, Ebene
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FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE

C23664 GEXIM LAND CONSULTANTS LTD LEVEL 2, DISCOVERY HOUSE ST JEAN ROAD QUATRE 
BORNES MAURITIUS

C23665 GEXIM REAL ESTATE LTD LEVEL 2, DISCOVERY HOUSE ST JEAN ROAD QUATRE 
BORNES MAURITIUS

C23693 SILVER STAR TRADING CO LTD 7 PAUL & VIRGINIE STREET MORC BEUA PLAN 
PAMPLEMOUSSES

C23959 HONING ENTERPRISE LTD 12 REMY OLLIER STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C23974 EVERCHEM CO LTD 22 CORIOLIS AVENUE ROSE HILL

C24128 UP-R-FASHIONS LTD BEDASSY LANE FLOREAL MAURITIUS

C24210 C.S.M. AUTOPARTS LTD. CORNER SUFFREN AND CHURCH STREETS PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

C24235 FANCY STYLE LTD 14 LEOVILLE L’HOMME STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C24236 NIVAL INTERNATIONAL LTD 120 AVENUE SODNAC QUATRE BORNES MAURITIUS

C24286 OSMOSIS LTD C/O DANIEL EDDY PERCY GONTRAN ANSE MOUROUK 
RODRIGUES MAURITIUS

C24343 SEEK ENTERPRISES LTD 38 JACARANDAS AVENUE MORCELLEMENT ST JEAN 
QUATRE BORNES MAURITIUS

C24432 AL-BAHR & CO LTD CLAUDE DELAITRE STREET MORCELLEMENT RAFFRAY, 
LES GUIBIES PAILLES MAURITIUS

C24454 EVENT STRATEGY LTD 20 & 22 BLACK RIVER RD CAMP BENOIT PTE RIVIERE

C24494 G.D.A. LTD ABBE DE LA CAILLE STREET CUREPIPE ROAD MAURITIUS

C24498 OLAE ENTERTAINMENTS LTD 50 PERE LAVAL STREET ROSE HILL MAURITIUS

C24545 DOVSOMM LTD ROYAL ROAD POINTE AUX CANONNIERS MAURITIUS

C24546 DCDM TRAINING CENTER LTD 10 FRERE FELIX DE VALOIS STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C24784 EMBOSSED CUT LABELS LTD 3 COLONEL DRAPER STREET BEAU BASSIN MAURITIUS

C24788 W.C.M LIMITED 28 VELORE STREET PORT LOUIS

C24801 F.B. GHOORA CO LTD. C/O MR FARHAD BHYE GHOORA 29A ARTHUR RAYEROUX
STREET PLAINE LAUZUN MAURITIUS

C24805 FREIGHTNET CARGO SERVICES 
LTD

2ND FLOOR, MEEM BUILDING 18 FARQUHAR STREET PORT 
LOUIS MAURITIUS

C24815 FLOREAL ELEGANCE LTD ROYAL ROAD FLOREAL MAURITIUS

Date: 27/09/2017
Registrar of Companies 

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis
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General Notice No. 1461 of 2017

CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION 
OF AN ASSOCIATION

Notice is hereby given to you, “Mrs.Priyamvada 
Seebarrun”, Secretary of the “Amarnath Mahila 
Samaj”, under Section 15(2) and 15(3)(b) of the 
Registration of Associations Act that, with the 
approval of the Minister of Labour, Industrial 
Relations, Employment and Training, I intend to 
cancel the registration of the “Amarnath Mahila 
Samaj”, on the ground that it has ceased to 
function under Section 15(1 )(e) of the Act.

You may, if you so wish, not later than twenty- 
one days after the date of the publication of this 
notice, appeal to a Judge in Chambers against my 
decision, in accordance with Section 15(4) of the 
Registration of Associations Act.

Dated 07 September 2017

V. Sanasy 
Registrar of Associations

General Notice No. 1462 of 2017

VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION 
OF A TRADE UNION

Notice is hereby given under Section 20(4) of the 
Employment Relations Act that the “Organisation 
of EPZ Workers Unity”, a trade union registered 
under the said Act and bearing registration number 
535, has been dissolved pursuant to a resolution 
approved at the general assembly of the trade 
union.

Dated 28 August 2017

V. Sanasy 
Registrar of Associations

General Notice No. 1463 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Mr & 
Mrs Hemant Kumar RAMBARAN to change 
the name of their minor son Kavish into that of 
Yeshveer so that in future he shall bear the name 
arid surname of Yeshveer RAMBARAN.

Dated this 11 September 2017.

N.A. Caunhye
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1464 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Navinkumar BHANTOA to change his name 
Navinkumar into those of Navin Kumar so that 
in future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Navin Kumar BHANTOA.

Dated this 30 September 2017.

S.Gigabhoy Sauhoboa (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1465 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Marie 
Joseph ROUSSEAU to change his names Marie 
Joseph into those of Didier Marie Joseph so that 
in future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Didier Marie Joseph ROUSSEAU.

Dated this 7 August 2017.

S.Gigabhoy Sauhoboa (Mrs)
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1466 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Louis 
Jeffrey Juanito JOSON to change his surname 
JOSON into that of WONG SEE CHUNG so that 
in future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Louis Jeffrey Juanito WONG SEE CHUNG.

Dated this 6 September 2017.

N. Ramdewor (Mrs) 
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 1467 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Mr & 
Mrs Roshan Adish Kelly MAUDHO to change 
the surname of their minor daughter MAUDHO 
into that of MAUDHO-VEERASSAMY so that 
in future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Imaya Roja MAUDHO-VEERASSAMY.

Dated this 11 September 2017.

N.A. Caunhye 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1468 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Mr & 
Mrs Indraduth MAHADOOWA to change the 
names of their minor son Moonivar Kushal into 
that of Kushal so that in future he shall bear the 
name and surname of Kushal MAHADOOWA.

Dated this 5 September 2017.

N. Ramdewor (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1469 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorize Hemlata 
SEEWOO (born RAMSAMY) to change her 
name Hemlata into that of Rachel, so that in future 
she shall bear the name and surname of Rachel 
RAMSAMY.

Dated this 5 September 2017.

A.M.O Ombrasine (Ms) 
Senior State Counsel

General Notice No. 1470 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Radhunsingh RAMFUL to change his surname

RAMFUL into that of RAMPHUL so that, in 
future, he shall bear the name and surname of 
Radhunsingh RAMPHUL.

Dated this 6 September 2017.

N. Ramdewor (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1471 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Sivalingum Ramsamy CHETTY to change his 
names Sivalingum Ramsamy into those of Ahmed 
Mohamed so that in future he shall bear names 
and surname of Ahmed Mohamed CHETTY.

Dated this 12 September 2017.

B Sawock (Ms) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1472 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney-General is pleased to authorise Maanty 
RAMPHUL to change her name Maanty into 
that of Maantee so that in future she shall bear the 
name and surname of Maantee RAMPHUL.

Dated this 12 September 2017.

N. Ramdewor (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1473 of 2017

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Noorrooddin ODORUTH to change his 
name Noorrooddin into those of Muhammad 
Noorrooddin so that in future he shall bear the 
names and surname of Muhammad Noorrooddin 
ODORUTH.

Dated this 30 August 2017.

S.Gigabhoy Sauhoboa (Mrs) 
State Counsel



3876 The Mauritius Government Gazette

General Notice No. 1474 of 2017

NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the 

Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

VEHICLE 
NUMBER & 
MAXIMUM 

GROSS 
WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

GOODS 
TO BE 

CARRIED

523 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18159 FOOLLEE
Konal

NYP 
lOOOOKg 

GV

Cremation
Road, 

Bois Rouge 
Goodlands

General
Goods

524 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18160 Ashvin Land Moving
Equipment Co Ltd

NYP
17000Kg

GV

Royal Road, 
Lesur, 

Sebastopol

General
Goods

525 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18161 MUGUN
Vishal

NYP 
3500Kg 

GV

Bois Rouge, General
Goodlands Goods

526 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18162 KHOYRATTY
Mohamed Aniff

527 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18163 Dravijen Enterprise 
Co Ltd

CAVAREE
528 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18164 Mahima

(Bom Bucktowar)

529 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18165 MUTHY
Satish

NYP 
24000Kg 

GV

St Pierre Road, 
Port Louis Containers

1166FB11 Morcellement
GeneralDookun,8885Kg

GV Candos,
Quatre-Bomes

Goods

2316AG96 Lotus Lane, General
Goods5795Kg Vallee Des

GV Pretres

1447ZM95 Royal Road,
GeneralNouvelle26000Kg 

GV Decouverte, 
Saint-Pierre

Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

S.N REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

NUMBER & 
MAXIMUM 

GROSS 
WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

GOODS 
TO BE 

CARRIED

530 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18166 GURRIAH
Kolauv

NYP 
7000Kg 

GV

531 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18167 GURRIAH
Kolauv

NYP 
24000Kg 

GV

Royal Road
Pont Lardier, 

Bel-Air 
Riviere Seche

Royal Road 
Pont Lardier, 

Bel-Air 
Riviere Seche

General 
Goods

General 
Goods

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N

VEHICLE

REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

NUMBER & 
MAXIMUM 

GROSS 
WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

GOODS 
TO BE 

CARRIED

532 NTA/PUB/A/LC/12637 RAMSOHOK 5350ZU03 Royal Road, St From:
Rajesh Kumar 32000Kg Julien D’Hotman Containers

GV
To:
General Goods

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE (TAXI) 
LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER

BASE OF 
OPERATION

107 44287/C From: Mario Kersley CUPIDON Taxi Car
2868ZX09

Dokers Village, 
Baie Du Tombeau

To: Sachideo HALKORY
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE (CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

302
CCAR/SP/17/198-200 Euro Rent Ltd NYP

3 Reservoir Road, Roche Terre

303
CCAR/SP/17/201-203 Yessa Tours Co Ltd NYP

3
Royal Road, Bois Cheri

304 CCAR/SP/17/204-206 Green Riviera Co Ltd NYP
3 Loretto Convent St, Curepipe

305
CCAR/SP/17/207-212 Crystal Marketing Co Ltd NYP

6
20, Ocean Villa Bungalows, 

Grand Bay

306 CCAR/SP/17/195-197 Taj Car Rental Ltd NYP
3 Royal Road, Union Park

307 CCAR/SP/17/158-182 Rent A Car Co Ltd
Already 

Purchased 
25

3 Delta Lane, GRNW, Port 
Louis

308
CCAR/SP/17/183-185 P.A.K.D.H Garment Co Ltd NYP

3 Branch Road, New Grove

309 CCAR/SP/17/186-188 A Plus Car Rental Ltd NYP
3 Royal Road, Union Park

310 CCAR/SP/17/189-191 Spa Des Iles Ltd NYP
3 206, Ave Ollier, Quatre Bornes

311
CCAR/SP/17/213-215 JUGDHUR

Soochita
NYP

3

Mare Rosette, 
Chemin Vingt Pieds, 

Grand Bay

312
CCAR/SP/17/216-218 Vk & K's Contract Car Rental 

Ltd
NYP

3 Rte 16, Royal Road, Providence

313
CCAR/SP/17/192-194 Govind Car Rental Ltd NYP

3
Village Council Lane, 

Calebasses

314
CCAR/SP/17/250-252 Global Holidays Ltd NYP

3
Morcellement Traffic Centre, 

Saint Pierre

315 CCAR/SP/17/219-243 Speedy Car Rental Ltd NYP
25

3, Delta Lane, GRNW, 
Port Louis
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

316
CCAR/SP/17/244-246 Macksoob Ltd NYP

3 Abbatoir Road, Port Louis

317
CCAR/SP/17/247-249 Jayah Shree Transport 

Services Ltd
NYP

3

4, Avenue Jupiter, 
More Newtown, 
Roche Brunes

318
CCAR/SP/17/274-276 NAD AN

Yirani
NYP

3
S. Junkeesaw, Kalimaye Rd, 

La Rosa

319
CCAR/SP/17/253-255 Coastal Cars Ltd NYP

3 Royal Road, Grand Bay

320
CCAR/SP/17/265-267 ALLAS

Jean Paul Francois
NYP

3
No 3, Ave Trochettias , 

More Roy, Pointe aux Sables

321
CCAR/SP/17/262-264 SOOBHOWTEE

Varden
NYP

3 Public Beach Road, Tamarin

322
CCAR/SP/17/259-261 Jam Car Rental Company 

Limited
NYP

3
278, Ave John Kennedy, 

Vacoas

323
CCAR/SP/17/256-258 Economy Booking Ltd NYP

3 Royal Road, Grand Bay

324 CCAR/SP/17/271-273 Connections Tourism
Management Ltd

NYP
3 Crater Lane, Floreal

325
CCAR/SP/17/268-270 J.K.V Trans Island Tours Ltd NYP

3 Allee Brillant, Castel, Floreal

326
CCAR/SP/17/277-282 Maple Tag Ltd NYP

6
295, Jardins D'Anna, 

Flic En Flac

327
CCAR/SP/17/296-298 KLM Cars Ltd NYP

3 Chattargoon Lane, L'Escalier

328
CCAR/SP/17/293-295 Vikarosh La Car Ltd NYP

3
Hollyrood No. 1, Vacoas

329
CCAR/SP/17/290-292 MONEERAM

Sarvansingh
NYP

3 Royal Road, Bramsthan
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

330
CCAR/SP/17/286-289 Advantage Car Rental Co Ltd NYP

4 SSR Access Rd, Plaine Magnien

331
CCAR/SP/17/283-285 Camel Motors Ltd NYP

3 21, Motals Street, Port Louis

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT BUS) LICENCE

S.N REF NO
VEHICLE

NAME OF APPLICANT NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

46 24575/E From: Oomayswar PURMESSUR 1085MR01 From: Camp Benoit, Petite Riviere
32 seater

To: Mahendra PURMESSUR To: Camp Benoit, Petite Riviere

47 25048/E From: Sheila MOONEESAMY 3613AG99 From: J28, Cite Barkly, Beau
14 Seater Bassin

To: Marie Jovanne Natacha To: Kolatier Street, Residence
MARIE Barkly, Beau Bassin

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his objection/s or other representation/s together 
with his name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach 
the Secretary to the Board, National Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal Road, Cassis, 
Port Louis not later than on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the Government 
Gazette. Any objection that reaches the Secretary to the Board after the prescribed time limit will 
not be entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis
Port Louis
26 September 2017
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General Notice No. 1475 of 2017

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (INID) Codes.

NID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation
(310) Application (151) Registration Date (Hl) Registration Number

Number
(5H) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address

(320) Filing Date
(540) Description of the (740) Representative’s Name &

(330) Priority Data Mark Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 38)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design ^Trademarks Act 2002

(310) MU/M/2017/25564 (320) 03/08/2017
(730) CAP TAMARIN LTEE
(730) Barachois Estate, Tamarin, 

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 35,36, 37 and 41
(540) CAP TAMARIN

Smart & Happy Village (and logo)

(310) MU/M/2017/25590 (320) 09/08/2017
(730) COMPAGNIE DE BEAU VALLON 

LIMITEE
(730) Riche en Eau, St Hubert, 

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 35 and 36
(540) Ruisseau Tranquille Riche en Eau (& logo)

rui^eau
tranauille

(310) MU/M/2017/25589 (320) 09/08/2017
(730) POINTE D'ESNY LAKESIDE CO LTD 
(730) Riche en Eau, St Hubert,

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 24,25, 35, 36, 41 and 43
(540) Pointe d’Esny Le Village & Logo

(310) MU/M/2017/25592 (320) 09/08/2017
(730) Spirit of Chamarel
(730) C/o Curious Comer of Chamarel, 

Baie du Cap Road, Chamarel, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) 41
(540) Spirit of Chamarel Logo

Riche en Eau
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) MU/M/2017/25608 (320) 14/08/2017
(730) MAURITIUS TELECOM LTD.
(730) 14th Floor, Telecom Tower,

Edith Cavell Street, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) 28 and 41
(540) telecom FUTSAL (and logo)

telecom^^FOTTS/ll

(310) MU/M/2017/25734 (320) 07/09/2017
(730) CONSTANCE HOTELS SERVICES

LIMITED
(730) 5th Floor Labama House,

35 Sir William Newton Street, 
Port Louis, 112-07, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 

(511) 35, 41, 43 and 44
(540) C PALMAR Logo

(310) 22367/2016 (320) 03/03/2016
(730) SANTA DISTRIBUTION

9 Randera Building, Sir Virgil Naz Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35)
(540) MYTRADE.MU (BID , BUY AND

SELL IN MAURITIUS) (and logo)

(310) 23421/2016 (320) 08/08/2016
(730) Sun Limited

Ebene Skies, Rue de L'Institut, Ebene, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Mr Pravin Barthia,Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (3, 16, 18, 20, 25, 33, 35, 39, 41, 43 and 44) 
(540) Sugar Beach Golf & Spa Resort Logo

(310) 24003/2016 (320) 28/10/2016
(730) DRIVEONLINE LTD

4th Floor, MTML Square, 63 Cybercity 
72201, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (12 and 35)
(540) Driveonline: Mauritius by car (and logo)

(310) 24954/2017 (320) 20/04/2017

(730) Grays Inc. Ltd
Beau Plan, Pamplemousses, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16 and 33)
(540) New Grove Mauritius Island (and logo)
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25269/2017 (320) 12/06/2017
(730) SPILIQ LTD

Suite 308, St James Court, St Denis Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (33 and 35)
(540) SPILIQ (SPIRITS & LIQUEUR OF

MAURITIUS) (and logo)

SPILIQ
SPIRITS & LIQUEUR COMPANY OF UOITIUS B

(310) 25324/2017 (320) 23/06/2017
(730) Saint Aubin Loisirs Ltee

Savanne Road, Saint Aubin 61501, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (30 and 32)
(540) Le Musee du The (and logo)

lemus£e

(310) 25325/2017 (320) 23/06/2017
(730) Saint Aubin Loisirs Ltee

Savanne Road, Saint Aubin 61501, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (33 and 35)
(540) La Maison du Rhum (and logo)

(310) 25471/2017 (320) 20/07/2017
(730) DSO Interactive, SAS

26, rue de Chambery, 75015, Paris, France 
(740) Maitre Mathilde Parent Lagesse,

(Barrister-at-Law)
PLCJ Ltd, Centre Commercial Le Nautica, 
90622 Route Royale, Riviere Noire

(511) (9, 35, 36, 38, 41, 42 and 45)
(540) DSO (and logo)

(310) 25472/2017 (320) 20/07/2017
(730) DSO Interactive, SAS

26, rue de Chambery, 75015, Paris, France 
(740) Maitre Mathilde Parent Lagesse,

(Barrister-at-Law)
PLCJ Ltd, Centre Commercial Le Nautica, 
90622 Route Royale, Riviere Noire

(511) (9, 35, 36, 38, 41, 42 and 45)
(540) DSOGroup (and logo)

(310) 25591/2017 (320) 09/08/2017
(730) SKYLAR TM S.a.r.l

63-65 Rue de Merl, L-2146 , Luxembourg
(740) Me. Vbdiren RAMSAMY (Barrister-at-Law) 

c/o Bridges Ltd, 5 Unicorn House, 
5 Royal Street, Port-Louis

(511) (36)
(540) SKYLAR (and logo)

SKYLAR

DSOgroup
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

25738/2017
APPLE INC.
1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, CA 95014, U.S.A. 
Dave Boolauky, Attomey-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St. James Court,
St. Denis Street, Port-Louis
(38)

(320) 08/09/2017

APPLE

(310)
(730)

(511) 
(540)

25739/2017 (320) 08/09/2017
BUDOO Ashwin & BEERBULL Bharti 
Comlone Road, Nouvelle France & Mercury 
Lane Beaux-Songes, Republic of Mauritius 
(29 and 42)
mori-B & logo

(310) 25740/2017 (320) 08/09/2017
(730) BRIGHT MINDS LTD

Bois D'oiseaux Road, Plaine Magnien, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16 and 41)
(540) wiz biz education (and logo)

wig big education
WHERE EDUCATION HAPPENS

(310) 25742/2017 (320) 08/09/2017
(730) Woolworths Proprietary Limited

Woolworths House, 93 Longmarket Street, 
Cape Town, Western Cape, South Africa 

(740) Geroudis Management Services Ltd.,
Trademark Agent
River Court, St. Denis Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (3)

(54°) THE LONGMARKET
SOAP COMPANY

(310) 25745/2017 (320) 11/09/2017
(730) Melbro Retail (Proprietary) Limited, a South 

African company
15-17 Packer Avenue, Epping Industria II, 
Eppindust, South Africa

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (35)
(540) THE CRAZY STORE & Device

(310) 25744/2017 (320) 11/09/2017
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd

NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) NIC mo-ti-loan & Logo_____________

NIC mo-ti loan1
Ennti loan pou fasthte ou lavi
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25743/2017 (320) 11/09/2017
(730) LMY MARKETING LTD

20 Louis Alfred Celestin Street, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (H)
(540) midair (and logo)

Eamidair

(310)
(730)

(5H) 
(540)

25746/2017 (320) 11/09/2017
FINNOVA LIMITED
115, The Cubicle, Royal Road, Phoenix, 
Republic of Mauritius
(35, 36, 38 and 41)
DreamTakeoff (and logo)

(310) 25755/2017 (320) 13/09/2017
(730) Old Navy (ITM) Inc.

2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California 
94105, U.S.A.

(740) Mr Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (25)
(540) ACTIVE Logo

(310) 25754/2017 (320) 13/09/2017
(730) Veenace Koonjal

Avenue Sivananda, Vacoas,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (41 and 45)
(540) ABILIC ARETREE Love AU Serve AU 

(and logo)

ftbilicaratree
Love All Serve All

(310)
(730)

25747/2017 (320) 11/09/2017
FINNOVA LIMITED

(511)
(540)

115, The Cubicle, Royal Road, Phoenix, 
Republic of Mauritius
(35, 36, 38, 41, 42 and 45)
Optinnov logo

ptinnov

(310) 25756/2017 (320) 13/09/2017
(730) Athleta (ITM) Inc.

2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California 
94105, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (18, 25 and 35)

° ATHLETA
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25757/2017 (320) 13/09/2017
(730) Athleta (ITM) Inc.

2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California 
94105, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (18 and 25)
(540) PINWHEEL Design

(310) 25758/2017 (320) 13/09/2017
(730) Athleta (ITM) Inc.

2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California 
94105, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (25)
(540) PINWHEEL (B&W with circle) Device

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

(320) 13/09/201725759/2017
GAP (ITM) Inc.
2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California
94105, U.S.A.
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(25)

GAPFIT

25761/2017 (320) 13/09/2017
Gap (ITM) Inc.
2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California
94105, U.S.A.
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(25)

(310) 25760/2017 (320) 13/09/2017
(730) Gap (ITM) Inc.

2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California 
94105, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (25)
(540) G Logo

(310) 25778/2017 (320) 13/09/2017
(730) APPLE INC.

1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, CA 95014, U.S.A.
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attomey-at-Law

Suite 614, 6th Floor, St. James Court,
St. Denis Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9)

40 TRUE TONE
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25780/2017 (320) 14/09/2017
(730) CARPEN Ivadassen

Hollywood, No 1, Bestel Lane, Vacoas, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 35)
(540) IVANARCHI & CROWN (and logo)

(310) 25781/2017 (320) 14/09/2017
(730) Marie Anne Dominique WONG LIT WAN 

FOND LABONTE, RODRIGUES, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16 and 35)
(540) D. (signature logo)

(310) 25782/2017 (320) 14/09/2017
(730) Woolworths Proprietary Limited

Woolworths House, 93 Longmarket Street, 
Cape Town, Western Cape, South Africa 

(740) Geroudis Management Services Ltd,
Trademark Agent
River Court, St Denis Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (6 and 21) 

5 0 SERIOUS
COOKS

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

25783/2017 (320) 14/09/2017
Gap (ITM) Inc.
2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, California
94105, U.S.A.
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(25 and 35)

1969

(310) 25785/2017 (320) 14/09/2017
(730) Tanisha Chetty SINIVASSEN

20B Barry Lane, Curepipe, 
Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (42 and 44)
(540) GET IT DONE (and logo)

(310)
(730)

£
'■ < ■ A//

GET It DONE

25786/2017 (320) 15/09/2017
Gavin Vele Govinden

(511) 
(540)

Impasse Ramphul, Eau Coulee, Curepipe, 
Republic of Mauritius
(14 and 41)
SHASTRIYA where art beats (and logo)
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25787/2017 (320) 15/09/2017
(730) Lemon Technologies (Mauritius) Ltd

C/O Le Albelheim Ltd, La Mivoie, Block 13, 
2nd Floor, Ruisseau Creole Offices, 1909-07, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attomey-at-Law
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (42)
(540) LEMON technologies Logo 

LEM N 
technologies

(310) 25788/2017 (320) 15/09/2017
(730) BRITISH CARE LTD

Edgar Quirin St., Phoenix,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (45)
(540) BRITISH HOMECARE (and logo)

BRITISH
HOMECARE

(310) 25789/2017 (320) 18/09/2017
(730) Woolworths Proprietary Limited

Woolworths House, 93 Longmarket Street, 
Cape Town, Western Cape, South Africa 

(740) Geroudis Management Services Ltd,
Trademark Agent
River Court, St Denis Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (8,20,21 and 24) 

<540) ARTISANAL
KITCHEN

(310)
(730)

(740)

(5H) 
(540)

25790/2017 (320) 18/09/2017
Woolworths Proprietary Limited 
Woolworths House, 93 Longmarket Street, 
Cape Town, Western Cape, South Africa 
Geroudis Management Services Ltd, 
Trademark Agent
River Court, St Denis Street, Port Louis
(3, 25 and 35)
JT ONE logo

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

25796/2017 (320) 18/09/2017
HINO JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also 
trading as Hino Motors, Ltd.), a Japanese 
Company
1-1, Hinodai 3-Chome, Hino-Shi, Tokyo, 
Japan
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(7 and 12)

HINO SMART

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

25797/2017 (320) 18/09/2017
Johnson & Johnson, a corporation organized 
and existing under the laws of the State of New 
Jersey
One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New 
Brunswick, New Jersey 08933, U.S.A. 
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(3 and 5)

NEUTROGENA
CHOICE PARTS HYDRO BOOST
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310)
(730)

(740)

(5H)
(540)

25800/2017 (320) 18/09/2017
BEL AIR AGRICULTURAL LTD
Riviere des Anguilles, Republic of Mauritius 
Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attomey-at-Law 
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
(29, 30, 32 and 35)

SIMPLE

(310) 25802/2017 (320) 19/09/2017
(730) Sophie Lagesse

Camp des Pecheurs, G. R. S. E.,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (18, 24 and 25)

(540> SophCreation
Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling House, Lislet 
Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay prescribed by law (2 
months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 28 September 2017 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office

General Notice No. 1476 of 2017

CORRIGENDUM

TRADEMARK NOTICE

Further to the General Notice No. 1239 of 2017 published in the Government 
Gazette No.81 of 25 August 2017, to read the Applicant’s Name & Address in 
respect of the mark “Serenity” bearing reference number MU/M/2017/25571 as 
Axess Ltd of Grewals Lane, Les Pailles, Port Louis instead of ENL House of 
Vivea Business Park, Moka.

Date: 28 September 2017 Ag. Controller
Industrial Property Office
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Vishal 
GUNNOO have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the name 
of their minor daughter Yakshini into that of 
Yadvi so that in future she shall bear the name and 
surname of Yadvi GUNNOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a delay of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this present notice.
(Rec. No. 16/473253)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Jheenarainsing 

SUBAGHRA has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his surname 
SUBAGHRA into that of SOOBAGRAH so that 
in future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Jheenarainsing SOOBAGRAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a delay of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this present notice.
(Rec. No. 16/473251)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Bibi Mubtasheem 
Peerboccus has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change her names 
Bibi Mubtasheem into that of Huda so that in 
the future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Huda Peerboccus .

Objections, if any, should be filled in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

(Rec. No. 16/473256)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Jogeshing 
DEVASON has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his name 
Jogeshing into those of Ismaail Muhammad so 
that in future he shall bear the names and surname 
of Ismaail Muhammad DEVASON.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a delay of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this present notice.

(Rec. No. 16/473233)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs 

Saileshsingh SEECKUN have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
their minor daughter’s names Puja Devi into those 
of Pallavee Puja Devi so that in the future she 
shall bear the names and surname of Pallavee Puja 
Devi SEECKUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.
(Rec. No. 16/473216)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Sunjay 

Domun have applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change their minor daughter’s 
names Sanjana Tania into those of Tania Sanjana 
so that in the future she shall bear the names and 
surname of Tania Sanjana DOMUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mr & Mrs Sunjay Domun 
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 16/473222)
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Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs 
Saileshsingh SEECKUN have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
their minor son’s name Jaynishsingh into those of 
Neil Jaynish Singh so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Neil Jaynish Singh 
SEECKUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mr & Mrs Saileshsingh SEECKUN 
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 16/473216)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ramdeeal Bedaysee 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change his surname Bedaysee into that 
of Beedaysee, so that in the future he shall bear the 
name and surname of Ramdeeal Beedaysee.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General, within a 
period of 28 days as from the last publication of 
this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 29th August 2017.

Ramdeeal Bedaysee
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/473202)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Saravadee 
Sungeelee has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the name of 
her minor son Vigneshwaran into those of Ronan 
Vigneshwaran, so that in future he shall bear the 
names and surname of Ronan Vigneshwaran 
Sungeelee.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney General 

within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 29th August 2017.

Mrs Saravadee Sungeelee 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/473203)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs 
Sivalingum TEEROOVENGADUM have 
applied to the Honourable Attorney-General for 
leave to change their minor son’s name Tarunen 
into that of Josh Tarunen so that in the future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Josh Tarunen 
TEEROOVENGADUM.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

(Rec. No. 16/473319)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs 
Christopher Kwet Fat HOW CHOW WAH, 
of Vanguard, Rodrigues, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
the names of the minor son Dylane Kwet Tye into 
those of Dylan Kwet Tye so that in the future he 
may be known under the name and surname of 
“Dylan Kwet Tye HOW CHOW WAH ”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 31st day of August 2017.

Me. Roshan Rajroop 
of Suite 404, 4th Floor, 

Sterling Tower, 
14 Poudriere Street, 

Port-Louis.
Applicant Attorney

(Rec. No. 16/473323)
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Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Louis Noe 

Abhinash SENIOR has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
and surname Louis Noe Abhinash SENIOR into 
those of Mohammad Akeel JOOMUN so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Mohammad Akeel JOOMUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a delay of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this present notice.
(Rec. No. 16/473329)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Ally Ackbar 

RUMJON has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his surname 
RUMJON into that of RAM JON so that in the 
future he shall bear the names and surname of Ally 
Ackbar RAMJON.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.
(Rec. No. 16/473394)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Amit Kumar 

RAMESSUR, of 139 Church Lane, Tooting, 
London SW179PW, England, has applied to 
the Honourable Attorney-General for leave to 
change his first name, AMIT KUMAR into that 
of AMMAAR KUMAR so that in future he may 
bear the first name and surname of AMMAAR 
KUMAR RAMESSUR.

Objections, if any, to the above application 
should be filed in the Registry of the office of the 
Attorney-General, situate at 4th Floor, Renganaden 
Seeneevassen Building, Port Louis within 28 days 
as from the last date of publication of the present 
notice in the newspapers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 27th day of September 
2017.

NITA RAMANO 
of Ground Floor, 

Astor Court Building (Block B), 
Georges Guibert St., Port Louis. 

Applicant’s Attorney 
(Rec. No. 16/473411)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Mahadeo 

Maywah have applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change their minor son’s name 
Radhesh into those of Radhesh Rakshan so that 
in the future he shall bear the names and surname 
of Radhesh Rakshan MAYWAH .

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.
(Rec. No. 16/473420)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Geraldine 
Desiree Elodie Khodabuccus (bom LEBRASSE) 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change her names Geraldine Desiree 
Elodie into those of Haadiyah Geraldine so that 
in the future she shall bear the name and surname 
of Haadiyah Geraldine LEBRASSE.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a delay of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this present notice.

Mrs Geraldine Desiree Elodie Khodabuccus 
(bom LEBRASSE) 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 16/473402)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Rashila 
RAMCHURN has applied to the Honourable 



30 September 2017 3893

Attorney-General for leave to change her name 
Rashila into those of Rashila Vigneshwari so that 
in the future she shall bear the names and surname 
of Rashila Vigneshwari RAMCHURN.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a delay of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this present notice.

Ms Rashila RAMCHURN 
(Rec. No. 16/473412) Applicant

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Abdool Waasim 

CAULEECHURN has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
Abdool Waasim into that of Avi so that in the 
future he shall bear the name and surname of Avi 
CAULEECHURN

Objections, if any, should be filed at the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a delay of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this present notice.

Abdool Waasim CAULEECHURN 
(Rec. No. 16/473413) Applicant

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs 

Danny Shyam TEELUCK have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
their minor son’s name Suryesh into those of 
Suryansh Benny so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Suryansh Benny 
TEELUCK.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.
(Rec. No. 16/473385)

Second and Last Publication

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 16th 
day of November, 2017 at 1.30 hrs shall take place 

before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, the SALE 
BY LEVY of:- DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTIES:- 
(1) Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
329 toises carres soit 1,249.80 metres carres situee 
au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, lieu dit Rose- 
Hill (Stanley) et bornee comme suit: du premier 
cdte, par la route Hugnin, sur 35.97 metres; du 
second cdte, par M. Abbaskhan Chady, sur une 
Longueur calculee de 31.70 metres; du troisieme 
cote, par le surplus du terrain des vendeurs sur 
42.87 metres et du quatrieme cote, par la rue Sir 
Celicourt Antelme sur une ligne brisee en deux 
parties mesurant 31.50 metres et 4.87 metres 
respectivement.- together with a one storeyed 
commercial/Industrial Complex and with all the 
appurtenances and dependencies thereon existing 
and generally all that may depend therefrom 
or form part thereof without any exception or 
reservation, the whole morefully described in deed 
transcribed in Vol. 734 No. 195. (2) Tout ce qui 
reste apres distraction de deux portions de terrain 
de la contenance de (i) 50 toises ou 189.96 m2 
(ii) 66 toises ou 250.74 m2 d’uneportion de terrain 
de la contenance originale de 213 1/3 toises soit 
810.46 m2 situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, 
lieu dit Rose-Hill (Belle Rose) et borne, d’apres un 
rapport, avec plan figurative y joint dressee par 
Mons. S. F. Thomas, Arpenteur Jure, le 4.3.1963 
enregistre au Reg. A 350 No. 5452, comme suit: 
du premier cote, par la grande route conduisant a 
Curepipe, surl 7.05 metres; du deuxieme cdte, par 
Mme Hafez et Fatma Farjan, sur 49.05 metres; du 
troisieme cdte, par H. Gassita, sur 13.89 metres 
et du quatrieme cote par un chemin commun de 
3.90 metres de large.- and together with all the 
appurtenances and dependencies thereon existing 
and generally all that may depend therefrom 
or form part thereof without any exception or 
reservation, the whole morefully described in deed 
transcribed in Vol. 909/37 and in the Memorandum 
of Charges filed in the above matter. The said sale 
is prosecuted at the request of Bank One Ltd 
formerly known as First City Bank Ltd against 
1.- Mrs. Bibi Hafsah Chady born Johar, the 
widow of Ismael Chady of No.ll, Chady Lane, 
Rose-Hill. 2.- Goolam Hossen Khan Chady of 
No.ll, Chady Lane, Rose-Hill. 3.- Mohummud 
Siddick Chady of No. 11, Chady Lane, Rose- 
Hill. 4.- Begum Salma Khan Chady, the lawful 
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wife of Muhammad Beebeejaun of Aubin Road, 
Riviere du Rempart. 5.- Shirin Bilkish Chady, the 
lawful wife of Said Toorbuth of Circonstance, 
St. Pierre. 6.- Mohamed Esshan Khan Chady 
of No. 11, Chady Lane, Rose-Hill. 7.- Ismael 
Julkhan Chady of No. 11, Chady Lane, Rose-Hill. 
8.- Mrs. Hannah Bibi Oozeer, the lawful wife of 
Dr. Mohummud Siddick Chady ofNo.l 1, Chady 
Lane, Rose-Hill. All parties claiming a right to 
take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations,

Dated at Port-Louis, this 12th day of September, 
2017.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cr. Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/473353)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
26th of October 2017 at 1:30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar of the Supreme Court 
of Mauritius situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis, the SALE BY LEVY prosecuted at the 
request of MAUBANK LTD (formerly known 
as MAURITIUS POST AND CO-OPERATIVE 
BANK LTD), having its registered office at 
25, Bank Street, Cybercity, Ebene, AGAINST 
Mr. Doomeswarsing GOOLJAURY, residing at 
Desvaux Road, Petit Verger, Saint Pierre, of the 
immovable properties:

PROPERTY NO. 1:

“Les biens et droits immobiliers ci-apres 
designes, formant partie de I’immeuble “LES 
SABLES D’OR”, erige sur une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de mille cinq cent 
metres carres (1,500m2), situee au quartier de 
la Riviere Noire, lieudit Flic en Flac, Wolmar 
(etant le Lot 382 du plan de morcellement de 
la portion de terrain dont elle est distraite), 
et bornee tant d’apres le titre de propriete 

que d’apres un rapport d’arpentage, avec 
plan figuratif, dresse par Monsieur Raymond 
DUVERGE, arpenteur, en date du 03/06/1989, 
enregistre au Reg. LS 25/102702, comme suit:- 

Au Nord, par le lot 381, sur soixante metres 
(60.00m);

A I’Est, par un chemin de six metres (6.00m) de 
large, sur vingt metres et quarante centimetres 
(20.40m);

Au Sud, par le lot 383, sur cinquante six metres 
et soixante cinq centimetres (56.65m);

Et al ’Quest, par la route cohere de Flic en Flac, 
sur trente deux metres et quarante centimetres 
(32.40m);

Lequel ensemble immobilier est soumis au 
regime de la co-propriete et ayant fait I ’objet 
d’un etat descriptif de division, incorpore 
au reglement de co-propriete, dresse par 
Me. Michel Nicolas BOULLE, notaire.

DESIGNATION

(i) Un emplacement parking, etant le lot No. 19, 
situe a droite de I’entree, face aux garages 
Nos. 12 a 14 le long de la facade nord du 
terrain (portant le No. 21 aux plans) d’une 
superficie de douze metres carres (12m2)

Avec ensemble les quatorze/dix milliemes 
des parties communes y afferentes, 
ci.......... 14/10,000*™

Et (ii) un emplacement commercial, etant le lot 
No. 23, situe au rez-de-chaussee du “West 
Block” (portant le No. Shop 2 aux plans), 
d’une superficie interieure (hors murs) de 
soixante dix huit decimal quarante metres 
carres (78.40m2) (comprenant un coin 
toilettes/W.C. de un decimal cinquante deux 
metres carres [1.52m2)]

Avec ensemble les mille huit cent trois/dix 
milliemes des parties communes y afferentes, 
ci.......... l,803/10,000*es”

Together with all the appurtenances and 
dependencies existing or which may be erected 
thereof generally whatsoever without any 
exception or reserve.

The whole explained morefully in an authentic 
deed drawn up by Mr. Michel Nicolas BOULLE, 
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a notary, dated 08/10/2007, duly registered and 
transcribed on 18/10/2007 in TV6783/28.

There exists on the above described property 
No. 1 a parking space being Lot No. 19 and a 
commercial building (ground floor) being Lot 
No.23, provided with water and electricity 
supplies.

PROPERTY NO. 2:

The leasehold rights in a portion of land of 
an extent of three hundred and eighty square 
metres (380 m2) being lot Nos 133/1 and 133/2 
of State Land Belle Mare situate at Belle Mare 
Village in the district of Flacq, belonging 
to Government of Mauritius and leased to 
Mr. Doomeswarsing GOOLJAURY, and 
bounded as per lease agreement transcribed in 
TB 437/84, as follows

Towards the North East, by a road three 
metres and five centimetres (3.05m) wide, on 
twenty nine metres and ninety one centimetres 
(29.91m).

Towards the South East, by surplus of State 
Land (Lot 136), on fifteen metres and fifteen 
centimetres (15.15m).

Towards the South West, by surplus of State 
Land (Lot 132), on twenty four metres and forty 
six centimeters (24.46m).

Towards the North West, by Mare La Chaux 
road (B58), on a developed length measuring 
fifteen metres and seventy centimeters (15.70m).

And the rights attached to the said lease.

It is hereby observed that:

The lease is valid for a term of sixty years as 
from the twenty seventh day of April two 
thousand and nine to expire on the twenty sixth 
day of April two thousand and sixty nine as per 
lease agreement registered and transcribed in 
Vol. TB 437/84.

Together with all the building existing on the 
said portion of land or any building which may 
be erected thereafter and all the appurtenances 
and dependencies thereof generally whatsoever 
without any exception or reserve.

The whole morefully explained in a deed under 
private signatures drawn up in three originals on 

the 29/05/2009, 02/06/2009 & 11/06/2009, duly 
registered and transcribed on the 17/06/ 2009 in 
Vol.TB 437/84.

There exists on the above described property 
No. 2 a three storeyed concrete building 
under slab provided with water and electricity 
supplies.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the said properties are 
warned that they must exercise their right before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 25/09/2017.

Sivakumaren MARDEMOOTOO 
of 3rd Floor, 

Les Jamalacs Building, 
Vieux Conseil Street 

(opp. Port Louis Theatre), 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale
(Rec. No. 16/473431)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 18th 
day of January, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by levy 
of: “Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
douze perches et demie (12 Vi p) soit cinq cent 
vingt sept metres carres soixante et un/centiemes 
de metre carre (527.61 m2) situee au quartier de 
la Riviere du Rempart, lieu dit Roches Noires et 
bornee d’apres le titre depropriete ci-apres relate 
comme suitPIN NO. 1312120194. Du premier 
cote, par Sookdeo Bawah, sur cent quarante et un 
pieds. Du deuxieme cote, par le surplus du terrain 
du vendeur sur trente cinq pieds. Du troisieme 
cote, par la portion de Hurrylall Aubeeluck, sur 
cent quarante cinq pieds. Et du quatrieme cote, 
par I’axe d’un chemin mitoyen et commun de 
douze pieds de large sur trente cinq pieds. La 
mesure employe est le piedfranqais. Ensemble une 
maison en blocs de ciment sous dalles y existant 
et generalement tout ce qui pent en dependre ou 
en faire partie sans aucune exception ni reserve. ” 
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Le tout plus amplement decrit au titre en date du 
17/05/1974 et transcrit au Volume 1252/101.

Together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservation and 
the whole morefully described in the Memorandum 
of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of SWAN 
LIFE LTD formerly known as the Anglo 
Mauritius Assurance Society Ltd against THE 
CURATOR OF VACANT ESTATES, vested 
with the Succession in Mauritius of:- (i) Late Mr. 
Iswarlall MOHESH and (ii) Late Mrs. Santa 
Devi MOHESH (bom NURSING).

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 26th day of September, 
2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19th Church Street, Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 16/473423)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 25th 
day of January, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by levy 
of: ‘‘Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
cent cinquante et un metres carres et quatre vingt 
dix centiemes (151.90 m2) (Lot No. D76), situee 
au quartier des Pamplemousses lieudit Baie du 
Tombeau, et bornee d’apres un proces-verbal 
de rapport avec plan figuratif y joint, dresse par 
M. L. M. Dumazel, arpenteur jure, le 12/02/87, 
enregistre auReg:- L. S. 23 No. 8278, commesuit:- 
(PIN Number:- 1217040235). Du premier cote, 
par un chemin de quatre metres vingt huit (4 m 28) 
des reserves d’un metre cinquante deux (1 m 52) 
de large entre, sur dix metres quarante cinq (10 m 
45); Du second cote, par le Lot D 74, sur quatorze 
metres cinquante cinq (14 m 55); Du troisieme 

cote, par le Lot D 75, sur dix metres quarante trois 
(10 m 43); Et du quatrieme cote, par le Lot D 78, 
sur quatorze metres cinquante cinq (14 m 55). ” 
Together with all buildings, constructions and 
plantations existing thereon and all dependencies 
and appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever, 
without any exception or reservation the whole as 
morefully described in title deed drawn up by Mr. 
Hassam Seelarbokus, a Notary having substituted 
Mr. Joseph Marcel Joson a Notary Public, on the 
13/08/2002, registered and transcribed on the 
20/08/2002 in Vol. 4982/59. There exists on the 
above portion of land a concrete building under 
slab provided with water and electricity supplies.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Jean Patrick EMILE and Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 26th day of September, 
2017.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19th Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale. 

(Rec. No. 16/473423)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 15th 
day of March, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by levy 
of: “Tout ce qui reste soit cent quarante metres 
carres (140 m2) (apres distraction d’une portion 
de terrain de quatreperches (4 P) ou cent soixante 
huit et quatre vingt trois centiemes de metre carre 
(168.83 m2) vendue suivant titre transcrit au Vol. 
1393/63) d’un terrain de la contenance originaire 
de sept perches (7 P) ou deux cent quatre vingt 
quinze et quarante six centiemes de metre carre 
(295.46 m2), situee au quartier de la Riviere du 
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Rempart lieu dit Goodlands, et bornee d’apres 
un rapport avec plan figuratif y joint dresse 
par Monsieur Zahur Ahmad Khuram Beegun, 
arpenteur jure, en date du 04/10/2000, enregistre 
au Reg. L.S 38 No. 6774, comme suit:- (PIN 
Number:- 1304390116). Du premier cote, partie 
par le terrain appartenant a M. Michel Lindsay 
Bonnefemme et partie par un chemin de sortie de 
quatre vingt dix sept centimetres (97 cms) de large, 
sur douze metres et trente quatre centimetres 
(12 m 34 cm); Du deuxieme cote, par le terrain 
appartenant a M. Octave Cesar, un chemin de 
sortie de quatre vingt dix sept centimetres (97 cms) 
de large entre, sur onze metres et cinquante cinq 
centimetres (11 m 55 cms); Du troisieme cote, par 
le terrain appartenant a M. Horace Rioux, sur 
douze metres et trente quatre centimetres (12 m 
34 cms); Du quatrieme et dernier cote, partie 
par le terrain appartenant M. Raoul Antony 
Moutou et partie par celui de M. Louis Joseph 
Juilette, sur onze metres et vingt cinq centimetres 
(11 m 25 cms)”. Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon, 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever, without any exception or 
reservation the whole as morefully described in 
title deeds, drawn up respectively by:- (1) Mr. 
Roger Hermann-Louis, Late Notary Public, on the 
04/04/1977, registered in Reg: C 281 No. 1165 and 
transcribed in Vol. 1362/14 and ; (2) Mr. Joseph 
Marcel Joson, Notary Public, on the 15/09/2000 
and 21/10/2000, registered and transcribed on 
the 03/11/2000 in Vol. 4503/62. Suivant contrat 
contenant quittance du prix de cent mille roupies 
(Rs. 100,000.-), dresse par Me. Joseph Marcel 
Joson, notaire, les 15/09/2000 et 21/10/2000, 
enregistre et transcrit au Vol. 4503/62, Madame 
veuve Jean Raymond Cesar et Mesdames Marie 
Sylvie Cesar, Marie Queensly Cesar et Marie 
Medsay Cesar ont vendu a Monsieur Joseph 
Kersley Cesar tous les droits indivis generalement 
quelconques leur appartenant, s ’elevant a dix huit/ 
vingtiemes (18/20 l'mej (les autres droits indivis 
etant deja lapropriete de I ’acquereur) dans le bien 
ci dessus designe et qui dependait de la succession 
de Monsieur Jean Raymond Cesar et que ce dernier 
en etait proprietaire suivant titre transcrit au Vol: 
1362/14.” There exists on the above described 
portion of land a concrete building under slab 
provided with water and electricity supplies.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Joseph Kersley CESAR also called CESAR 
Joseph Kersley Jean or JEAN Joseph Kersley 
and Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 26th day of September, 
2017.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19th Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale. 

(Rec. No. 16/473423)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 15th 
day of March, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by 
levy of: “Une portion de terrain etant tout ce qui 
reste (apres diverses distractions) d’une portion 
de la contenance originaire d’un arpent (1 A) soit 
quatre mille deux cent vingt et un metres carres 
(4,221 m2), situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, 
lieudit Curepipe Road, Rue Sir Virgil Naz, No. 29. 
Il a ete fait observer au titre de propriete ci-apres 
relate, que le solde de la susdite portion de terrain 
a depuis ete mesure et a ete trouve etre d’une 
contenance de soixante deux toises carres (62 T2) 
soit deux cent trente cinq metres carres et cinquante 
deux centiemes de metre carre (235.52 m2), suivant 
un proces-verbal d’arpentage avec plan figuratif y 
joint dresse par Monsieur Louis Edgar Adolphe, 
arpenteur jure, en date du 15/11/1977, enregistre 
au Reg:- L.S. 20/13594 et bornee, comme suit:- 
(PIN Number:- 1741590035). Du premier cote, 
par Rue Sir Virgil Naz, sur soixante pieds (60) 
soit dix neuf metres quarante quatre (19 m 44); 
Du second cote, par une allee appartenant a 
Monsieur S. Babet, sur trente six pieds (36’) soit 
onze metres soixante neuf (11 m 69) et trente deux 
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pieds (32 ’) soit dix metres trente neuf (10 m 39) 
respectivement; Des troisieme et quatrieme cotes, 
par Monsieur Babet, sur vingt septpieds (27) soit 
huit metres soixante dix sept (8 m 77) et quarante 
deux pieds (42) soit treize metres soixante 
quatre (13 m 64)”. Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever, without any exception or 
reservation the whole as morefully described in 
title deed drawn up by Ms. Anuradha Vithaldas, 
Notary Public, on the 22/12/2005, registered and 
transcribed on the 27/12/2005 in TV 6038/6. There 
exists on the above described portion of land a 
storey concrete building under slab provided with 
water and electricity supplies.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Nooranee EMAMALLY and Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 26th day of September, 
2017.

Udhi steer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19th Church Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 16/473423)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 11th 
day of January 2018, at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate at 
Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by Levy of 
‘‘Uneportion de terrain de la contenance de quatre 
cent soixante trois metres carres et quarante cinq 
centiemes de metre carre (463.45 m2), situee au 
quartier des Plaines Wilhems, lieudit Beau Bassin, 
sur le chemin allant vers la Rue Montgomery, plus 
precisement au No. 8, Rue Monseigneur Leen, 
d’apres le cadastre municipal, et bornee d’apres un 

proces verbal de rapport, avecplanfiguratify joint, 
dressepar Monsieur S. Sunnassee, arpenteur jure, 
le 24/05/1969, enregistre au Reg.: A 371 No. 126, 
comme suit:- (PINNumber.--1713040048). D’un 
cote, par un chemin de 10 pieds (10) soit trois 
metres et cinq centimetres (3 m 05 cm) de large 
reserve pour le vendeur qui sera commun a tous 
les acquereurs de son terrain en morcellement, sur 
48 pieds 3 pouces (48’ 3”) soit quatorze metres et 
soixante et onze (14 m 71); Du second cote, par 
le surplus du terrain du vendeur, sur 94 pieds 09 
pouces (94’ 9”) soit vingt huit metres et quatre 
vingt huit (28 m 88); Du troisieme cote, par Melle. 
Eveline David, sur 48pieds 3 pouces (48’ 3”) soit 
quatorze metres et soixante et onze (14 m 71); Et du 
quatrieme cote, par Monsieur J. Desvaux, sur 112 
pieds (112) soit trente quatre metres et quatorze 
(34 m 14). Les mesures sont en pieds anglais avec 
equivalents en metres. ” Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon, 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever, without any exception or 
reservation the whole as morefully described in 
title deed drawn up by Mr Idriss Amode Nazroo, 
Notary Public on the 10/06/1988 and 30/08/1988, 
registered and transcribed on the 08/09/1988 in 
Vol. 1871/95. There exists on the above described 
portion of land a concrete storeyed building under 
slab provided with water and electricity supplies.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
(1) Mr. Vadivel Appavoo MOODELLY and his 
lawful wife, (2) Mrs. Rooksana MOODELLY 
(bom AUMEERUDDY) and (3) Miss. Sooraya 
MOODELLY. All parties claiming a right to 
take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication 
failing which they shall forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 26th day of September 
2017.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica(Mauritius) 

of 19 Church Street, Port Louis.
(Rec. No. 16/473423) Attorney in charge of the sale.
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SALE BY LEVY
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 

18th day of January, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar situate at the 
Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis, the sale by levy of “Une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de quatre perches (4p) 
soit cent soixante huit metres carres et quatre 
vingt trois centiemes de metres carres (168.83m2), 
etant le lot No. 1, situee au quartier de Moka, 
lieu-dit Dagotiere et bornee d’apres un rapport, 
dresse par Monsieur Louis Maurice Dumazel, 
arpenteur jure, en date du seize juin mil neuf cent 
quatre-vingt-quatre, enregistre au Reg : LS 23 
No. 2895 comme suit:- D’un cote, par Ajageer 
Road sur neuf metres quarante-cinq centimetres 
(9.45m); du deuxieme cote, par M. Bhurosy, sur 
dix-sept metres trente-sept centimetres (17.37m); 
du troisieme cdte, par le lot No.3, sur neuf metres 
quinze centimetres (9.15m); et du quatrieme cote, 
par I’axe d’un chemin de sixpieds (6) de large, 
sur dix-neuf cinquante centimetres (19.50m).- 
Ensemble une maison a etage d’environ trois 
mille pieds carres, en blocs de ciment sous dalles 
ainsi que des installations d’eau, I’electricite et 
le drainage y existant et generalement tout ce qui 
pent en dependre ou en faire partie sans aucune 
exception ni reserve”. Together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof without any exception 
or reservation, the whole morefully described in 
Vol: 5722 No 59 - PIN: 1802040161.’ the whole 
morefully described in the Cahier des Charges 
filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr & Mrs Shreenivas AJAGEER.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 15th day of September, 
2017.

(Rec. No. 16/473422)

Me D. LUCHMUN 
of 2nd Floor, Fairfax House 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port-Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
26th day of October, 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar situate at the 
Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis, the sale by levy of ‘Les biens et 
droits immobiliers ci-apres decrits dependant 
d’un groupe d’immeubles sis dans le district de 
la Riviere Noire, au lieu dit “La Tour Koenig’’ 
(L.T.K V of State land) portant la denomination 
de ‘ ‘Residence Epervier ’ ’ et erige sur une portion 
de terrain de la contenance de onze mille sept 
cent cinquante quatre metres carres (11,754m2) 
ayant fait I’objet d’un bail a construction par le 
gouvernement de la Republique de Maurice en 
faveur du vendeur, le tout plus amplement decrit 
au reglement de co-propriete ci apres relate. 
Ledit groupe d’immeubles soumis au regime 
de la co-propriete et ayant fait I’objet d’un etat 
descriptif de division incorpore au reglement de co­
propriete dresse par Maitre Marie Joseph Bernard 
D’Hotman de Villiers, notaire au Port Louis, 
le dix neuf Septembre mil neuf cent quatre vingt 
quatorze, enregistre et transcrit au Vol 2888 No 6. 
Designation Un appartement Type etant le Lot No 
30 (maisportant le numero A30 auplan contenant 
la numerotation des lots qui est demeure annexe 
au susdit reglement de co-propriete), situe dans le 
bloc A, au troisieme etage, en deuxieme position a 
gauche de la cage d’escalier se trouvant au milieu 
en se mettant face audit bloc du cote des entrees. 
Avec ensemble les soixante deux/dix milliemes 
(62/10,000emes) des parties communes du groupe 
d’immeubles telles qu’elles sont definies au susdit 
reglement de co-propriete. Un appartement Type 
est d’une superficie reelle interieure hors murs 
de cinquante trois metres carres et quarante 
centiemes de metres carres (53.40m2). Together 
with all that may depend or form part thereof 
without any exception or reservation, the whole 
morefully described in Vol: 3110 No. 2.- PIN 
1924170010., the whole morefully described in the 
Cahier des Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against Mr 
Josian Percy Danilo LACHE formerly known 
as Josian Percy Danilo RAVINA and Mrs 
Marie Roseline LACHE born RAMSAMY. 
All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
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legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.
Dated at Port-Louis, this 25th day of September, 

2017.

Me D. LUCHMUN 
of 2nd Floor, Fairfax House 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port-Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 16/473422)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 11th 
day of January, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of ‘(a) Un batiment en voie 
d'achevement au rez de chaussee et au premier 
etage d’une superficie de cent soixante dix huit 
decimal soixante cinq metres carres (178.65m2) 
bati sur une portion de terrain de la contenance 
de cent trente six metres carres (136m2 ou trois 
perches et quart etant le Lot No. 44A3 1, situee au 
quartier de la Riviere du Rempart, lieu dit: ‘Grand 
Baie Village ’. Laquelle portion de terrain est louee 
du Gouvernement de Maurice au dit Monsieur 
Regis Sylvio Gabriel (et ce, pendant le cours de 
la communaute legale de biens existant entre lui 
et sa dite epouse Madame Leelowtee Holasee en 
vertu d’un acte, enregistre au Reg C 378 No. 857 
et transcrit au Vol TB 174 No. 7, TB 162 No. 138 
dument renouvele et amende en ce d’apres le droit 
au bail enregistre le 18/04/90 au Reg C 374 No. 
6136 et transcrit au Vol. TB 172 No. 51. Le dit 
terrain est bornee comme suit:- Vers le Nord Est, 
par le lot 44A3 2, sur neuf metres et cinquante 
trois centimetres (9.53m). Vers le Sud Est, par le 
lot 44A2, sur treize metres et quatre vingt quatorze 
centimetres (13.94m). Vers le Sud Quest, par le 
Dispensary Road (trois metres et quatre vingt dix 
centiemes) (3.90m) or douze pieds franqais de 
large, sur neuf metres et cinquante trois centimetres 
(9.53m). Et vers le Nord Quest, par I’acces d’un 
chemin de quatre vingt onze centimetres (0.91m) 
ou trois pieds de large, sur quatorze metres et 

deux centimetres (14.02m) ou 46’. (b) Les droits 
au bail du dit terrain. Together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof without any exception 
or reservation, the whole morefully described in 
Vol: TB 162 No 138, TB 172 No 51 and TB 174 
No, 7, Pin no. 1305080206.’ the whole morefully 
described in the Cahier des Charges filed in the 
matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
(1) Mr Regis Sylvio GABRIEL (2) Late Mrs 
Leelowtee GABRIEL bom HOLASEE service 
effected through The Curator of Vacant Estates 
of State Law Office, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis & Heirs. All parties claiming a right to 
take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.
Dated at Port-Louis, this 22nd day of September, 

2017.
Me D. LUCHMUN 

of 2nd Floor, Fairfax House 
Mgr Gonin Street, Port-Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/473421)

SALE BY LEVY

• Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 11 
day of January, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 
Sale by Levy of ‘Les biens et droits immobiliers ci- 
apres decrits dependant d’un groupe d’immeubles 
sis dans le district de la Riviere Noire, au lieudit 
« La Tour Koenig » (L.T.K. VIII of State Land) 
portant la denomination de « RESIDENCE 
HIRONDELLE » et erige sur une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de six mille neuf cent 
quatre vingt seize metres carres (6996m2), 
ayant fait I’objet d’un bail a construction par 
le gouvernement de la Republique de Maurice 
en faveur du vendeur, le tout amplement decrit 
au reglement de co-propriete ci-apres relate. Le 
dit groupe d’immeubles soumis au regime de la 
co-propriete et ayantfait I ’objet d’un etat descriptif 
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de division incorpore au reglement de co-propriete 
dresse par Maitre Marie Joseph Bernard 
D’Hotman De Villiers, notaire au Port-Louis, le 
dix-neuf septembre mil neuf cent quatre-vingt- 
quatorze, enregistre et transcrit au Vol: 2888 No 
8. DESIGNATION : Un appartement Type etant 
le Lot No 2 (mais portant le numero A02 au plan 
contenant la numerotation des lots qui est demeure 
annexe au susdit reglement de co-propriete), situe 
dans le Bloc A au Rez de Chaussee en deuxieme 
position a gauche de la cage d’escalier se trouvant 
a gauche en se mettant face audit bloc du cote des 
entrees. Avec ensemble les cent vingt cinq/dix 
milliemes des parties communes (125/10000 imes) 
du groupe d’immeubles telles qu ’elles sont definies 
au susdit reglement de co-propriete. Together with 
all that may depend or form part thereof without 
any exception or reservation, the whole morefully 
described in Vol: 3269 No 38 and the Reglement de 
Co-propriete\ - TV 2888 No 8-PIN 1924110003.’ 
the whole morefully described in the Cahier des 
Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Late Mrs Ww Afroze Bibi NEEROOA bom 
RAMALLY service effected through The Curator 
of Vacant Estates of State Law Office, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis & Heirs. All parties claiming a 
right to take inscription of legal mortgage upon 
the said property are warned that they must do 
so before the transcription of the judgment of 
adjudication, failing which they shall forfeit such 
right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 22nd day of September, 
2017.

Me D. LUCHMUN 
of 2nd Floor, Fairfax House 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port-Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/473421)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 22nd 
day of February, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 

Sale by Levy of ‘Les biens et droits immobiliers ci- 
apres decrits dependant d’un groupe d’immeubles 
sis dans le district de la Riviere Noire, au lieudit 
“La Tour Koenig ” (L.T.K. V of State Land) portant 
le denomination de RESIDENCE EPERVIER et 
erige sur une portion de terrain de la contenance 
de onze mille sept cent cinquante quatre metres 
carres (11,754m2) ayant fait I’objet d’un bail a 
construction par le gouvernement de la Republique 
de Maurice en faveur du vendeur, le tout plus 
amplement decrit au reglement de co-propriete ci- 
apres relate. Un appartement Type etant le Lot No 
49 (mais portant le numero B01 au plan contenant 
la numerotation des lots qui est demeure annexe 
au susdit reglement de co-propriete), situe dans le 
Bloc B, au Rez de Chaussee, en premiere position a 
gauche de la cage d’escalier se trouvant a gauche 
en se mettant face audit bloc du cdte des entrees. 
Avec ensemble les Soixante Cinq/Dix Milliemes 
(65/10.000 emes) des parties communes du groupe 
d’immeubles telles qu ’elles sont definies au susdit 
reglement de co-propriete. Un appartement Type 
est d’une superficie reelle interieure blocs murs 
de cinquante trois metres carres et quarante 
centiemes de metre carre (53.40m2) Together with 
all that may depend or form part thereof without 
any exception or reservation, the whole morefully 
described in Vol: TV 3065 No 44 and Reg de Co­
propriete Vol: TV2888No. 6-PIN 1924170010.’ 
the whole morefully described in the Cahier des 
Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against Mr & 
Mrs Francois Raymond Jose MOUNIEN. All 
parties claiming a right to take inscription of legal 
mortgage upon the said property are warned that 
they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 22nd day of September, 
2017.

Me D. LUCHMUN 
of 2nd Floor, Fairfax House 

Mgr Gonin Street, 
Port-Louis 

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 16/473421)
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SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 22nd 
day of February, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of ‘Une portion de terrain etant 
le Lot No. 2, de la contenance de cent quatorze 
et soixante et onze centiemes metres carres 
(114.71m2) situee au quartier des Pamplemousses 
lieudit Le Hochet, et bornee d’apres le rapport 
avec plan figuratif y joint dresse par Monsieur 
Louis Maurice DUMAZEL, arpenteur jure, 
le cinq avril mil neuf cent quatre-vingt-dix- 
neuf enregistre au Reg.L. S36 No. 6036 comme 
suit:- Du premier cote, par la Rue de la Plaine 
des reserves d’un metre cinquante centimetres 
(lm50cm) de large entre, sur cinq metres dix- 
huit centimetres (05ml8cm); Du second cote, par 
Soonil Chooramun, sur quatorze metres (14m); 
Du troisieme cote, par le Lot No 3 sur neuf metres 
cinquante-trois centimetres (09m53cm); Et du 
quatrieme et dernier cote par un chemin de trois 
metres cinq centimetres (03m05cm) de large, 
sur dix metres trois centimetres (10m.03cm). 
Au sus dit rapport il a ete fait observer que les 
premiers et derniers balisages sont joints par une 
courbe tangentes de quatre metres soixante-huit 
centimetres (04m68cm). Together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof without any exception 
or reservation, the whole morefully described in 
Vol. 4122 No 26-PINNo 1218290057.’ the whole 
morefully described in the Cahier des Charges 
filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against 
Mr Doorgaduthsingh SUNTOKEE. All parties 
claiming a right to take inscription of legal 
mortgage upon the said property are warned that 
they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 22nd day of September, 
2017.

Me D. LUCHMUN 
of 2nd Floor, Fairfax House 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port-Louis 
(Rec. No. 16/473421) Attorney in charge of the sale

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 15th 
day of February, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of ‘Une portion de terrain de 
la contenance de quatre vingt huit toises (88T) 
ou trois cent trente quatre decimal quatre metres 
carres (334.4m2), situee au quartier de Moka, 
lieudit Quartier Militaire, etant la portion No. 17 
du plan de morcellement dont elle est distraite 
et borne d’apres un rapport avec plan figuratif y 
joint, faite par Monsieur Robert Foiret, arpenteur 
jure, le vingt-six Juillet mil neuf cent quatre-vingt- 
dix, enregistre au Reg. L.S. 26 No. 10824, comme 
suit, savoir Vers le Nord, par le surplus du 
terrain appartenant a Mon Desert Alma Limited, 
sur quatorze metres quarante-quatre centimetres 
(14m44cm). Vers I ’Est, par la dix-huitiemeportion 
decrite au dit rapport, sur dix-huit metres quatre- 
vingt-seize centimetres (18m96cm). Cette limite 
longe enpartie une cloison en beton et d’unefosse 
d’aisance qui seront communes et mitoyennes au 
proprietaire de la portion presentement decrite 
ainsi qu ’a celui de la dix-huitieme portion decrite 
au dit rapport. Vers le Sud, par une impasse 
commune de trois metres cinq centimetres 
(3m 05cm) de large, sur vingt metres quatre-vingt- 
douze centimetres (20m92cm). Finalement vers 
I’Ouest, par un chemin d’exploitation appartenant 
a Mon Desert Alma Limited sur vingt metres dix 
centimetres (20ml0cm). Together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof without any exception 
or reservation, the whole morefully described 
in Vol: Vol. 2227 No 68-PIN 1811070080.’ the 
whole morefully described in the Cahier des 
Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mauritius Housing Company Ltd against Late 
Mr Deokee SOBRUN service effected through 
The Curator of Vacant Estates of State Law 
Office, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis & Heirs. 
All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.
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Dated at Port-Louis, this 22nd day of September, 
2017.

Me D. LUCHMUN 
of 2nd Floor, Fairfax House 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port-Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/473421)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 25th day of 
September 2017 has been filed at the Master’s 
Officer the Memorandum of Charges containing 
all the clauses, charges and conditions pursuant 
to which shall take place before the master’s bar 
situate at Jules Koenig Street, Supreme Court 
Buildings, Port-Louis, the sale by licitation 
prosecuted at the request of MR AHMED 
PEERBACCUS MOHANGEE, BIBI YASMINE 
HOSANY (BORN MOHANGEE), REEAZ 
OOMAR PEERBACCUS MOHANGEE, 
MOHAMMAD SHAKEEL PEERBACCUS 
MOHANGEE electing their legal domicile at 
the office of the undersigned Attomey-at-Law 
situate at Stratton Court, C/R L. Geoffrey & 
Poudriere Sts, P-Louis, against MOHAMMED 
REZA HUSSEIN MOHANGEE of the hereunder 
described property together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof viz:- Description as 
in Memorandum of Charges:- “Tous les droits 
indivis generalement quelconque lui appartenant 
et s ’elevant a une moitie (les autres droits indivis 
etant deja la propriete de I ’acquereure elle-meme 
ainsi qu’on le verra ci-apres) dans un immeuble 
terrain emplacement situe au quartier des 
Plaines Wilhems, lieu dit Beau Bassin (Vuillemin) 
(5, Bussawon Bikoo Street, Beau Bassin, d’apres le 
cadastre municipal), de la contenance superficielle 
de deux cent trente neuf metres carres etant le lot 
No 2 du plan de sub division et borne comme il a 
ete dit aupartage en nature ci apres relate d’apres 
un rapport avec plan figuaratif y joint, dresse par 
Monsieur Sureshsing Beehuspoteea, arpenteur 
jure, le trente Septembre mil neuf cent quatre 
vingt dix huit, enregistre au Reg : LS 36 No. 1859, 
comme suit:

-Du premier cdte, par le lot No.l (devant 
appartenir a Dawood Peerbacus Mohangee), 
sur deux lignes mesurant onze metres et soixante 

cinq centimetres et quinze metres et quatre vingt 
centimetres respectivement, partie sur une courbe 
sur une longueur developpee de quatre metres et 
quatres vingt centimetres et partie par Bassawon 
Bikoo Street, une reserve de un metre de large 
entre, sur six metres et quinze centimetres.

-Du deuxieme cdte, par un terrain appartenant 
a Monsieur Emritte Aboo Swaley, sur trente metres 
et soixante neuf centimetres.

-Du troisieme cote, par le lot A/41 du 
Morcellement Mare Gravier, sur quinze metres et 
treize centimetres.

-Et du quatrieme et dernier cote, par divers, sur 
douze metres et trente cinq centimetres.

Ensemble les droits indivis d’une maison 
en blocs de ciment sous dalles de trois pieces 
salle de bains et les toilettes y existant ainsi que 
les installations faites pour I’eau et la lumiere 
electrique y attachees et generalement de tout 
ce qui peut en dependre ou en faire partie sans 
aucune exception ni reserve st sans une plus ample 
designation Monsieur Ahmud Ismael Mohangee, 
es qualites, declarant bien connaitre les lieuxpour 
les avoir vus et visites et en etre satisfait.»

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 25th day of September, 
2017.

(SD) T.M. PONAMBALUM 
of c/o Lislet Geoffrey and 

La Poudriere Streets, Port-Louis. 
Attorney in Charges of the sale. 

(Rec. No. 16/473415)

SALE BEFORE THE MASTER’S COURT 
OF IMMOVEABLE PROPERTY 

FOLLOWING A SEIZURE

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
26th day of October, 2017, at 1.30 p.m., shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar situate at 
Supreme Court Buildings, Jules Koenig street, 
Port Louis, the sale on a seizure prosecuted at 
the request of SBI (MAURITIUS) LTD against 
Mr. & Mrs. Dwijendranath RAMPUTTY, and 
Mr. & Mrs. Hanshdwaj RAMPUTTY, of the 
following portions of land, viz: Land belonging 
to Mr. & Mrs. Dwijendranath RAMPUTTY: 
FIRST: a land of the extent of 29 perches or 
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1,224.09 m2 situate in the district of Flacq place 
called Brisee Verdiere and bounded on one side 
by the surplus of the land on 41 feet 6 inches, & on 
the other side by Yamoonaduth Ramputty and by 
the axis of an exit road of 8 feet, on a line broken 
into two parts measuring 178 feet and 96 feet 
respectively, SECOND: a portion of land of the 
extent of 382.54 m2 situate in the district of Flacq 
place called Lallmatie and bounded on the 1st side 
by public road of Brisee Verdiere, a reserve of 97 
cms large in between, on 13.45 mts & on the other 
side by Mahadeo Thakoor on 28.34 mts, & THIRD: 
a portion of land of the extent of 27 perches or 
1,139.63 m2 situate in the district of Flacq place 
called Brisee Verdiere and bounded on one side 
by Bhawanypersad Gobin or assigns on 196 feet 
& on the other side by the sinuosities of a canal, 
and Land belonging to Mr. & Mrs. Hanshdwaj 
RAMPUTTY: a portion of land of the extent of 
10 perches or 422 m2 situate in the district of 
Flacq place called Central Flacq and bounded on 
one side by public road of Plaine Gersigny on 45 
feet & on the other side by Lot No. 23 on 90 feet, 
together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservations and 
the whole morefully described in the memorandum 
of charges filed in the above matter.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication,failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Dated at Port Louis,this 25th day of September, 
2017.

(sd) Oosman Noormahomed ABBASAKOOR,
Senior Attorney 

of No. 4, Sir Virgile Naz Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/473417)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Aureos South Asia Holdings SPY 1 LTD 

(‘the Company’) 
(In Liquidation)

Please be informed, that I, Vijay Bhuguth, has 
been appointed as liquidator by the shareholder 

of the Company vide a written resolution dated 
29 June 2017

The date of commencement of the liquidation 
shall be effective from my date of appointment that 
is 29 June 2017

For any queries, I shall be available on my 
phone number 210-5888 during weekdays as 
from 09.00 to 16.30. Any enquiries may also be 
forwarded to my office address: C./o VBS Business 
Services, 1 Floor, Hennessy Court, Port Louis.

Dated this 25 September 2017

Vijay Bhuguth 
Liquidator 

(Rec. No. 16/473426)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 (1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

KINNEVIK (MAURITIUS) LTD

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a 
resolution of the shareholder of KINNEVIK 
(MAURITIUS) LTD (the “Company”) dated 
13th July 2017,1, Ouma Shankar Ochit, FCCA, of 
Nexia Baker & Arenson, Chartered Accountants, 
5th Floor, C&R Court, 49 Labourdonnais Street, 
Port Louis, have been appointed Liquidator with 
effect from 13th July 2017.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to him 
or property in which he has rights, should submit 
his claim in writing to the Liquidator with all 
supporting documents in respect of such ownership 
or right by 20th October 2017.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Liquidator.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Liquidator and 
receipts for such payments shall only be valid if 
they bear the signature of the Liquidator or his duly 
appointed representative/s.

All correspondences should be addressed to:

Ouma Shankar Ochit
Liquidator
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KINNEVIK (MAURITIUS) LTD
C/o Nexia Baker & Arenson 

Chartered Accountants 
5th Floor, C&R Court

49 Labourdonnais Street 
Port Louis

(Rec. No. 16/473437)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that:

1. I, Mrs. Nigaar Abubaker Esmael of 23 Roger 
Pezzani Street, Beau Bassin, Mauritius have 
been appointed as Liquidator of Liskamm 
Ltd with effect from 25th September 2017.

2. Any enquiries during normal business hours 
may be directed at the above mentioned 
address.

Dated this 27th September 2017

Mrs. Nigaar Abubaker Esmael 
Liquidator 

(Rec. No. 16/473425)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Liskamm Ltd
(the “Company”)

Notice is hereby given that the shareholder of 
the Company has on 25th September 2017 resolved 
to wind up the Company under Section 137 of the 
Insolvency Act 2009.

Dated this 27th September 2017.

Axis Corporate Consultants Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473425)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Aletsch Ltd
(the “Company”)

Notice is hereby given that the shareholder of 
the Company has on 25th September 2017 resolved 
to wind up the Company under Section 137 of the 
Insolvency Act 2009.

Dated this 27th September 2017

Axis Corporate Consultants Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/473425)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that:

1. I, Mrs. Nigaar Abubaker Esmael of 23 Roger 
Pezzani Street, Beau Bassin, Mauritius have 
been appointed as Liquidator of Aletsch Ltd 
with effect from 25th September 2017.

2. Any enquiries during normal business hours 
may be directed at the above mentioned 
address.

Dated this 27th September 2017

Mrs. Nigaar Abubaker Esmael 
Liquidator

(Rec. No. 16/473425)

NOTICE GIVEN UNDER SECTION 
137(3)(b) OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

SOTRAVIC WORLD LTD
(In Winding up)

Notice is hereby given that by way of written 
resolution, dated 26 September 2017 in lieu of 
holding a Special Meeting of Shareholders for 
SOTRAVIC WORLD LTD (the ‘Company’) the 
shareholder of the Company has resolved to:

1. voluntarily wind up the Company as per Section 
137(1 )(b) of the Insolvency Act 2009.

2. appoint Mr Xavier Koenig, a Chartered 
Secretary and insolvency practitioner of 19 
Church Street, Port-Louis (the ‘Liquidator’) 
for the purpose of voluntarily winding up the 
affairs and distribute the assets of the company 
as per sections 137-141 of The Insolvency Act 
2009; and

3. fix the remuneration of the Liquidator to Forty 
Five Thousand Rupees (Rs 45,000/-) +VAT

Dated this 26 September 2017.

By order of the Board
(Rec. No. 16/473383)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTIONS 137 (1) (b) TO 
140 OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

XANDER INVESTMENT HOLDING X LIMITED
- In Members ’ Voluntary Winding Up -

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 
following special resolutions have been passed at 
the Special Meeting held on 11 July 2017.

That the Company be wound up voluntarily 
under sections 139 to 140 of the Insolvency Act 
2009.

That Mr Vijay Bhuguth of VBS Business 
Services, 1st Floor, Hennessy Tower, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius, 
be appointed liquidator for the purpose of the 
liquidation of the Company.

That the Liquidator be and is hereby empowered 
to distribute to the member, in specie or in kind the 
whole or any part of the assets of the Company.

Date: 30 August 2017

Cim Fund Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473368)

on the 25th September 2017 and has now been 
extended by virtue of an Order, issued by the 
Honourable Judge and the Returnable date is 
now scheduled to Friday the 06th day of October 
2017 and any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company, desirous to support or oppose the making 
of an order of the petition, by making the necessary 
appearance through Electronic Filing System either 
through a Solicitor or by a representative of the 
Company at the Public Service Bureau located at 
the Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, a copy 
of the petition will be furnished to any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company requiring 
the same by the undersigned, on payment of the 
regulated charge of the same or may be obtained 
on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 26th day of September 
2017.

Mrs Aratee PRAY AG 
of Mgr Gonin Street, Port Louis.

Attorney for the Petitioner
(Rec. No. 16/473436)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION) 

The Insolvency Act

In the matter of-

SME EQUITY FUND LTD

Petitioner

Versus

OASIS INDIAN DELIGHT LTD
having its Registered Office situate at 

Royal Rd, St Paul, Vacoas.

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company by the above Court was lodged on the 
07/09/2017 to the said Court by the undersigned 
Attorney At Law, on behalf of the abovenamed 
Petitioner, by electronic filing under the Court 
(Electronic filing of Documents) Rules 2012. And 
that the said petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/01205/2017, was made returnable

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of

The Insolvency Act

And In the matter of
LIFECOAT PAINTERS AND DECORATORS 

LIMITED
(hereinafter called the Company)

LIFECOAT PAINTERS AND 
DECORATORS LIMITED, electing 
its legal domicile at the office of 
Mr Pazany THANDARAYAN, Attorney 
at Law situate at 303 - 305 Chancery 
House, Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis, 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Petitioner”) Notice 
is hereby given that a Petition for the Winding Up 
(hereinafter referred to as “The Petition”) of the 
abovenamed Company has been lodged by the 
Petitioner on the 20* of September 2017 through 
the electronic e - filing system under the Court 
(Electronic E - Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.
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The said Petition has been allocated Cause 
Number SC/COM/PET/01242/2017 and the 
returnable date is Thursday 05th day of October 
2017. Any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company desirous to support or oppose the making 
of an Order of the Petiton may do so by making the 
necessary appearance by electronic e - filing either 
through an Attorney or by attending in person the 
Public Service Bureau located at the Commercial 
Division of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis,

A copy of the said petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge, or may 
be obtained on the electronic system.

Under all legal reservations

Dated at Port Louis, this 21st day of September 
2017.

Pazany THANDARAYAN 
of 303 - 305 Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis. 
Attorney for 

The Lifecoat Painters And Decorators Limited
(Rec. No. 16/473435)

The said Petition has been allocated 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/01241/2017 and 
the returnable date is Thursday 05th day of 
October 2017. Any creditor or contributory of 
the said Company desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an Order of the Petition may do so 
by making the necessary appearance by electronic 
e - filing either through an Attorney or by attending 
in person the Public Service Bureau located at 
the Commercial Division of the Supreme Court, 
Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis,

A copy of the said petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge, or may 
be obtained on the electronic system.

Under all legal reservations

Dated at Port Louis, this 21st day of September 
2017.

Pazany THANDARAYAN 
of 303 - 305 Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis.
Attorney for

The Lifecoat Home And Paint Stores Ltd
(Rec. No. 16/473435)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of

The Insolvency Act

And In the matter of
LIFECOAT HOME AND PAINT STORES LTD

(hereinafter called the Company)

LIFECOAT HOME AND PAINT STORES 
LIMITED, electing its legal domicile at the 
office of Mr Pazany THANDARAYAN, 
Attorney at Law situate at 303 - 305 Chancery 
House, Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis, 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Petitioner”)

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding Up (hereinafter referred to as “The Petition”) 
of the abovenamed Company has been lodged by 
the Petitioner on the 20th of September 2017 through 
the electronic e - filing system under the Court 
(Electronic E-Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(l)(b) OF THE 
CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr Gangess 
Puran NAIDOO, Sworn Land Surveyor shall at 
the request of Mrs Enkamah VENCAMAH to 
survey a portion of land of the respective extent of 
0A9rAP situate in the district of L’Agrement, Saint 
Pierre place called Moka belonging to them as per 
TV 945 No. 121.

The said survey will start on Tuesday 10th day 
of October 2017 at 13hr30 p.m. and will continue 
on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on the 
aforesaid day and hour and bring along with 
them all their title deeds, plans and whatever 
like documents concerning their properties so 
as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land adjoining 
properties.



3908 The Mauritius Government Gazette

Under all legal reservations

Dated at Port Louis this 20th September 2017.

Gangess Puran NAIDOO 
(Sworn Land Surveyor) 

(Rec. No. 16/473440)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(l)(b) OF THE 
CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr Gangess 
Puran NAIDOO, Sworn Land Surveyor shall at the 
request of Mr Naraindass NARAINNASAMI to 
survey a portion of land of the respective extent 
of 1055.22m2 situate in the district of Belle Vue 
Maurel place called Riviere du Rempart belonging 
to them as per TV 1419 No. 144.

The said survey will start on Thursday 19th day 
of October 2017 at lOhrOO a.m. and will continue 
on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on the 
aforesaid day and hour and bring along with 
them all their title deeds, plans and whatever 
like documents concerning their properties so 
as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land adjoining 
properties.

Under all legal reservations

Dated at Port Louis this 20th September 2017

Gangess Puran NAIDOO 
(Sworn Land Surveyor) 

(Rec. No. 16/473440)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Novare Aldwych 
Investments Limited has by special resolution 
passed on 30th August 2017 changed its name 
to Novare Alternative Investments Limited 
as evidenced by a certificate of incorporation 
on change of name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on 13 September 2017.

Dated this 20 September 2017.

Maitland (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473359)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) (c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“CHEAP FLIGHTS CORPORATION” having 
by special resolution changed its name, is 
now incorporated under the name of “Global 
Immigration Corporation Limited”, as 
evidenced by a certificate given under the seal 
of the office of the Registrar of Companies dated 
12th September 2017.

Dated this 18th September 2017.

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/473360)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Warwick Invest (Mauritius) Limited” having 
by Special Resolutions changed its name, is now 
incorporated under the name “Warwick Asset 
Management (Mauritius) Limited” as evidenced 
by a certificate given under the seal of office of 
the Registrar of Companies dated 21st September 
2017.

Dated this 22nd day of September 2017.

Dale International Trust Company Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473389)

NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 
36(2)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Notice is hereby given that the Company 

‘SYUL 06 LIMITED’ has by a Special Resolution 
change its name into ‘Victoria Minerals Limited’ 
as witnessed by a certificate delivered by the 
Registrar of Companies dated 25th September 2017

Dated this 27 September 2017

SAFYR UTILIS LTD
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/473433)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Stratagem Consultancy Limited

Notice is hereby given that the above Company 
has changed its name to “Strategem Holdings



30 September 2017 3909

Limited” as evidenced by a Certificate of 
Incorporation on Change of Name issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on the 19th September 
2017.

Date: 26.09.2017

Rogers Capital Corporate Services Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/473427)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Enterprise Capital Limited” having by Special 
Resolutions changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name “The Appleton Group Limited” 
as evidenced by a certificate given under the Seal 
of office of the Registrar of Companies dated 
19th September 2017.

Dated this 20th day of September 2017

Dale International Trust Company Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473387)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “UTILEQUIP” has 
by a Special Resolution passed on 02nd August 2017 
changed its name to “Utilequip International 
Ltd” as evidenced by a certificate of incorporation 
on change of name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on 21st August 2017.

Dated this 05th day of September 2017

Interface International Ltd
Corporate Secretary) 

(Rec. No. 16/473384)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Warwick Private Clients Limited” having 
by Special Resolutions changed its name, is 
now incorporated under the name “Warwick 
Specialists (Mauritius) Limited” as evidenced 
by a Certificate given under the Seal of office of 

the Registrar of Companies dated 19th September 
2017.

Dated this 22nd September 2017.

Dale International Trust Company Limited 
(Rec. No. 16/473389) Company Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
Agwaetiti Holdings Limited has by a Special 
Resolution changed its name to B4 Capital Ltd 
as evidenced by the Certificate given under the 
Hand and Seal of the Registrar of Companies on 
the 20th September 2017.

Dated this 25th September 2017.

CKLB International Management Ltd 
(Rec. No. 16/473382) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that PRO NUMERIS 
CONSULTING LTD (the “Company”), a 
company having its registered office at Rue De 
La Democratic Office 214A Ebene Junction, 
Ebene Mauritius, has apply to the Registrar of 
Companies, for a change of name of the Company 
from PRO NUMERIS CONSULTING LTD to 
PRO NUMERIS CORPORATE SERVICES 
LTD as evidenced by a certificate of incorporation 
on change of name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on the 11th of September 2017. Any 
objection for the change of name of the Company 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 25th of September 2017.

Roseline Woo Kwan Chung 
(Rec. No. 16/473369) Director

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of:

Change of Name

Notice is hereby given that “Rhema Group 
Global Family (R2gf) Ltd”, a Domestic 
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Company, with Registered Office at 3rd Floor, 
Raffles Tower Cybercity, Ebene Mauritius, has 
by way of a Special Resolution passed on the 21st 
day of August 2017 changed its name to “Alan 
Harley Corporate Services Ltd” as evidenced by 
a certificate given under the seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated the 19th day of September 2017.
(Rec. No. 16/473374)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company “Spirit 
Private Equity Limited” having by special 
resolutions changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name “Spirit Equity Assets Limited” 
as evidenced by a certificate given under the seal 
of office of the Registrar of Companies dated 
20th September 2017.

Dated this 22nd day of September 2017.

Dale International Trust Company Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/473389)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Bateleur Resources Limited” having by special 
resolutions changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name “The Bruche Group Limited” 
as evidenced by a certificate given under the seal 
of office of the Registrar of Companies dated 
20th September 2017.

Dated this 22nd day of September 2017.

Dale International Trust Company Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/473389)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company “Elgin 
International Holdings Ltd” having by special 
resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name “Arc Capital Africa Limited” 
as evidenced by a Certificate given under the Seal 
of office of the Registrar of Companies dated 
21st September 2017.

Dated this 26th September 2017.

(Rec. No. 16/473398)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “DABA LTD” has 
by special resolution passed on 20* September 
2017, changed its name, to “MAURITIAN 
OUTSOURCING VENTURE LTD” as 
evidenced by a Certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 21st September 2017.

Dated this 25th September 2017.

Aiglemont Conseil Ltee 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473395)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private 
Company Energizer Resources (Mauritius) Ltd 
has by a Special Resolution passed on 25 August 
2017 resolved to change its name to NextSource 
Materials (Mauritius) Ltd. as evidenced by a 
certificate given under the hand and seal of the 
Registrar of Companies on 01 September 2017.

Dated this 07 day of September 2017.

CIM Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473364)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Public Company 
“Indian Funds Advantage Limited” has, via 
a Written Resolution of Directors, changed its 
name to “Indian Property Advantage Limited” 
as evidenced by a certificate issued under the 
hand and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 
15th September 2017.

Date: 18 September 2017.

For Cim Fund Services Ltd
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473365)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private 
Company Madagascar-ERG Joint Venture 
(Mauritius) Ltd has by a Special Resolution 
passed on 25 August 2017 resolved to change its 
name to NextSource Graphite (Mauritius) Ltd. 
as evidenced by a certificate given under the hand 
and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 01 
September 2017.

Dated this 07 day of September 2017.

CIM Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473366)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private Company 
THB Ventures Ltd has by a Special Resolution 
passed on 25 August 2017 resolved to change its 
name to NextSource Minerals (Mauritius) Ltd. 
as evidenced by a certificate given under the hand 
and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 01 
September 2017.

Dated this 07 day of September 2017.

(Rec. No. 16/473367)

CIM Corporate Services Ltd
Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
R ANAMALAY TOURS LTD’ has, by way of a 

special resolution of its shareholders, changed its 
name to MALAY TOURS LTD’ as evidenced by 
a certificate issued under the hand and seal of the 
Registrar of Companies on 22 September 2017.

Dated this 19 September 2017.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/473380)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that LeapFrog Nigeria 
Technologies has, by a special resolution passed on 

05 September 2017 changed its name to LeapFrog 
Technologies as evidenced by a certificate issued 
by the Registrar of Companies on 12 September 
2017.

Dated this 25 September 2017.

AXIS Fiduciary Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/473428)

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 246(4)(b) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

MOKA CITY LIMITED

The Board of Directors of Moka City Limited 
(“the Company” or “MCL”) hereby give notice to 
the public and more specifically to the shareholders, 
Note Holders and creditors of MCL, as well as to 
any person to whom the Company may be under 
an obligation, that:

(i) The Board of Directors of MCL has on 27 
September 2017 resolved to recommend to its 
shareholders and Note Holders the proposed 
amalgamation (the ‘Amalgamation’) of 
MDA Properties Ltd (‘MDAP’) with and 
into Moka City Limited.

(ii) The Amalgamation will be effected in 
accordance with sections 244 to 246 and 248 
of the Companies Act 2001 and is subject to 
the approval of the shareholders of MCL and 
MDAP and the Note Holders of MCL.

(iii) A special resolution for the purpose of 
approving the Amalgamation will be 
proposed to the Shareholders and Note 
Holders of MCL on 17 October 2017.

(iv) If the Amalgamation is approved, MCL will 
continue as the Amalgamated Company in 
terms of Part XVI of the Companies Act 2001.

(v) The effective date of the Amalgamation has 
been set for 1 November 2017.

(vi) Copy of the Amalgamation Proposal is 
available for inspection by any shareholder, 
Note Holder or creditor of MCL or any person 
to whom the Company is under an obligation 
at the registered office of the Company, ENL 
House, Vivea Business Park, Moka, during 
normal business hours.
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(vii) A shareholder, Note Holder or creditor of 
MCL or any person to whom the Company 
is under an obligation will be supplied free 
of charge with a copy of the Amalgamation 
Proposal upon request.

(viii) The Board of Directors of MCL is of 
opinion that the Amalgamation is in the best 
interests of MCL and is satisfied that the 
Amalgamated Company shall, immediately 
after the Amalgamation becomes effective, 
satisfy the solvency test.

27 September 2017

By order of the Board of Moka City Limited 
ENL Limited

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 16/473419)

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 246(4)(b) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

MDA PROPERTIES LTD

The Board of Directors of MDA Properties 
Ltd (“the Company” or “MDAP”) hereby give 
notice to the public and more specifically to the 
shareholders and creditors of MDAP, as well as to 
any person to whom the Company may be under 
an obligation, that:

(i) The Board of Directors of MDAP has on 
21 August 2017 resolved to recommend to 
its shareholders the proposed amalgamation 
(the ‘Amalgamation’) of MDAP with and 
into Moka City Limited (“MCL”).

(ii) The Amalgamation will be effected in 
accordance with sections 244 to 246 and 248 
of the Companies Act 2001 and is subject to 
the approval of the shareholders of MDAP 
and MCL.

(iii) A special resolution for the purpose of 
approving the Amalgamation will be 
proposed to the Shareholders of MDAP on 
17 October 2017.

(iv) If the Amalgamation is approved, MCL will 
continue as the Amalgamated Company in 
terms of Part XVI of the Companies Act 
2001.

(v) The effective date of the Amalgamation has 
been set for 1 November 2017.

(vi) Copy of the Amalgamation Proposal is 
available for inspection by any shareholder 
or creditor of MDAP or any person to whom 
the Company is under an obligation at the 
registered office of the Company, ENL 
House, Vivea Business Park, Moka, during 
normal business hours.

(vii) A shareholder or creditor of MDAP or any 
person to whom the Company is under an 
obligation will be supplied free of charge 
with a copy of the Amalgamation Proposal 
upon request.

(viii) The Board of Directors of MDAP is of 
opinion that the Amalgamation is in the best 
interests of MDAP and is satisfied that the 
Amalgamated Company shall, immediately 
after the Amalgamation becomes effective, 
satisfy the solvency test.

21 August 2017

By order ofthe Board of MDA Properties Ltd 
ENL Limited

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/473419)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“WINAM LTD”, a Private Company, having its 
registered office at 29bis Mere Barthelemy Street, 
Appavoo Business Centre, Port Louis is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies, for the removal 
of the Company from the Register under Section 
309 of the Companies Act 2001, on the following 
ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business 
since 1st September 2017 and has no intention 
to carry on any business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001”.

That any objection to the removal shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Date: 18 September 2017.

The Director
(Rec. No. 16/473393)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“PRAKASH ENERGY CONSERVATIVES 
LTD”, having its registered office at 23, Remy 
Ollier Street, Phoenix, is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

The company has never had any trading 
activities since its incorporation and has no 
intention to carry on any business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all known creditors and 
has distributed its assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 
28 days from date of this notice.

Date: 26/09/17
Nandish Torul

Director 
(Rec. No. 16/473424)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

VLATALEX LTD

Notice is hereby given

(1) That the above Company holding a Business 
Registration Card and having its registered 
office at 2nd Floor The AXIS, 26 Cybercity, 
Ebene 72201 is to be removed from the 
register of companies under Section 309(1) 
(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

(2) That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies 
Act 2001.

(3) That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
after the date of the notice, at latest by 21st 
October 2017.

Date: 23rd September 2017

AXIS FIDUCIARY LTD
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/473428)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that MMI Holdings 
(Mauritius) Limited (the “Company”) having 
its registered office at 5th Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 
24 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 of 
the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection, if any, shall be made with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
less than 28 days from the date of publication of 
this notice.

Dated this 25th day of July 2017.
For and on behalf of 

International Proximity 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473409)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Virmac Investments, 
holding Global Business Licence (Category 1) and 
having its registered office at C/O MA Corporate Ltd, 
4th Floor, Hennessy Tower, Pope Hennessy Street, 
Port Louis, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the register 
of companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed their surplus assets 
in accordance with their constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against it.

That any objections to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 should be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from date of this notice.

Dated this 21st September 2017.
MA Corporate Ltd 

(Rec. No. 16/473418) Secretary
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that FreightCar 
Mauritius Limited (the “Company”) having its 
registered office at 5th Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 
24 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 of 
the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection, if any, shall be made with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
less than 28 days from the date of publication of 
this notice.

Dated this 25* day of July 2017.

For and on behalf of 
International Proximity 

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/473409)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Silver Birch 
Consulting (the “Company”) having its registered 
office at 5th Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 24 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register of 
Companies under Section 309 of the Companies 
Act 2001 on the grounds that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection, if any, shall be made with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
less than 28 days from the date of publication of 
this notice.

Dated this 25th day of July 2017.

For and on behalf of 
International Proximity 

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/473409)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 
OF TZE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that NEW BAYFIELD 
FINANCE LIMITED (the “Company”) having 
its registered office at 5th Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 
24 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 of 
the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection, if any, shall be made with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
less than 28 days from the date of publication of 
this notice.

Dated this 25th day of July 2017.

For and on behalf of 
International Proximity 

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/473409)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that PPP Innovation 
Technologies Limited (the “Company”) having 
its registered office at 5th Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 
24 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 of 
the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection, if any, shall be made with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
less than 28 days from the date of publication of 
this notice.

Dated this 27th day of July 2017.

For and on behalf of 
International Proximity 

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/473409)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Natural Foods 
Ingredients Ltd,holding a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence (the Company) and having its 
registered address at Premier Business Centre, 
10th Floor, Sterling Tower, 14 Poudriere Street, 
Port Louis, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under the provisions of section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
discharged in full its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 25 October 2017.

Dated this 26 September 2017.

Premier Financial Services Limited
Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/473400)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Southern View 
Finance Mauritius Ltd holding a Category 1 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office at C/o Maitland (Mauritius) Limited, 
Suite 510, 5th Floor Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan 
Waterfront, Port-Louis, Mauritius is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the register of companies under Section 309(1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 13 October 2017.

Dated this 13 September 2017.

Maitland (Mauritius) Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473358)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Southern View 
Finance (Mauritius) Properties Ltd, a domestic 
Company, having its registered office at Suite 510, 
5th Floor Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan Waterfront, 
Port-Louis, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the register 
of companies under Section 309(1) (d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 13 October 2017.

Dated this 13 September 2017.

Maitland Secretarial Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473358)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

KINGDON MAURITIUS HOLDING I LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Kingdon Mauritius 
Holding I Limited, having its registered office at 
Fifth Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 24 Bank Street, 
Cybercity, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to remove the Company from the 
Register of Companies, in accordance with Section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objection, if any, should be lodged with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
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Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 13th day of July 2017.

International Proximity 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473434)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

KINGDON MAURITIUS HOLDING II LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Kingdon Mauritius 
Holding II Limited, having its registered office 
at Fifth Floor, Ebene Esplanade. 24 Bank Street, 
Cybercity, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to remove the Company from the 
Register of Companies, in accordance with section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, should be lodged with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 13th day of July 2017.

International Proximity 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473434)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

KINGDON MAURITIUS HOLDING HI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Kingdon Mauritius 
Holding III Limited, having its registered office 
at Fifth Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 24 Bank Street, 
Cybercity, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to remove the Company from the 
Register of Companies, in accordance with Section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, should be lodged with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 13th day of July 2017.

International Proximity 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473434)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SUNENADFRA 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED, holding a 
Category 2 Global Business Licence and having 
its registered office at Level 3, Alexander House, 
35 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(2) of 
the Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar 
to remove the Company from the register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 23 October 2017.

Dated this 27th day of September 2017.

Intercontinental Trust Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/473416)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that LUDISA LIMITED, 
a Category 2 Global Business Licence Company, 
having its registered office at C/o FWM 
International Limited, 6/7!h Floor, Dias Pier 
Building, Le Caudan Waterfront, Caudan, Port 
Louis 11307, Mauritius, is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
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accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days of the 
date of this notice, by latest the 18th October 2017.

Dated this 19th day of September 2017.

FWM International Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/473357)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that DIVINE RETREAT 
CO. LTD, a domestic company, having its 
registered office at SSR Road, Dubrueil, is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001, 
herein called ‘the Act’.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business since 13th October 2009, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Act.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Act shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies at latest 28 days from the 
date of this publication.

Dated this 25th day of September 2017.
(Rec. No. 16/473362)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That “KIZIO LTEE”, a domestic Company, 
having its registered office at 17 Ave Maingard 
Ville-es-Offrans, Roches Brunes, Beau Bassin is to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001, 
herein called “the Act”.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business since May 2016 and has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Act shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies at the latest by 28 days from this 
notice.

This 25th September 2017.

Bernard Latour 
Director 

(Rec. No. 16/473372)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GENERAL 
NETWORKING SYSTEMS LTD, is a Domestic 
Company having its registered office at Allee des 
Badamiers Carlos, Black River, is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to operate and has 
discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of this notice by latest.

Joseph Louis Gilles PERRIER 
Shareholder 

(Rec. No. 16/473379)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

White Lion Group Holdings Limited
Notice is hereby given that White Lion Group 

Holdings Limited a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence and having its registered office at Level 
3, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 309(2) of the Companies Act 2001 
to request the Registrar to remove the company 
from the register.

Notice is also given that the company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
on the 20th October 2017 by latest.
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Dated this 7th September 2017.

Intercontinental Trust Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/473269)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That “Khaleesi International (Mauritius) 
Ltd”, a domestic Company (Company 
No. 134757), having its Registered Office at 
30 Saint Louis Street, Port Louis, Republic of 
Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
has to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d)(i) of the Companies Act 
2001, herein called “the Act”.

That the Company has never operated, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has no surplus assets to distribute in 
accordance to the “Act”.

That any objection under Section 313 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of the publication of this notice.

Dated this 20th day of September 2017.

Barrett d’Avray Inc.
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473373

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Red Color Company 
Ltd (the “Company”), a Company, having its 
registered office at C/o Navitas Corporate Services 
Ltd, Navitas House, Robinson Road, Floreal, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 

shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 20th September 2017.

Navitas Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473375)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Leaf Scott Limited, 
holding a Category 2 Global Business Licence (the 
“Company”) and having its registered office at c/o 
Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited, 2nd Floor, 
Block B, Medine Mews, La Chaussee Street, Port 
Louis, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register of 
Companies under the provisions of Section 309(1) 
(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has no surplus assets after paying its debts in full 
or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court 
under Section 216 of the Companies Act 1984 for 
an order putting the Company into liquidation.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of September 2017.

Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/473377)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that LIFESCAN CO 
LTD (the “Company”), a domestic company 
having its registered office at Nouvelle Clinique 
Ferriere, College Lane, Curepipe is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies, under Section 309(1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
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distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
within 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 26th day of September 2017.

Mr. Hingun Cassam Haroon 
Director 

(Rec. No. 16/473397)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “New Limpopo 
Bridge Holding Company Limited”, a Category 1 
Global Business Licence Company with registration 
number 093351 Cl/GBL, of 10th Floor, Standard 
Chartered Tower, 19 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the Company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities 
to all its known creditors and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with its Constitution 
and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies less than 28 days of the 
date of this notice.

Dated this 21st September 2017.

DTOS Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/473401)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

In the matter of:
ANTILLIA INCORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given:

That ANTILLIA INCORPORATION 
LIMITED, a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at 3rd Floor, 

Harbour Front Building, President John Kennedy 
Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius, is to be 
removed from the register of companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 of 
the Republic of Mauritius.

The company has ceased to carry on business, 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

That objection to the removal under section 
313 of The Companies Act 2001, if any, should 
be lodged with the Registrar of Companies, 
Companies Division, Ground Floor, One Cathedral 
Square, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Republic 
of Mauritius, not less than 28 days after the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 26th September 2017.

For and on behalf of: 
PORT LOUIS MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES LTD 
(Secretary) 

(Rec. No. 16/473406)

NOTICE UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that PUMBIEN 
TELECOMMUNICATION CONTRACTOR 
LTD is a private domestic company having its 
registered office at Impasse Grenade, Coromandel, 
Mauritius is to be removed from the Registrar 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001. The company has ceased 
to carry on business, has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
its constitution and the Companies Act 2001. Any 
objection to the removal under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the Registrar 
of Companies not less than 28 days after the date 
of this notice.

Dated: 27th September 2017.

PUMBIEN TELECOMMUNICATION 
CONTRACTOR LTD

SECRETARY 
(Rec. No. 16/473410)
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APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Rakesh Geerdharry of Belle Terre, 
Phoenix have applied to the Director General of 
the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of 
a new Licence of Retailer of Liquor & Alcoholic 
products (Off) in respect of premises situated at 
Belle Terre, Phoenix.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 16/473378)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Aroomoogum China-Payen representing 
Succession of Mrs Rookmanee China-Payen 
of Rajiv Gandhi Road, Lallmatie have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a Licence of Retailer 
of Liquor & Alcoholic products (off) in respect of 
premises situated at Mission Cross Road, Lallmatie 
to Mr Aroomoogum China-Payen.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 16/473371)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Marie Laurence Imelda Theodore 
representing succession of Jean Claude Theodore 
of No. 18, Bis Cite Mangalkhan, Floreal, has 
applied to the Director General of the Mauritius 
Revenue Authority for the transfer of a licence of 
Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off 
in respect of premises situated at No. 18, Bis Cite 
Mangalkhan, Floreal to Marie Laurence Imelda 
Theodore.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Marie Laurence Imelda Theodore
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/473405)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

CASE NOYALE LIMITEE of Coloured 
Earth, Chamarel, has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the transfer of a licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic Products - On & Off in respect of 
premises situated at Coloured Earth, Chamarel to 
CAP D’ABONDANCE LTD.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

CASE NOY ALE LIMITEE
Applicant

(Rec. No. 16/473408)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

CASE NOYALE LIMITEE of Coloured 
Earth, Chamarel, has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the transfer of a licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Coloured Earth, Chamarel to CAP 
D’ABONDANCE LTD.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

CASE NOY ALE LIMITEE
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/473408)
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APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

RAJ DASSAYE LTD of 25, Menagerie Road, 
Port Louis, has applied to the Director General of 
the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of 
a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic 
Products - Off in respect of premises situated at 25, 
Menagerie Road, Port Louis.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

RAJ DASSAYE LTD
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/473414)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART HI OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Tropical Times Ltd of Winner’s Complex, 
Old Airport Road, Plaine Magnien has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new Licence of Retailer 
of Liquor & Alcoholic products - Restaurant in 
respect of premises situated at New Terminal 
Building, SSR International Airport, Plaine 
Magnien.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 16/473392)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, MNash Property Solutions Ltd of Macumba 
Lane, Bain Boeuf, Pereybere, Grand Bay has 
applied to the Director General of the Mauritius 
Revenue Authority for the issue of a new Licence 
of Retailer of Liquor & Alcoholic products - Hotel 
/ Guest House in respect of premises situated at 
Seaview Complex, Coastal Road, Grand Bay.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.
(Rec. No. 16/473391)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Govilambal Parsooramen Mooneegan 
of 20, Tulip Lane, Residence Vallijee, Port 
Louis have applied to the Director General of the 
Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of a 
new Licence of Retailer of Liquor & Alcoholic 
products (off) in respect of premises situated at 20, 
Tulip Lane, Residence Vallijee, Port Louis.

Any objection to rhe issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 16/473363)
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Condensed audited financial statements 
for the year ended 30 June 2017 afrasiaV

bank different

AFRASIA BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED AUDITED STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

THE GROUP THE BANK

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission expense

Net fees and commission income

Year ended
30 June 2017

Year ended
30 June 2016

Year ended
30 June 2015

Year ended
30 June 2017

Year ended
30 June 2016

Year ended
30 June 2015

MUR'000
2,102,937
(716,175)

MUR'000

1,745,056
(797,206)

MUR'000

1,603,346
(756,260)

MUR'000
2,102,352 
(709,355)

MUR'000

1,740,611
(774,912)

MUR'000

1,609,153
(748,564)

1,386,762 947,850 847,086 1,392,997 965,699 860,589

680,539
(242,283)

581,849
(159,458)

563,837
(73,071)

608,662
(239,566)

457,243
(159,440)

341,006
(72,768)

438,256 422,391 490,766 369,096 297,803 268,238

Net trading income 685,705 590,892 7,485 686,021 594,683 471,082
Other operating income 15,048 4,170 45,008 17,979 5,975 46,844

Total operating income 2,525,771 1,965,303 1,390,345 2,466,093 1,864,160 1,646,753
Net allowance for credit impairment (834,258) (644,557) (236,980) (834,258) (644,557) (500,279)

Net operating income 1,691,513 1,320,746 1,153,365 1,631,835 1,219,603 1,146,474

Personnel expenses (463,512) (452,346) (371,877) (436,358) (396,790) (294,044)
Depreciation of equipment (25,271) (22,788) (15,888) (24,091) (20,504) (13,536)
Amortisation of intangible assets (23,185) (33,145) (64,546) (12,810) (9,224) (8,729)
Other operating expenses (258,893) (343,440) (329,643) (238,902) (269,564) (273,373)

Total operating expenses (770,861) (851,719) (781,954) (712,161) (696,082) (589,682)

Operating profit 920,652 469,027 371,411 919,674 523,521 556,792

Loss on winding up of subsidiary (5,004) (4,185) - - - -
Impairment loss on subsidiary - - - - - (302,554)
Impairment loss on associate - - (1 18,565) - -
Impairment of intangible assets - (100,514) - - -
Impairment of available-for-sale
investment (5,128) - (327,647) - -
Gain on liquidation of subsidiaries - 372,447 - - - -

Profit/(Ioss) before tax 910,520 736,775 (74,801) 919,674 523,521 254,238

Tax expense (106,411) (97,036) (101,267) (102,676) (89,885) (79,207)

Profit/(loss) for the year 804,109 639,739 (176,068) 816,998 433,636 175,031

Other comprehensive income that
may be subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss:
Net (loss)/gain on available-for-sale
investments (9,888) (6,867) 1,999 (12,259) (579) -
Movement in other reserves - (1,309) - - - -
Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations 3,331 (17,165) (678) - - -

Other comprehensive (loss)/income 
for the year

Total comprehensive income/(loss) 
for the year

(6,557) (25,341) 1,321 (12,259) (579) -

797,552 614,398 (174,747) 804,739 433,057 175,031

AfrAsia Bank Limited • Bowen Square • 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
Tel (230) 208 5500 • Fax (230) 213 8850 • afrasia@afrasiabank.com www.afrasiabank.com | Mauritius | South Africa

mailto:afrasia@afrasiabank.com
http://www.afrasiabank.com
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Condensed audited financial statements 
for the year ended 30 June 2017 AFRASIA/

bank different

AFRASIA BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED AUDITED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2017

THE GROUP THE BANK

The financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 September 2017.

ASSETS

2017 
MUR'000

2016 
MUR'000

2015 
MUR'000

2017 
MUR'000

2016 
MUR'000

2015
MUR'000

Cash and balances with the
Central Bank 4,106,323 3,029,129 2,514,213 4,106,323 3,029,129 2,512,469
Due from banks 37,899,776 46,009,527 41,447,016 37,879,933 46,000,675 41,434,529
Derivative financial instruments 318,120 138,647 217,383 228,533 33,644 68,527
Financial investments - held-for-trading 3,806,253 4,893,741 3,045,474 2,944,577 3,542,070 1,967,124
Loans and advances to customers 27,512,745 21,958,341 21,772,735 27,512,745 21,958,341 21,707,868
Financial investments -
available-for-sale 5,745,972 350,798 41,049 5,726,288 316,033 -
Financial investments - held-to-
maturity 21,190,422 1 1,538,879 5,071,692 21,190,422 1 1,538,879 5,071,692
Investment in subsidiaries - - - 189,563 189,563 189,563
Equipment 189,287 140,101 103,496 186,269 135,991 98,955
Intangible assets 334,494 300,804 356,071 155,855 111,841 48,018
Other assets 148,173 130,207 263,743 138,718 206,184 288,150
Deferred tax assets 147,057 60,441 24,060 147,057 60,441 19,607

TOTAL ASSETS 101,398,622 88,550,615 74,856,932 100,406,283 87,122,791 73,406,502

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Due to banks 1,500,815 173,510 227,418 1,500,815 173,510 227,411
Derivative financial instruments 294,047 232,917 555,094 204,460 127,914 54,775
Deposits from customers 90,601,331 80,012,268 66,437,716 91,082,564 80,378,976 66,928,651
Debts issued 1,673,625 1,489,943 1,655,238 1,111,493 1,111,032 1,094,275
Other liabilities 1,243,266 1,770,876 1,627,871 361,347 407,506 531,787
Retirement benefits obligation 23,000 - - 23,000 - -
Current tax liabilities 130,156 84,510 67,836 130,156 84,379 51,327
Deferred tax liabilities 129 125 1 14 - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES 95,466,369 83,764,149 70,571,287 94,413,835 82,283,317 68,888,226

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
Ordinary shares 3,197,608 2,595,363 2,590,959 3,197,608 2,595,363 2,590,959
Class A shares 1,399,768 1,399,768 1,399,768 1,385,768 1,385,768 1,385,768
Share application monies - - 17,261 - - 17,261
Retained earnings/(Accumulated
losses) 870,794 448,491 (142,091) 944,373 493,283 107,086
Other reserves 464,083 342,844 419,748 464,999 365,060 417,202

TOTAL EQUITY 5,932,253 4,786,466 4,285,645 5,992,448 4,839,474 4,518,276

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 101,398,622 88,550,615 74,856,932 100,406,283 87,122,791 73,406,502

LIM SIT CHEN LAM PAK NG
Chairman

SANJIV BHASIN
Chief Executive Officer

ARVIND SETHI
Director
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AFRASIA BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED AUDITED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

(a) THE GROUP Ordinary 
shares

Treasury 
shares

Class A 
shares

Share 
application 

monies

Retained 
earnings/ 

(Accumulated 
losses)

Other 
reserves Total

MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000
At 1 July 2014 1,747,639 (405,776) 1,400,244 - 434,096 274,178 3,450,381

Loss for the year 
Other comprehensive

- - - - (176,068) - (176,068)

income - - - - - 1,321 1,321

Total comprehensive 
income/(loss) for the year (176,068) 1,321 (174,747)
Issue of shares
Incidental cost on issue of

843,320 405,776 - - - - 1,249,096

shares - (476) - - - (476)
Share application monies - - 17,261 - - 17,261
Share-based payments - - - - (360) (360)
Appropriation of reserves - - - (144,609) 144,609
Dividends - - - (255,510) - (255,510)

At 30 June 2015 2,590,959 - 1,399,768 17,261 (142,091) 419,748 4,285,645

At 1 July 2015 2,590,959 - 1,399,768 17,261 (142,091) 419,748 4,285,645

Profit for the year 
Other comprehensive

- - - - 639,739 - 639,739

income - - - - - (25,341) (25,341)

Total comprehensive 
income/(loss) for the year - - 639,739 (25,341) 614,398
Issue of shares 17,261 - (17,261)
Indemnity costs (12,857) - - (12,857)
Consolidation adjustment - - - (1,718) - (1,718)
Appropriation of reserves - - 51,563 (51,563)
Dividends - - - (99,002) - (99,002)

At 30 June 2016 2,595,363 - 1,399,768 - 448,491 342,844 4,786,466

At 1 July 2016 2,595,363 - 1,399,768 - 448,491 342,844 4,786,466

Profit for the year 
Other comprehensive

- - - - 804,109 - 804,109

income - - - - - (6,557) (6,557)

Total comprehensive 
income/(loss) for the year 
Deconsolidation adjust-

- - - - 804,109 (6,557) 797,552

ment - (15,898) 15,898
Share-based payments - (11,061) (11,061)
Appropriation of reserves - (122,959) 122,959
Issue of shares 602,245 602,245
Dividends - (242,949) - (242,949)

At 30 June 2017 3,197,608 - 1,399,768 - 870,794 464,083 5,932,253

AfrAsia Bank Limited = Bowen Square • 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
Tel (230) 208 5500 • Fax (230) 213 8850 ’ afrasia@afrasiabank.com www-afrasiaban|{.cQm | Mauritius | South Africa
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AFRASIA BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED AUDITED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30JUNE 2017 (CONTINUED)

Share
(b) THE BANK

At 1 July 2014

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income 
for the year
Issue of shares
Incidental cost on issue of 
shares
Share application monies 
Share-based payments 
Appropriation of reserves 
Dividends

At 30 June 2015

At 1 July 2015

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive 
income/(loss) for the year 
Issue of shares
Indemnity costs 
Appropriation of reserves 
Dividends

At 30 June 2016

At 1 July 2016

Profit for the year 
Other comprehensive 
Income

Total comprehensive 
lncome/(loss) for the year 
Share-based payments 
Issue of shares 
Appropriation of reserves 
Dividends

At 30 June 2017

Ordinary 
shares

Treasury 
shares

Class A 
shares

application 
monies

Retained 
earnings

Other 
reserves Total

MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000
1,747,639 (405,776) 1,386,244 - 332,174 272,953 3,333,234

-
- -

- 175,031 - 175,031

175,031 175,031
843,320 405,776 - - - - 1,249,096

- (476) - (476)
- - 17,261 - - 17,261
- - - - (360) (360)
- - - (144,609) 144,609 -
- - - (255,510) - (255,510)

2,590,959 - 1,385,768 17,261 107,086 417,202 4,518,276

2,590,959 - 1,385,768 17,261 107,086 417,202 4,518,276

- - - - 433,636 433,636
- - - - - (579) (579)

433,636 (579) 433,057
17,261 - (17,261) -

(12,857) - - - - (12,857)
- - - 51,563 (51,563) -

- - (99,002) - (99,002)

2,595,363 - 1,385,768 - 493,283 365,060 4,839,474

2,595,363 - 1,385,768 - 493,283 365,060 4,839,474

- - - 816,998 - 816,998

- - - - - (12,259) (12,259)

- 816,998 (12,259) 804,739
- (11,061) (11,061)

602,245 - 602,245
- (122,959) 122,959 -
- (242,949) - (242,949)

3,197,608 - 1,385,768 - 944,373 464,699 5,992,448

www.afrasiabank.com | Mauritius | South Africa
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AFRASIA BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED AUDITED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

THE GROUP THE BANK
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000 MUR'000

Profit/(loss) before tax 910,520 736,775 (74,801) 919,674 523,521 254,238

Adjustments for:
Change in operating assets (12,440,144) (5,740,790) (12,738,312) (12,860,122) (5,627,759) (13,662,319)
Change in operating liabilities 11,634,753 13,105,528 25,007,791 12,062,926 13,291,390 25,017,056
Non-cash items included in profit before tax 1,112,186

(147,375)
1,155,062 606,033 1,099,963

(143,508)
1,024,496 1,150,817

Tax paid (116,730) (97,773) (97,667) (83,326)

Net cash flows from operating activities 1,069,940 9,139,845 12,702,938 1,078,933 9,113,981 12,676,466

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of equipment (80,287) (76,808) (48,858) (79,532) (69,330) (46,868)
Purchase of intangible assets
Purchase of available-for-sale financial

(61,256) (78,392) (19,110) (61,209) (73,047) (19,081)

investments (5,405,061) (316,615) (25,357) (5,422,514) (316,612) -

Net cash flows used in investing
activities (5,546,604) (471,815) (93,325) (5,563,255) (458,989) (65,949)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of shares 602,245 820,436 602,245 820,436
Indemnity paid on shares issued - (12,857) - - (12,857) -
Disposal/(acquisition) of treasury shares - - 405,776 - - 405,776
Dividends paid (242,949) (99,002) (185,649) (242,949) (99,002) (185,649)

Net cash flows (used in)/from financing 
activities 359,296 (1 1 1,859) 1,040,563 359,296 (1 11,859) 1,040,563

Net cash flows for the year (4,117,368) 8,556,171 13,650,176 (4,125,026) 8,543,133 13,651,080

Movement in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 39,825,786
(4,117,363)

31,288,032 17,638,539 39,816,934
(4,125,026)

31,273,801 17,622,721
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 8,556,171 13,650,176 8,543,133 13,651,080
Net foreign exchange difference 3,333 (18,417) (683) - - -

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 35,711,751 39,825,786 31,288,032 35,691,908 39,816,934 31,273,801

Operational cash flows from interest
Interest paid (714,991) (867,855) (695,169) (708,169) (845,561) (687,473)

Interest received 1,947,515 1,535,327 1,506,181 1,946,930 1,530,882 1,511,988

MANAGEMENT COMMENTS
AfrAsia Bank Limited (the 'Bank') closed its 2017 financial year with a Net Profit after Tax and Other Comprehensive Income of MUR 804.7m compared to MUR 
433.1m in the previous financial year, representing a 86% growth year on year. At Group level, a Net Profit after Tax and Other Comprehensive Income of MUR 

797.6m was reported for the year against MUR 614.4m last year, an increase of 30%.

The Bank's performance was driven by a steady growth across all business segments with overall total operating income rise of 32% to reach MUR 2.5bn. Net 
interest income increased from MUR 965.7m to MUR 1.4bn during the year under review, along with a Net fee income growth of 24% as compared to last year. 
Net trading income of MUR 686.0m was recorded reflecting a 15% growth for the same period last year.

The Bank continues to secure a reasonable share of the market with its deposit base growing by 13% over the last year to reach MUR 91.1 bn (2016: MUR 

80.4bn).

The Bank successfully increased its share capital by MUR 602m during the course of the year which demonstrates the support of the shareholders to the Bank. 
The Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at 13.09% as at end of June 2017.

AfrAsia Bank Limited • Bowen Square • 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
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mailto:afrasia@afrasiabank.com
http://www.afrasiab3nk.com


30 September 2017 3927

Condensed audited financial statements 
for the year ended 30 June 2017 afrasiaV

bank different

AFRASIA BANK LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AFRASIA BANK LIMITED

Report on the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements
Opinion
We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of 
AfrAsia Bank Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out 
on pages 5 to 95, which comprise the consolidated and separate 
statements of financial position as at 30 June 2017, and the consolidated 
and separate statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity and 
consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial 
statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group 
and the Bank as at 30 June 2017, and of their consolidated and separate 
financial performance and consolidated and separate cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRSs), and comply with the requirements of the Mauritius 
Companies Act 2001, the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and the Banking 
Act 2004.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on 
Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for Audit of the Consolidated and 
Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements of the IESBA Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter
The financial statements of the Group and the Bank for the year ended 30 
June 2016, were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified 
opinion on those financial statements on 27 September 2016.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters, in our professional judgement, were of 
most significance in our audit of the consolidated and separate financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements 
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. The key audit matters noted below 
relate to the consolidated and separate financial statements.

Key audit matter

Loans and Advances - Allowance for credit impairment

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Allowance for credit impairment on loans and advances at 30 June 2017 
amount to MUR 1,739,552,018 and the charge to profit or loss for the year 
amount to MUR 834,258,788.

Due to the substantial amount of the loans and advances outstanding at the 
reporting date and the significance of the judgements applied, allowance for 
credit impairment on loans and advances is considered a key audit matter.

The determination of assumptions for the measurement of impairment is 
subjective due to the level of Judgement applied by Management. Changes in 
the assumptions and the methodology applied may have a major impact on 
the measurement of allowance for credit impairment.

The details on loans and advances and assumptions used in determining 
allowance for credit impairment are disclosed in Notes 2C, 16 and 37 to the 
financial statements.

The most significant judgments are:
-whether impairment events have occurred
- Valuation of collateral and future cash flows
- management judgements and assumptions used

Our audit procedures included among others:

• Obtaining audit evidence in respect of key controls over the processes for 
impairment events identification and collateral valuation.
• Inspecting the minutes of Credit Committee and Board to ensure that there 
are governance controls in place in relation to assessment of allowance for 
credit impairment.
• Challenging the methodologies applied by using our industry knowledge and 
experience.
• Assessing the key changes in the assumptions against industry standards and 
historical data.
• Obtaining audit evidence of management judgments and assumptions, 
especially focusing on the consistency of the approach.
• Performing a risk-based test of loans and advances to ensure timely 
identification of impairment and for impaired loans to ensure appropriate 
allowance for credit impairment.

We found the assumptions used in determining the allowance for credit 
impairment and disclosures in the financial statements to be appropriate.

The Mauritius Companies Act 200 /
In accordance with the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, 
we report as follows:
• we have no relationship with, or interest in, the Bank and its subsidiaries 
other than in our capacity as auditor;
• we have obtained all information and explanations that we have required; 
and
• in our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Bank as 
far as appears from our examination of those records.

The Banking Act 2004
• In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis 
consistent with that of the preceding year and are complete, fair and 
properly drawn up and comply with the provisions of the Banking Act 2004 
and the regulations and guidelines issued by Bank of Mauritius in relation to 
banks; and
• the explanations or information called for or given to us by the officers or 
agents of the Bank were satisfactory.

The Financial Reporting Act 2004
The directors are responsible for preparing the Corporate Governance 
Report. Our responsibility is to report on the extent of compliance with the 
Code of Corporate Governance as disclosed in the annual report and on 
whether the disclosure is consistent with the requirements of the Code.

In our opinion, the disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report is 
consistent with the requirements of the Code.

Other information
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the Management Discussion and Analysis, Risk 
Management Report, Statement of Management’s Responsibility for 
financial reporting and Certificate from the Company Secretary which we 
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. It also includes other 
reports to be included in the Annual Report which are expected to be made 
available after that date. The other information, does not include the 
consolidated and separate financial statements, the Corporate Governance 
Report and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not 
cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance or 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

When we read the other reports which are expected to be made available to 
us after the date of the auditor’s report, if we conclude that there is material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those 
charged with governance.
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AFRASIA BANK LIMITED
Responsibilities of directors for the consolidated and separate financial statements
The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of 
the consolidated and separate financial statements in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards, and in compliance with the 
requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, the Banking Act 2004, 
and the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and they are also responsible for such 
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the 
directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either 
intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic 
alternative but to do so.

The directors are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank’s 
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis 
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We 
also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Bank’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the 
consolidated and separate financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial 
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express 
an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for 
the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain 
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we 
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 
consolidated and separate financial statements of the current year and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe those matters in our auditor's 
report unless laws or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the 
public interest benefits of such communication.

This report is made solely to the Bank’s shareholders, as a body, in 
accordance with section 205 of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001. Our 
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Bank’s 
shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s 
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we 
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Bank and 
the Bank’s shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for 
the opinions we have formed.

Deloitte Jacques de C. Du Mee, ACA
Chartered Accountants Licensed by FRC

By Order of the Board
Company Secretary
21 September 2017

For the information of stakeholders, AfrAsia Bank Limited is pleased to present its condensed audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2017.

This notice is issued pursuant to the Securities (Disclosure Obligations of Reporting Issuers) Rules 2007.

Copies of the condensed audited Financial Statements (which can also be viewed on the Company's website www.afrasiabank.com) is available free of 
charge, upon request made to the Company Secretary, 4th Floor, IBL House, Caudan Waterfront, Port Louis, Mauritius. The statement of direct and indirect 
interests of officers, pursuant to Rule 8(2)(m) of the Securities (Disclosure Obligations of Reporting Issuers) Rules 2007, is also available free of charge, upon 
request from the Company Secretary.

AfrAsia Bank Limited • Bowen Square • 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
Tel (230) 208 5500 • Fax (230) 213 8850 • afrasia@afrasiabank.com

(Rec. No. 16/473401)
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MAURITIAN EAGLE 
LEASING
An IBL Group company

MAURITIAN EAGLE LEASING COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AT30IUNE2017

2017 2016 2015
ASSETS Rs'000 Rs'000 Rs'000

Cash and cash equivalents 185,434 208,074 354,842
Net finance lease receivables 736,973 887,135 1,138,389
Plant and equipment 293,230 346,212 406,900
Intangible assets 67 47 27
Other assets 3,857 139,770 379,184

TOTAL ASSETS 1,219,561 1,581,238 2,279,342

LIABILITIES

Deposits from customers 861,329 1,082,358 1,793,634
Other borrowed funds 55,574 88,167 129,320
Retirement Benefits Obligations 987 - -
Other liabilities 74,614 101,205 133,547

TOTAL LIABILITIES 992,504 1,271,730 2,056,501

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Stated Capital 690,000 690,000 390,000
Actuarial deficit (342) - -
Other Reserves 2,387 2,387 2,387
Accumulated losses (464,988) (382,879) (169,546)

TOTAL EQUITY 227,057 309,508 222,841

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,219,561 1,581,238 2,279,342

Raj Tapesar 
Chairman

William Chung Nien Chin 
Director

Xavier Lagesse 
Chief Executive Officer
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MAURITIAN EAGLE LEASING COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE 2017

2017 
Rs'000

2016 
Rs'000

2015 
Rs'000

Interest income 61,538 80,373 115,374
Interest expense (52,321) (86,022) (132,997)
Net interest income 9,217 (5,649) (17,623)

Rental income 82,620 77,652 111,875
Fee and commission income 2,153 2,679 1,793
Other income 7,901 8,811 11,219

92,674 89,142 124,887

Operating income 101,891 83,493 107,264

Net impairment loss of financial assets (17,013) (166,700) (110,999)
Personnel expenses (15,201) (13,471) (12,724)
Loss on disposal of assets (32,006) (12,630) (13,572)
Depreciation and amortisation (104,959) (94,102) (90,741)
Other expenses (14,821) (9,923) (9,299)

Loss before tax (82,109) (213,333) (130,071)
Income tax expense - - (1,891)

Loss for the year (82,109) (213,333) (131,962)

Other comprehensive income (342) -

Total comprehensive loss for the year (82,451) (213,333) (131,962)
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MAURITIAN EAGLE LEASING COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30IUNE 2017

2017 2016 2015
Rs'000 Rs'000 Rs'000

Loss before tax (82,109) (213,333) (130,071)
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation 104,929 94,074 90,706
Amortisation 30 28 35
Net impairment loss of financial assets 17,013 166,700 110,999
Retirement Benefit Obligations 645 - -
Interest income (61,538) (80,373) (115,374)
Interest expense 52,321 86,022 132,997
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment 32,006 12,630 13,572
Decrease in other assets 110,231 238,260 19,851
Increase/fdecrease) in other liabilities 13,882 (14,041) 17,044
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
- net increase in investment in finance leases 216,552 151,263 338,379
- net decrease in deposits _ (310,922) (811,147) (585,032)
Cash generated from/ (absorbed in) operations 93,040 (369,917) (106,894)
Interest paid on loans and bank overdrafts (2,900) (4,452) (5,900)
Interest received on placement with banks 3,815 14,819 18,895
Net cash generated from/(absorbed in) operating activities _ 93,955 (359,550) (93,899)
Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of plant and equipment (120,592) (64,277) (75,237)
Purchase of intangible assets (50) (48) (15)
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 36,640 18,260 148,873
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities _ (84,002) (46,065) 73,621
Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from borrowings 64,669
Payments on borrowings (32,593) (41,153) (41,486)
Issue of share capital - 300,000 150,000
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities _ (32,593) 258,847 173,183
(Decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents _ (22,640) (146,768) 152,905

Movement in cash and cash equivalents 
At July 1, 208,074 354,842 201,937
(Decrease)/increase _ (22,640) (146,768) 152,905
At June 30, _ 185,434 208,074 354,842
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MAURITIAN EAGLE 
LEASING
An IBL Group company

MAURITIAN EAGLE LEASING COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE 2017

Stated 
capital

Rs'000

Retained 
earnings/ 
Hosses) 
Rs'000

Actuarial 
reserves

Rs‘000

Other 
reserves

Rs'000

Total

Rs'000

At 1 July 2014 240,000 (37,584) - 2,387 204,803

Issue of share capital 150000 - 150,000

Loss for the year and total comprehensive income for the year (131,962) - (131,962)

At 30 June 2015 390,000 (169,546) 2,387 222,841

Issue of share capital 300,000 - 300,000

Loss for the year and total comprehensive income for the year (213,333) - (213,333)

At 30 June 2016 690,000 (382,879) - 2,387 309,508

Loss for the year and total comprehensive loss for the year - (82,109) (82,109)

Other Comprehensive Income (342) (342)

At 30 June 2017 690,000 (464,988) (3421 2,387 227,057
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MAURITIAN EAGLE 
LEASING
An IBL Group company

The above statements have been extracted from the full audited statutory financial statements for the year ended 30 June 
2017 approved by the Board of Directors on 29/08/17
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF 
MAURITIAN EAGLE LEASING COMPANY LIMITED
This report is made solely to the members of Mauritian Eagle Leasing Company Limited (the “Company"), as a body, in 
accordance with Section 205 of the Companies Act 2001. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the 
Company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the 
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the 
Company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Mauritian Eagle Leasing Company Limited (the Company), on pages 8 to 50 which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30,2017, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 8 to 50 give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 
June 30,2017 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act 2001.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements in Mauritius, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information
The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard.
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Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2001, and for 
such interna] control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also:
•Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control.

•Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

•Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by directors.

•Conclude on the appropriateness of directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)
•Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Companies Act 2001

We have no relationship with, or interests in, the Company, other than in our capacity as auditors, and dealings in the
We have obtained all information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it appears from our examination of those
Banking Act 2004

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year and are 
complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the Banking Act 2004 and the regulations and guidelines of the Bank of 
Mauritius.

The explanations or information called for or given to us by the officers or agents of the Company were satisfactory.

Financial Reporting Act 2004
The Directors are responsible for preparing the corporate governance report. Our responsibility is to report the extent of 
compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance as disclosed in the annual report and on whether the disclosure is 
consistent with the requirements of the Code.

In our opinion, the disclosure in the annual report is consistent with the requirements of the Code.

Port Louis, 
Mauritius.

BDO & Co
Chartered Accountants 
Ameenah Ramdin FCCA, ACA 
Licensed by FRC

(Rec. No. 16/473399)
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Abridged Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2017

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITIO N AS AT 30 J U N E 2017
- • - 2017 - v 2016 '2015?

' * ‘ _ Restated Restated
, % . MUR - MUR .

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4,317,358,970 3,966,067,879 4,210,012,660
Due from banks 1,183,314,188 1,456,600,322 1,741,282,524
Derivative financial instruments 4,407,594 4,478,577 140,379
Loans and advances to customers 5,095,744,575 4,594,454,589 3,009,403,872
Investment securities 4,716,445,587 4,832,329,437 3,077,401,503
Other assets 31,223,839 11,537,022 20,262,326
Property and equipment 372,510,402 222,202,278 222,920,721
Intangible assets 6,819,610 9,716,195 12,081,248
Deferred tax assets 24,025,071 27,044,221 16,090,417

Total assets 15,751,849,836 15,124,430,520 12,309,595,650

LIABILITIES
Due to banks - 140,006,397 -

Derivative financial instruments 16,531,096 692,898 116,810
Deposits from customers 13,803,065,697 13,368,862,538 11,302,333,482
Preference shares 265,749,768 320,758,971 320,726,882
Current tax liabilities 23,175,879 33,230,172 1,387,050
Other liabilities 303,047,345 87,354,895 99,185,507

Total liabilities 14,411,569,785 13,950,905,871 11,723,749,731

Shareholders' Equity
Issued capital 940,495,472 940,495,472 506,699,200

Retained earnings 322,022,542 186,460,977 56,345,374

Other reserves 77,762,037 46,568,200 22,801,345

Capital and reserves 1,340,280,051 1,173,524,649 585,845,919
•

Total liabilities and equity 15,751,849,836 15,124,430,520 12,309,595,650

These financial statements have been approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 September 2017.

Hon. Y.K.J Yeung Sik Yuen, G.O.S.K.
Chairman

Professor Donald Ah-Chuen, G.O.S.K.
Managing Director

Sydney Ah Yoong
Chairperson of Audit Committee

ABC BANKING
CORPORATION

count on us
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Abridged Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2017

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND 
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 30JUNE 2017

r 2017

MUR

2016 
Restated

MUR

2015
Restated

MUR j

Interest income 645,237,899 568,364,546 446,569,983
Interest expense (309,205,620) (300,366,712) (270,914,123)

Net interest income 336,032,279 267,997,834 175,655,860

Fee and commission income 112,992,592 128,142,987 99,801,592
Fee and commission expense (23,853,484) (27,486,119) (19,315,322)

Net fee and commission income 89,139,108 100,656,868 80,486,270

Net trading income 63,830,549 65,420,427 56,992,513
Other operating income 4,005,926 1,545,861 9,733,540

Total other income 67,836,475 66,966,288 66,726,053

Operating income 493,007,862 435,620,990 322,868,183

Personnel expenses (127,203,015) (100,909,341) (87,798,992)
Depreciation and amortisation (19,358,710) (16,846,870) (15,450,885)
Other operating expenses (73,175,640) (70,250,415) (71,534,668)

Non interest expenses (219,737,365) (188,006,626) (174,784,545)

Operating profit before impairment 273,270,497 247,614,364 148,083,638

Allowance for credit impairment on financial assets (22,952,713) (61,431,636) (83, 899,965)

Operating profit before tax 250.317,784 186,182,728 64,183,673

Income tax expense (41,809,819) (24,575,042) (5,650,585)

Profit for the year 208,507,965 161,607,686 58,533,088

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or 
loss:
Remeasurement of retirement pension, net of deferred tax (483,394) 852,957

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or 
loss, net of tax:
Fair value realised on disposal of available-for-sale financial 
assets (389,784) (83,468)
(Loss)/gain arising during the year (82,358) (84,514) 61,291

(82,358) (474,298) (22,177)

Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (565,752) 378,659 (22,177)

Total comprehensive income for the year 207,942,213 161,986,345 58,510,911

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted 2.73 2.92 1.37

ee ABC BANKING
CORPORATION

count on us
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Abridged Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2017

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Issued 
Capital

Retained 
Earnings

Statutory 
Reserve

General Investment Total
Banking 
Reserve

Revaluation 
Reserve

MUR ; MUR MUR MUR MUR MUR j

At 1 July 2014 - as previously reported
Restatement

356,699,200 2,360,009
4,232,240

14,120,660
(1,861,224)

14,779,177
(14,779,177)

1,784,123 389,743,169
(12,408,161)

As restated 356,699,200 6,592,249 12,259,436 - 1,784,123 377,335,008

Profit for the year - as previously reported 
Restatement

68,220,218
(9,687,130)

- 68,220,218
(9,687,130)

Profit for the year - as restated 
Other comprehensive loss -

58,533,088
- (22,177)

58,533,088
(22,177)

Total comprehensive income for the year 
Right issue 150,000,000

58,533,088 - (22,177) 58,510,911
150,000,000

Transfer to statutory reserve 
- as previously reported 
Restatement

- (10,233,033)
1,453,070

10,233,033
(1,453,070)

-

Transfer to statutory reserve - as restated - (8,779,963) 8,779,963 - -
Transfer to general banking reserve 
- as previously reported 
Restatement

- (10,510,889)
10,510,889

- 10,510,889
(10,510,889)

-

Transfer to general banking reserve
- as restated
At 30 June 2015 - as restated 506,699,200 56,345,374 21,039,399 - 1,761,946 585,845,919

At 1 July 2015 - as previously reported
Restatement

506,699,200 49,836,305
6,509,069

24,353,693
(3,314,294)

25,290,066
(25,290,066)

1,761,946 607,941,210
(22,095,291)

As restated 506,699,200 56,345,374 21,039,399 1,761,946 585,845,919

Profit for the year - as previously reported 
Restatement

- 176,452,895
(14,845,209)

-
4,721,828

176,452,895
(10,123,381)

Profit for the year - as restated 
Other comprehensive income/(loss)

- 161,607,686
852,957

- - 4,721,828
(5,196,126)

166,329,514
(4,343,169)

Total comprehensive incomeZ(loss) for the
year
Issue of shares 433,796,272

162,460,643 (474,298) 161,986,345
433,796,272

Transfer to statutory reserve 
- as previously reported (26,467,934) 26,467,934
Restatement - 2,226,781 (2,226,781) - -
Transfer to statutory reserve - as restated - (24,241,153) 24,241,153 -
Transfer to general banking reserve - (14,079,246) - 14,079,246 -
Restatement - 14,079,246 - (14,079,246) -
Transfer to general banking reserve 
- as restated
Equity dividends - (8,103,887) - - - (8,103,887)

At 30 June 2016 - as restated 940,495,472 186,460,977 45,280,552 - 1,287,648 1,173,524,649

At 1 July 2016 • as previously reported 940,495,472 178,491,090 50,821,627 39,369,312 (3,434,180) 1,205,743,321
Restatement - 7,969,887 (5,541,075) (39,369,312) 4,721,828 (32,218,672)
As restated 940,495,472 186,460,977 45,280,552 - 1,287,648 1,173,524,649

Profit for the year 208,507,965 - 208,507,965
Other comprehensive loss - (483,394) - - (82,358) (565,752)

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the
year
Transfer to statutory reserve 
Equity dividends

208,024,571 
(31,276,195) 
(41,186,811)

31,276,195
(82,358) 207,942,213

(41,186,811)

At 30 June 2017 940,495,472 322,022,542 76,556,747 1,205,290 1,340,280,051

GO ABC BANKING
CORPORATION

count on us
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Abridged Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2017

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 30JUNE 2017

r
2017

MUR

2016 
Restated

MUR

2015
Restated

MUR j

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation 250,317,784 186,182,728 64,183,673
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 16,447,176 13,961,195 12,717,336
Amortisation 2,911,534 2,885,675 2,733,549
Provision for credit impairment 22,952,713 61,431,636 83,899,965
Employee benefit costs 778,507 601,233 (101,845)
Exchange difference 41,911,287 65,043,015 (94,920,113)
(Profit)Zloss on disposal of property and equipment (338,001) 1,084,139 1,674,236
Profit on disposal of investment securities (2,452,927) (373,500) (9,581,619)

332,528,073 330,816,121 60,605,182
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase in loans and advances to customers (513,910,440) (1,639,444,097) (487,963,838)
(Increase)Zdecrease in other assets (19,686,817) 8,725,304 1,162,005
□ecrease/(increase) in derivative financial instruments 15,909,181 (3,762,110) (23,569)
DecreaseZ(increase) in due from banks 273,286,134 284,682,202 (926,646,597)
Increase in deposits from customers 434,203,159 2,066,529,056 2,948,633,927
IncreaseZ(decrease) in other liabilities 213,170,903 (11,413,679) 1,565,521

735,500,193 1,036,132,797 1,597,332,631
Income tax paid (48,769,519) (3,818,844) (12,256,602)

Net cash generated from operating activities 686,730,674 1,032,313,953 1,585,076,029

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities (8,603,643,280) (2,889,659,902) (892,067,986)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of investment securities 8,706,474,179 1,129,478,051 440,589,586
Purchase of property and equipment (167,135,874) (15,921,768) (98,647,582)
Purchase of intangible assets (14,949) (520,622) (1,145,234)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 718,575 1,594,877 1,855,078

Net cash used in investing activities (63,601,349) (1,775,029,364) (549,416,138)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from debt securities issued and due to banks - 140,006,397 -
Repayment of debt securities issued and due to banks (140,006,397) - (114,062)
Proceeds from issue of preference shares - - 138,180,000
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares - 433,796,272 1 50,000,000
Redemption of preference shares (53,825,000) - -
Dividend paid (41,186,811) (8,103,887)

Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities (235,018,208) 565,698,782 288,065,938

Net increaseZ(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 388,111,117 (177,016,629) 1,323,725,829
Net foreign exchange difference (36,820,026) (66,928,152) 79,662,907
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,966,067,879 4,210,012,660 2,806,623,924

Net cash and cash equivalents at end of year 4,317,358,970 3,966,067,879 4,210,012,660

Operational cashflows from interest and dividends
Interest paid 329,185,394 287,696,180 274,067,225
Interest received 659,937,021 568,981,305 430,430,636
Dividend received 1,176,385 1,036,164 114,715

eo ABC BANKING
CORPORATION

count on us
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Abridged Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2017

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON 
THE SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
TO THE MEMBERS OF ABC BANKING 
CORPORATION LTD
The accompanying summary financial statements, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, the statement of 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, are 
derived from the audited financial statements of ABC Banking Corporation Ltd (the 'bank’) for the year ended 30 June 2017. We expressed an 
unmodified audit opinion on those financial statements in our report dated 27 September 2017. Those financial statements, and the summary 
financial statements, do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the date of our report on those financial statements.

The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by International Financial Reporting Standards. Reading the 
summary financial statements, therefore, is not a substitute for reading the audited financial statements of ABC Banking Corporation Ltd.

Management's Responsibility for the Summary Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of a summary of the audited financial statements in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2001, the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and the Banking 
Act 2004.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the summary financial statements based on our procedures, which were conducted in 
accordance with International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 810, "Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements."

Opinion
In our opinion, the summary financial statements derived from the audited financial statements of ABC Banking Corporation Ltd for the year 
ended 30 June 2017 are consistent, in all material respects, with those financial statements, in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act 2001, the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and the Banking Act 2004.

Other matter
This report has been prepared solely for the bank's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 205 of the Companies Act 2001.

Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the bank's members those matters we are required to state to the latter in an 
auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not assume responsibility to anyone other than the 
bank and the bank's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
Companies Act 2001
We have no relationship with or interests in the bank other than in our capacities as auditors, tax advisors and in dealings in the ordinary 
course of business.

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the bank as far as it appears from our examination of those records.

Banking Act 2004
In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a consistent basis and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply 
with the Banking Act 2004 and the regulations and guidelines of the Bank of Mauritius. The explanations or information called for or given to 
us by the officers or agents of the bank were satisfactory.

Financial Reporting Act 2004
The directors are responsible for preparing the Corporate Governance report. Our responsibility is to report on the extent of compliance with 
the Code of Corporate Governance (the 'Code') as disclosed in the annual report and whether the disclosure is consistent with the 
requirements of the Code. In our opinion, the disclosures in the Corporate Governance report are consistent with the requirements of the 
Code.

ERNST & YOUNG Ebene,
Mauritius
27 September 2017

ANDRE LAI WAN LOONG, A.C.A. 
Licensed by FRC

ABC BANKING
CORPORATION

count on us
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Abridged Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2017

COMMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
30JUNE 2017

For the year ended 30 June 2017, ABC Banking Corporation Ltd posted a commendable result with a 
profit after tax of MUR 209 million, representing an increase of 29% on prior year.

The key drivers behind the performance were the loans and advances book and the strategic portfolio 
of Placements and Investments that have contributed positively to the bank's overall net interest 
income. During the year, the bank has strengthened its work force and invested in new avenues to 
generate more value for its stakeholders.

At 30 June 2017, the bank's total assets base reached MUR 15.8 billion with the bank's continued focus 
to expand its loan book, the latter improving by 11% over the year, while the deposits and savings 
portfolio continued its growing trend to MUR 13.8 billion. The return on equity for our shareholders 
increased to 15.6% from 13.8% achieved in preceding year.

In February 2017, with the objective of extending its international reach, the bank opened its first 
Representative Office in Hong Kong. Following this historic milestone, the bank issued the UnionPay 
Diamond debit Card, a first in Africa, and its Classic equivalent as new service privileges for its growing 
client base.

This notice is issued pursuant to DEM Rule 18 and Rule 5 of the Securities (Disclosure Obligations of Reporting 
Issuers) Rules 2007.

The Board of Directors of ABC Banking Corporation Ltd accepts full responsibility for the accuracy of the 
information contained in this report.

By Order of the Board
ABC Professional & Secretarial Services Ltd
Company Secretary

26 September 2017

eo
(ReC.No. 16/473438)

ABC BANKING
CORPORATION

count on us
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Mauritius Civil Service Mutual Aid Association Ltd (the 
"Company which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, and the statement of 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows 
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of, the financial position of the Company 
as at 30 June 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standardsand comply with the Companies Act 2001, the 
Financial Reporting Act 2004 and Banking Act 2004 as applicable to non-bank financial institutions.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors' 
Report and the Company Secretary's Certificate as required by the Companies Act 2001, but does not 
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's 
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act 
2001 and the Financial Reporting Act 2004, and for such internal control as the directors determine is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD (CONTINUED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements (continued)

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the director's use of the going concern basis of accounting and 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to 
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD (CONTINUED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Other matter

This report is made solely for the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 205 of the 
Companies Act 2001. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's 
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the 
Company and the Company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we 
have formed.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Companies Act 2001

We have no relationship with or interests in the Company other than in our capacity as auditors and dealings 
in the ordinary course of business.

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it appears from our 
examination of those records.

Financial Reporting Act 2004

The directors are responsible for preparing the Corporate Governance Report. Our responsibility is to report 
on the extent of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance as disclosed in the annual report and 
whether the disclosure is consistent with the requirement of the Code.

In our opinion, the disclosures in the Corporate Governance Report are consistent with the requirements of 
the Code.

ERNST & YOUNG 
Ebene, Mauritius

PATRICK NG TSEUNG, A.C.A 
Licensed by FRC
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THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015

Rs.

(Restated)
Rs.

(Restated) 
Rs. Rs.

(Restated) 
Rs.

(Restated) 
Rs.

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 2,032,733,864 1,556,328,941 (382,397,116) 2,032,734,702 1,556,798,924 (382,397,116)

Net cash (usedin)/frominvesting activities (1,034,084943) (916,124,146) 659,113,494 (1,034,084,943) (916,124,146) 659,113,494

Net cash usedin financing activities (275,771,396) (271,880,406) (186,089,890) (279,771,396) (271,880,406) (186,089,890)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 
Cash and cash equivalents atbeginning of year

718,877,525 
t 178,240 

949,992,770

368,324,389
(4,068,007)

585,736,388

90,626,488
(8,078,903)

503,188,803

718,878,363
178,240

949,991,932

368,794,372
(4,537,500)

585,735,060

90,626,488
(8,078,903)

503,187,475

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1,669,048,535 949,992,770 585,736,388 1,669,048,535 949,991,932 585,735,060



THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

THE GROUP Revaluation 
and other 

Share Statutory reserves
capital reserve  (Restated) 

Balance at July 1,2016
-As previously stated
-Adjustment on correction of errors
-As restated
Issue of shares

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income
Movement in respect of the year 
Dividend declared
Balance at June 30,2017

Rs. Rs. Rs.
223,432,500 223,432,500 9,779,900

______________ ;__________________ -_________ (6,299,048)___
223,432,500 223,432,500 3,480,852

533,100

533,100

223,965,600 223,965,600 3,480,852 
Balance at July 1 f 2015 

-As previously stated 

-Adjustment on correction of errors 
-As restated 

Issue of shares 

Profit for the year 
-As previously stated 

-Adjustment on correction of errors 

-As restated
Other comprehensive income for the year 
Total comprehensive income 

Movement in respect of the year 

Dividend declared
Balance at June 30,2016

222,708,900 222,708,900 9,779,900
______________ -__________________ -_________ (6,299,048)___

222,708,900 222,708,900 3,480,852

723,600

723,600

223,432,500 223,432,500 3,480,852
Balance at July 1,2014
-As previously stated
-Adjustment on correction of errors
-As restated
Issue of shares
Profit for the year
-As previously stated
-Adjustment on correction of errors

-As restated
Other comprehensive income for the year 
Total comprehensive income

Movement in respect of the year 
Dividend declared
Balance at June 30,2015

221,728,780 221,728,780 9,779,900
______________ -__________________ __________ (6,299,048)__

221,728,780 221,728,780 3,480,852

980,120

980,120

222.708.900 222.708.900 3,480,852



Other
Reserve

Actuarial
(losses)/gains

Retained 
earnings 
(Restated)

Total equity 
(Restated)

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
- (77,289,548) 7,563,723,799 7,943,079,151
- - (268,551,370) (274,850,418)

(77,289,548) 7295,172,429 7,668228,733
- - - 533,100
- 1,708,914,608 1,708,914,608
- (17,024,000) - (17,024,000)

(17,024,000) 1,708,914,608 1,691,890,608
281,498,532 - (282,031,632) -

- - (44,686,500) (44,686,500)
281,498,532 (94,313,548) 8,677,368,905 9,315,965,941

- (18,925,548) 6,017,426,666 6,453,698,818
- - (250,449,681) (256,748,729)
- (18,925,548) 5,766,976,985 6,196,950,089

- - - 723,600

- - 1,586,806,892 1,586,806,892
- - (18,101,689) (18,101,689)

- 1,568,705203 1,568,705,203
(58,364,000) (58,364,000)

- (58,364,000) 1,568,705,203 1,510,341,203
- - (723,600) -
- - (39,786,159) (39,786,159)
- (77,289,548) 7,295,172,429 7,668^28,733

(34,445,548) 4,574,421,669
(220,613,911)

4,993,213,581

(226,912,959)
(34,445,548) 4,353,807,758 4,766,300,622

- - 980,120

- 1,483,685,573 1,483,685,573
- (29,835,770) (29,835,770)
- 1,453,849,803 1,453,849,803

15,520,000 - 15,520,000
15,520,000 1,453,849,803 1,469,369,803

- (980,120) -
- (39,700,456) (39,700,456)

(18,925,548) 5,766,976,985 6,196,950,089
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THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017
THE COMPANY

Share 
capital

Statutory
reserve

Revaluation 
and other 
reserves 
(Restated)

Rs. Rs. Rs.
Balance at July 1,2016 

-As previously stated 223,432,500 223,432,500 9,779,900

-Adjustment on correction of errors - - (6,299,048)

-As restated 223,432,500 223,432,500 3,480,852

Issue of shares 533,100 -
Profit for the year -
Other comprehensive income for The year -
Total comprehensive income
Movement in respect of the year 533,100

Dividend declared -
Balance at June 30,2017 223,965,600 223,965,600 3,480,852
Balance at July 1,2015 

-As previously stated 222,708,900 222,708,900 9,779,900
-Adjustment on correction of errors - - (6,299,048)

-As restated 222,708^00 222,708,900 3,480,852
Issue of shares 723,600 - -

Profit for the year 
-As previously stated - -
-Adjustment on correction of errors - -
-As restated -
Other comprehensive income for the year -
Total comprehensive income -
Movement in respect of the year 723,600
Dividend declared -
Balance at June 30,2016 223,432,500 223,432,500 3,480,852
Balance at July 1,2014 

-As previously stated 221,728,780 221,728,780 9,779,900
-Adjustment on correction of errors - - (6299,048)
-As restated 221,728,780 221,728,780 3,480,852
Issue of shares 980,120 - -
Profit for the year 
-As previously stated
-Adjustment on correction of errors -
-As restated
Other comprehensive income for the year -
Total comprehensive income -
Movement in respect of the year - 980,120
Dividend declared - -
Balance at June 30,2015 222,708,900 222,708,900 3,480,852



Other
Reserve

Actuarial 
gains/(losses)

Retained 
earnings 
(Restated) Total equity

Rs. Rs. Rs.
(77289,548) 7,563,723,799 7,943,079,151

- (268,551,370) (274,850,418)
(77289,548) 7^95,172,429 7,668228,733

- - 533,100
- 1,708,914,608 1,708,914,608

(17,024,000) - (17,024,000)
(17,024,000) 1,708,914,608 1,691,890,608

281,498,532 - (282,031,632) -
- - (44,686,500) (44,686,500)

281,498,532 (94,313,548) 8,677,368,905 9,315,965,941

- (18,925,548) 6,017,426,666 6,453,698,818
- - (250,449,681) (256,748,729)
- (18,925,548) 5,766,976,985 6,196,950,089

- - 723,600

- - 1,586,806,892 1,586,806,892
- - (18,101,689) (18,101,689)
- - 1,568,705203 1,568,705,203

(58,364,000) - (58,364,000)
- (58,364,000) 1,568,705203 1,510,341,203

- (723,600) -
- (39,786,159) (39,786,159)

- (77,289,548) 7295,172,429 7,668,228,733

- (34,445,548) 4,574,421,669 4,993213,581
- - (220,613,911) (226,912,959)
- (34,445,548) 4,353,807,758 4,766,300,622

- - - 980,120

- - 1,483,685,573 1,483,685,573
- - (29,835,770) (29,835,770)
- - 1,453,849,803 1,453,849,803

15,520,000 - 15,520,000
- 15,520,000 1,453,849,803 1,469,369,803
- - (980,120) -
- - (39,700,456) (39,700,456)
- (18,925,548) 5,766,976,985 6,196,950,089

30 Septem
ber 2017 
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THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION - AS AT JUNE 30,2017

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on September 28,2017.

ASSETS

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2017 2016 July 1,2015 2017 2016 July 1,2015

Rs.
(Restated) 

Rs.
(Restated) 

Rs. Rs.
(Restated)

Rs.
(Restated)

Rs.

Cash and cash equivalents 1,669,048,535 949,992,770 585,736,388 1,669,048,535 949,991,932 585,735,060

Loans and advances to members 34,606^79,924 33,544,368,801 31,644,443,906 34,606,979,924 33,544,368,801 31,644,443,906
Investment in subsidiary company - - - - 10,000,000 10,000,000

Placements with bank andnon-bar 4,470327,150 3,499,219,463 2,530,327,660 4,470327,150 3,499,219,463 2,530,327,660

Property, plant and equipment 190,767,127 200,307,514 176,627302 190,767,127 200,307,514 176,627202
Intangible assets 37326,156 62,566,978 51,018,804 37,326,156 62,566,978 51,018,804

Investment property 236,741,667 196,866,667 195,330,446 236,741,667 196,866,667 195,330,446

Other assets 240,895,884 214,506,514 199,622,826 240,895,884 214,507,848 199,624,154
Employee benefit asset - - 15,748,000 - - 15,748,000
Total assets 41,452,086,443 38,667,828,707 35,398,855 332 41,452,086,443 38,677,829203 35,408,855232

LIABILITIES

Deposits from customers 28,231,618,830 26,983,154,303 25,194^57,450 28,231,618,830 26,983,154,303 25,194257,450
Other borrowed funds 429,540,552 675,984,548 914,091,135 429,540,552 675,984,548 914,091,135

Current tax liabilities 3,449,074 3,099,389 2,784,949 3,449,074 3,099,389 2,784,949
Funds 3,284,417,761 3329,790,653 3,014,432,987 3,284,417,761 3229,790,653 3,014,432,987
Employee benefit asset 55,440,000 37,953,000 - 55,440,000 37,953,000 -
Other liabilities 131,654,285 69,618,081 76,338,622 131,654,285 79,618,577 86,338,622

Total liabilities 32,136,120,502 30,999,599,974 29,201,905,143 32,136,120,502 31,009,600,470 29,211,905,143

Shareholders' equity
Share capital 223,965,600 223,432,500 222,708,900 223,965,600 223,432,500 222,708,900
Retained earnings 8,677368,905 7395,172,429 5,766,976,985 8,677368,905 7,295,172,429 5,766,976,985

Revaluation reserve 3,480,852 3,480,852 3,480,852 3,480,852 3,480,852 3,480,852
Statutory reserve 223,965,600 223,432,500 222,708,900 223,965,600 223,432,500 222,708,900

Actuarial reserves (94313,548) (77,289,548) (18,925,548) (94,313,548) (77,289,548) (18,925,548)
Other reserves 281,498,532 - - 281,498,532 - -

Total equity attributable to owners 
of the parent 9,315,965,941 7,668,228,733 6,196,950,089 9,315,965,941 7,668,228,733 6,196,950,089

Total equity and liabilities __ 41,452,086,443 38,667,828,707 35,398,855^32 41,452,086,443 38,677,829203 35,408,855 232

Mr. P. Neerunjun

Chairperson
Mr M. Bheekhee

Director

Mr. N. Dabeesingh

Chief Executive Officer
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THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

Interest income
Interest expense

2017 2016 July 1,2015 2017 2016 July 1,2015

Rs.
3,479,873,500
(1,600,829,881)

(Restated)
Rs.

3,519,165,367
(1,733,349,337)

(Restated)
Rs.

3,284,364,796
(1,699,106,013)

Rs.
3,479,873,500

(1,600,829,881)

(Restated)
Rs.

3,519,165,367
(1,733,349,337)

(Restated)
Rs.

3,284,364,796
(1,699,106,013)

Net interest income 1,879,043,619 1,785,816,030 1,585,258,783 1,879,043,619 1,785,816,030 1,585,258,783

Other income 7,796,426 11,905,965 9,809,715 17,796,426 11,905,965 9,809,715

Rental income 17,167,588 15,717,414 13,343,075 17,167,588 15,717,414 13,343,075

Other gains 179,849 4,537,500 12,047,403 179,849 4,537,500 12,047,403

Operating income 1,904,187,482 1,817,976,909 1,620,458,976 1,914,187,482 1,817,976,909 1,620,458,976

Net impairment loss on 
financial assets (60,803,390) (41,058,410) (47,247,867) (60,803,390) (41,058,410) (47,247,867)
Personnel expenses (80,127,275) (78,520,771) (66,556,513) (30,127,275) (78,520,771) (66,556,513)
Depreciation and amortisation (54,728,800) (53,318,771) (8,943,162) (54,728,800) (53,318,771) (8,943,162)
Operating lease expenses (2,378,725) (2,654,330) (2,333,071) (2378,725) (2,654,330) (2,333,071)
Other expenses (66,686,528) (58,737,434) (45,316,966) (76,686,528) (58,737,434) (45,316,966)
Surplus in valuation of Fund 85,470,000 85,470,000 -
Fair value (loss)/gain 
on investment properties (922,965) (880,033) 20,134,797 (922,965) (880,033) 20,134,797

(180,177,683) (235,169,749) (150,262,782) (190,177,683) (235,169,749) (150,262,782)

Profit before income tax 1,724,009,799 1,582,807,160 1,470,196,194 1,724,009,799 1,582,807,160 1,470,196,194

Income tax expense (15,095,191) (14,101,957) (16,346,391) (15,095,191) (14,101,957) (16,346,391)
Profit for the year 1,708,914,608 1,568,705,203 1,453,849,803 1,708,914,608 1,568,705,203 1,453,849,803

Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be reclassified 
to profit or loss:

Remeasurements of post 
employment benefit obligations___ (17,024,000) (58,364,000) 15,520,000 (17,024,000) (58,364,000) 15,520,000

Total comprehensive income 
for the year 1,691,890,608 1,510,341,203 1,469,369,803 1,691,890,608 1,510,341,203 1,469,369,803

Profit attributable to owners 
of the parent 1,708,914,608 1,568,705,203 1,453,849,803 1,708,914,608 1,568,705,203 1,453,849,803

Total comprehensive income 
attributable to owners 
of the parent ____ 1,691,890,608 1,510,341,203 1,469,369,803 1,691,890,608 1,510,341,203 1,469,369,303

Earnings per share 
- Basic and Diluted 857.31 789.41 710.82 857.31 796.51 710.82

(Rec. No. 16/473430)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Change Express Limited (the “Company”) which comprise 
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, and the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as 
at 30 June 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and comply with the Mauritius Companies Act 
2001.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants, and 
we have fulfilled our othei ethical responsibilities in accordance with IESBA Code. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Annual 
Report, Corporate Governance Report and the Certificate from the Secretary. The other information does 
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based 
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Directors ’ Responsibilities for the financial statements
The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in compliance with the requirements of 
the Mauritian Companies Act 2001, the Banking Act 2004 and regulations and guidelines of the Bank of 
Mauritius. They are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit.

Other Matter
This report is made solely to the Company’s members, in accordance with Section 205 of the Mauritius 
Companies Act 2001. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s 
members, those matters that we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the 
Company and the Company’s members, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have 
formed.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Mauritius Companies Act 2001
We have no relationship with or interests in the Company other than in our capacity as auditors. We have 
obtained all information and explanations we have required. In our opinion, proper accounting records have 
been kept by the Company as far as it appears from our examination of those records.

Banking Act 2004
In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with that of the preceding 
year and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the Banking Act 2004, and the 
regulations and guidelines issued by the Bank of Mauritius, in so far as the operations of the Company are 
concerned.

The explanations or information called for or given to us by the officers or agents of the Company were 
satisfactory.

Nexia Baker & Arenson Kian-Fah K.T. Chung Chun Lam FCCA Date: 26 September 2017 
Chartered Accountants Licensed by FRC
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CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 30 JUNE 2017

30 June

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Equipment
Intangible assets
Net deferred tax asset

Current assets
Inventories
Other receivables
Investment in financial assets
Cash in hand and bank balances

2017 
Rs.

2,705,743
1,218,019

99,468 
4,023,230

30 June
2016

Rs.

2,348,494
131,198
156,061

2,635,753

10,824,605
2,987,500 

16,247,000 
49,644,131 
79,703,236

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Stated capital
Revenue reserve
Owners' interest

Non-current liability
Retirement benefit obligations

Current liabilities
Bank overdraft
Other payables
Current income tax liabilities

Rs. 83,726,466

50,000,000
25,017,961
75,017,961

2,578,553

1,536,381
2,518,418
2,075,153
6,129,952

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

8,708,505

Rs. 83,726,466

7,774,132
12,602,351
2,866,935 

__ 17,676,854 
__  40,920,272 

^43,556,025

30,000,000
8,741,685

38,741,685

2,395,165

176,955
1,640,472

601,748
2,419,175

4,814,340

43,556,025

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 
26 September 2017 and signed on its behalf by:-

Bheem Ramruttan Shakill Ahmad Toorabally 
Director Director

Mohammad Waseem Nuckchady 
Chief Executive Officer
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CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

30 June 30 June
2017 2016

Rs. Rs.
Net gain arising from dealings in foreign currencies
Other income
Administrative expenses

40,942,247

5,069,893

(26,692,709)

28,868,743
180,682

(21,842,281)
Profit from operations 19,319,431 7,207,144

Finance income 137,563 144,207
Profit before taxation 19,456,994 7,351,351
Taxation (3,180,718) (1,342,688)

Profit for the year 16,276,276 6,008,663
Other comprehensive income - -

Rs. 16,276,276 6,008,663

Earnings per share Rs./Cs 46.50 48.07

CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
Stated 
capital

Rs.

Revenue
reserve

Rs.

Total

Rs.

At 1 July 2015 10,000,000 2,733,022 32,733,022

Total comprehensive income for the year - 6,008,663 6,008,663

Bonus issue 20,000,000 (20,000,000) -

At 30 June 2016 30,000,000 8,741,685 38,741,685
Total comprehensive income for the year - 16,276,276 16,276,276
Rights issue 20,000,000 - 20,000,000

At 30 June 2017 Rs. 50,000,000 25,017,961 75,017,961
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CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
30 June

2017
Rs.

30 June
2016

Rs.
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation 19,456,994 7,351,351
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of equipment 825,906 796,746
Amortisation of intangible assets 32,095 39,937
Equipment written off 80,164 236,254
Increase in provision for retirement benefit obligations 183,388 103,144
Interest income (137,563) (144,207)

20,440,984 8,383,225
Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (3,050,473) 7,050,646
Decrease/(increase) in other receivables 9,739,363 (11,219,202)
Increase in payables 825,546 698,668
Net cash generated from operations 27,955,420 4,913,337

Income tax paid (1,490,720) (1,635,231)
Corporate social responsibility (CSR) (160,000) (156,000)
Net cash generated from operating activities 26,304,700 3,122,106

Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for acquisition of a business, net of cash acquired (2,312,717) -
Purchase of equipment (1,237,597) (954,126)
Purchase of intangible assets - (133,837)
Interest received 25,062 83,070
Purchases of investment in financial assets (15,071,597) (2,819,000)
Proceeds on maturity of financial assets 2,900,000 2,600,000
Net cash used in investing activities (15,696,849) (1,223,893)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issues of shares 20,000,000 -
Net cash generated from financing activities 20,000,000 -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 30,607,851 1,898,213
Cash and cash equivalents - At 01 July, 17,499,899 15,601,686
Cash and cash equivalents - At 30 June, Rs- 48,107,750 17,499,899

(Rec. No. 16/473429)
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FINLEASE COMPANY LIMITED

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

2017
Rs

2016
Rs

2015
Rs

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 284,000,203 139,506,742 266,433,450
Deposits with financial institutions 220,802,804 212,641,365 107,315,274
Net lease receivables 3,792,741,571 3,879,704,918 3,645,303,619
Plant and equipment 600,288,462 472,696,227 456,164,393
Intangible assets 30,077,916 33,833,735 5,783,146
Current tax assets - - 2,868,844
Other assets 62,143,183 54,729,391 84,290,682
Total assets 4,990,054,139 4,793,112,378 4,568,159,408

LIABILITIES
Deposits from customers 3,801,998,230 3,440,297,205 2,980,873,749
Borrowings 562,294,258 787,158,118 1,085,771,865
Shareholder's loan 105,571,251 102,584,115 56,392,671
Current tax liabilities 296,181 2,414,423 -
Deferred tax liabilities 21,903,197 24,648,328 19,503,684
Proposed dividends - 50,000,000 55,000,000
Other liabilities 105,161,754 39,112,929 25,544,753
Total liabilities 4,597,224,871 4,446,215,118 4,223,086,722

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Share capital 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
General risk reserve 19,657,776 19,657,776 14,642,000
Statutory reserve 86,144,034 79,254,260 71,480,574
Retained earnings 87,027,458 47,985,224 58,950,112
Total equity 392,829,268 346,897,260 345,072,686

Total equity and liabilities  4,990,054,139 4,793,112,378 4,568,159,408

Approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 September 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Bernard D’Hotman De Villiers 
Chairman

Jean-Michel Ng Tseung 
Director

Raj Gungah
Managing Director
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FINLEASE COMPANY LIMITED

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

2017
Rs

2016
Rs

2015
Rs

Interest income 297,296,204 304,667,846 284,146,003
Interest expense (206,549,800) (210,264,400) (188,363,529)
Net interest income 90,746,404 94,403,446 95,782,474

Operating lease income 155,115,678 134,147,957 110,278,723
Processing fees 9,995,888 7,500,878 8,554,930
Other operating income 22,080,864 9,413,833 6,659,708

187,192,430 151,062,668 125,493,361

Operating income 277,938,834 245,466,114 221,275,835

Net impairment of financial assets (42,792,687) (17,145,232) (7,049,775)
Personnel expenses (28,567,013) (25,290,621) (22,253,674)
Loss on disposal of assets (7,439,117) (2,873,391) (2,376,197)
Depreciation and amortisation (121,365,188) (109,284,098) (84,066,629)
Other expenses (27,178,417) (14,311,436) (14,798,291)

Profit before exceptional item 50,596,412 76,561,336 90,731,269
Exceptional item - (10,466,817) -
Profit before tax 50,596,412 66,094,519 90,731,269
Income tax expense (4,664,404) (14,269,945) (14,832,838)

Profit for the year 45,932,008 51,824,574 75,898,431

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income 
for the year 45,932,008 51,824,574 75,898,431

Approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 September 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Bernard D’Hotman De Villiers
Chairman

Jean-Michel Ng Tseung 
Director

Raj Gungah
Managing Director



FINLEASE COMPANY LIMITED

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY - YEAR ENDED, JUNE 30, 2017

Share 
capital 

Rs

General risk
reserve

Rs

Statutory 
reserve 

Rs

Retained 
earnings 

Rs
Total 

Rs

Balance at July 1, 2014 200,000,000 10,000,000 60,095,809 54,078,446 324,174,255

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year - - - 75,898,431 75,898,431

Transactions with owner of the Company:

Dividends - (55,000,000) (55,000,000)

Statutory appropriations of retained earnings - 4,642,000 11,384,765 (16,026,765) -

Balance at June 30, 2015

Balance at July 1, 2015

200,000,000 14,642,000 71,480,574 58,950,112 345,072,686

200,000,000 14,642,000 71,480,574 58,950,112 345,072,686

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year - - - 51,824,574 51,824,574

Transactions with owner of the Company: 

Dividends - (50,000,000) (50,000,000)

Statutory appropriations of retained earnings
Balance at June 30, 2016

5,015,776
19,657,776

7,773,686 (12,789,462) -

200,000,000 79,254,260 47,985,224 346,897,260

Balance at July 1, 2016 200,000,000 19,657,776 79,254,260 47,985,224 346,897,260

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year - - - 45,932,008 45,932,008
Transactions with owner of the Company: 

Dividends - -
*

Statutory appropriations of retained earnings
Balance at June 30, 2017

- 6,889,774 (6,889,774) -

200,000,000 19,657,776 86,144,034 87,027,458 392,829,268

15% of the profit after tax is transferred to the Statutory Reserve in compliance with the requirements of the Mauritian Banking Act 2004.
The General Risk Reserve consists of amounts set aside in respect of impairment of the lease portfolio, in addition to the specific and portfolio provision.

Approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 September 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Bernard D’Hotman De Villiers 
Chairman

Jean-Michel Ng Tseung 
Director

Raj Gungah 
Managing Director

30 Septem
ber 2017 

3>957
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FINLEASE COMPANY LIMITED

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - YEAR ENDED, JUNE 30, 2017

2017
Rs.

2016

Rs.

2015

Rs.

Profit before tax 50,596,412 66,094,519 90,731,269

Adjustments for:
Loss/(profit) on disposal of plant and equipment 1,203,656 (44,378) (1,290,202)

Loss on disposal of repossessed leased assets 6,235,461 2,917,769 3,666,399

Amortisation 4,000,602 6,400,957 1,414,300

Depreciation 117,364,586 102,883,141 82,652,329

Write off of plant and equipment - 10,466,817 -

Net impainnent of financial assets 42,792,687 17,145,232 7,049,775

Increase in interest receivable (8,161,439) (5,326,091) (3,026,026)

IncreaseZ(Decrease) in interest payable 2,987,136 (3,808,556) 1,653,176

(lncrease)/Decrease in other assets (30,916,701) 17,704,391 (41,975,949)

Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities 66,048,825 13,568,173 (4,513,533)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

net increase/(decrease) in investment in leases 44,170,660 (251,546,530) (381,021,669)

net increase in deposits 361,701,025 459,423,456 179,257,337

Cash generated from operations 658,022,910 435,878,900 (65,402,794)

Tax paid (9,527,777) (6,305,781) (17,155,795)

Tax refund 2,463,747 -

Net cash generated from/ (used in) operating activities 648,495,133 432,036,866 (82,558,589)

Cash flows from investing activities
Deposits with financial institutions - (100,000,000) -

Proceeds from financial institutions - - 150,000,000

Proceeds from sale of repossessed leased assets 17,267,447 8,939,131 8,826,087

Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 39,444,073 39,432,767 51,127,890

Purchase of intangible assets (244,783) (34,451,546) (2,112,091)

Purchase of plant and equipment (285,604,550) (169,270,181) (265,992,242)

Net cash used in investing activities (229,137,813) (255,349,829) (58,150,356)

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends paid (50,000,000) (55,000,000) (55,000,000)

Payments on long term borrowings (266,493,141) (266,276,130) (234,830,761)

Proceeds from long term borrowings 41,629,282 118,493,639 480,169,925

Proceeds from shareholder's loan - 50,000,000 -

Payments from short term borrowings 450,000,000 (150,000,000) -

Proceeds from short term borrowings (450,000,000) - 150,000,000

Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities (274,863,859) (302,782,491) 340,339,164

Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 144,493,461 (126,095,454) 199,630,219

Movement in cash and cash equivalents
At July 1, 139,506,742 265,602,196 65,971,977

Increase/ (Decrease) 144,493,461 (126,095,454) 199,630,219

At June 30, 284,000,203 139,506,742 265,602,196

Approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 September 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Bernard D’Hotman De Villiers Jean-Michel Ng Tseung Raj Gungah
Chairman Director Managing Director
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FINLEASE COMPANY LIMITED

Note 1:

The accompanying summary financial statements, without reference to the detailed notes, are derived from the 
audited financial statements of Finlease Company Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended 30 June 2017. 
These audited financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards, are available at 9-15 Sir William Newton Street, Port-Louis and can be viewed on our website: 
http://www.finlease.mu/en/

Where necessary, comparative figures have been amended to conform with changes in presentation or in 
accounting policies.

Note 2:

The Board of Directors of Finlease Company Limited accepts full responsibility for the accuracy ofthe information 
contained in this communique.

http://www.finlease.mu/en/
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholder of

Finlease Company Limited

Report on the Summary Financial Statements
Our Opinion
In our opinion, the accompanying summary financial statements of Finlease Company Limited (the “Company”) 
are a fair summary of the audited financial statements, in accordance with note i.

The summary financial statements
The Company’s summary financial statements derived from the audited financial statements for the year ended 
30 June 2017 comprise:

• the summary statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017;
• the summary statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year then ended;
• the summary statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
• the summary statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and
• the related notes to the summary financial statements.

The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by International Financial Reporting 
Standards. Reading the summary financial statements and auditor’s report thereon, therefore, is not a substitute for 
reading the audited financial statements and the auditor’s report thereon.

The audited financial statements and our audit report thereon
We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the audited financial statements in our report dated 26 September 
2017.

Responsibilities of the directors for the summary financial statements
The directors are responsible for the preparation of the summary financial statements in accordance with note 1.

Auditor’s responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on whether the summary financial statements are a fair summary of 
the audited financial statements based on our procedures, which were conducted in accordance with 
International Standard on Auditing 810 (Revised), ‘Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements’.

Other Matter
This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company's shareholder in accordance 
with Section 34(6)(b) (ii) of the Mauritian Banking Act 2004 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this 
opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is 
shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

26 September 2017

Gilles Beesoo, licensed by FRC

(Rec. No. 16/473439)
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shareholders of SICOM Financial Services Ltd

This report is made solely to the members of SICOM Financial Services Ltd (the “Company”), as a body, in 
accordance with Section 205 of the Companies Act 2001. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we 
might state to the Company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s 
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume 
responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's members as a body, for our audit 
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SICOM Financial Services Ltd (the Company), on pages 41 to 
87 which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2017, and the statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 41 to 87 give a true and fair view of the financial 
position of the Company as at June 30, 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA 
Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in 
Mauritius, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Directors' Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)
To the Shareholders of SICOM Financial Services Ltd

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in compliance with the requirements of 
the Companies Act 2001, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable 
the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by directors.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of 
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern.
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)
To the Shareholders of SICOM Financial Services Ltd

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Companies Act 2001

We have no relationship with, or interests in, the Company, other than in our capacity as auditors and 
dealings in the ordinary course of business.

We have obtained all information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it appears from our 
examination of those records.

Financial Reporting Act 2004

The Directors are responsible for preparing the corporate governance report. Our responsibility is to report 
the extent of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance as disclosed in the annual report and on 
whether the disclosure is consistent with the requirements of the Code.

In our opinion, the disclosure in the annual report is consistent with the requirements of the Code.

BDO a Co

Chartered Accountants

22 September 2017
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2017

Notes 2017 2016 2015
ASSETS Rs. Rs. Rs.

Cash and cash equivalents 5 101,003,678 46,121,035 85,051,221
Investment securities 6 377,121,782 395,964,947 186,130,213
Term deposits 7 1,578,352,721 1,855,990,913 2,103,214,934
Loans and advances to holding company 8 294,802,692 339,497,178 380,358,583
Property, plant and equipment 9 17,309,530 17,662,840 10,719,704
Intangible assets 10 6,257,115 7,630,217 9,003,319
Investment in finance leases 11 440,088,195 426,117,576 369,512,484
Provision for credit losses 11(e) (7,369,492) (5,022,097) (4,187,333)
Non-current asset held for sale 12 - - 575,525
Deferred tax assets 15(d) 81,364 - -
Other assets 13 158,570,197 289,067,908 370,400,297

TOTAL ASSETS Rs._ 2,966,217,782 3,373,030,517 3,510,778,947

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES
Deposits from customers 14 2,402,113,414 2,757,955,425 2,875,777,602
Current tax liabilities 15(a) 645,603 1,141,839 1,472,051
Deferred tax liabilities 15(d) - 521,965 570,180
Other liabilities 16 64,805,769 121,683,221 134,065,220
Retirement benefit obligation 17 2,268,000 1,443,000 2,631,000
Dividend 18 19,906,407 18,369,532 25,763,103
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,489,739,193 2,901,114,982 3,040,279,156

EQUITY

Stated capital 19 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
Retained earnings 224,426,271 224,426,271 224,426,273
Other reserves 20 52,052,318 47,489,264 46,073,518
TOTAL EQUITY 476,478,589 471,915,535 470,499,791

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Rs._ 2,966,217,782 3,373,030,517 3,510,778,947

Approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 22 September 2017.
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Notes 2017 2016 2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.

Interest income 21 191,761,042 201,592,064 241,272,811
Interest expense 21 (133,646,512) (150,508,483) (181,998,372)
Net interest income 21 58,114,530 51,083,581 59,274,439

Dividend income 22 1,345,104 1,053,155 1,100,459
Other operating income 23 7,761,977 7,149,953 5,323,670

9,107,081 8,203,108 6,424,129

Operating income 67,221,611 59,286,689 65,698,568

Provision for credit losses (2,517,842) (880,639) (567,408)
Impairment loss on non-current asset
held for sale 12 - - (114,633)
Personnel expenses 24 (11,688,640) (9,717,603) (8,694,486)
Other expenses 25 (25,371,716) (23,335,927) (21,005,986)

Profit before taxation 26 27,643,413 25,352,520 35,316,055

Income tax expense 15(b) (4,224,110) (3,741,308) (5,006,522)

Profit for the year Rs._ 23,419,303 21,611,212 30,309,533

Transfer for the year to statutory reserve Rs._ 3,512,896 3,241,682 4,546,429

Earnings per share 27 Rs. 1.17 1.08 1.52
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
30 JUNE 2017

Notes 2017 2016 2015

Rs. Rs. Rs.

Profit for the year 23,419,303 21,611,212 30,309,533

Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: 
Remeasurement of post employment benefit 
obligations 17(a)(vii) (972,000) 1,368,000 1,015,000

Income tax relating to components of other 
comprehensive income 15(d)(ii) 145,800 (205,200) (152,250)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss:
lncrease/(decrease) in fair value of available-for-sale 
investments 6 1,876,358 (2,988,736) 2,164,116

Other comprehensive income for the year, 
net of tax 1,050,158 (1,825,936) 3,026,866

Total comprehensive income for the year Rs._ 24,469,461 19,785,276 33,336,399
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Other reserves
Stated Retained Statutory Investment Actuarial

Notes capital earnings reserves revaluation losses Total
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

At 1 July 2014 200,000,000 224,426,271 36,831,964 4,533,610(2,865,350) 462,926,495

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year 
Total comprehensive income for the year

30,309,533 - - - 30,309,533
_______________-_________ 2,164,116_________862,750_______ 3,026,866

30,309,533■2,164,116 862,750 33,336,399

Dividend
Transfer to statutory reserve

18 - (25,763,103) - - - (25,763,103)
20 - (4,546,428) 4,546,428_____________ -_______________ -_______________ -

At 30 June 2015 Rs. 200,000,000 224,426,273 41,378,392 6,697,726 (2,002,600) 470,499,791

At 1 July 2015 200,000,000 224,426,273 41,378,392 6,697,726(2,002,600) 470,499,791

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year 
Total comprehensive income for the year

21,611,212 - - - 21,611,212
_______________-_________(2,988,736) 1,162,800 (1,825,936)

21,611,212-(2,988,736) 1,162,800 19,785,276

Dividend
Transfer to statutory reserve

18 - (18,369,532) - ■ ■ (18,369,532)
20 ___________ :________ (3,241,682) 3,241,682_____________ -_______________ -_______________ -

At 30 June 2016 Rs. 200,000,000 224,426,271 44,620,074 3,708,990 (839,800) 471,915,535
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Other reserves

Notes
Stated 
capital

Retained 
earnings

Statutory 
reserves

Investment 
revaluation

Actuarial 
losses Total

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

At 1 July 2016 200,000,000 224,426,271 44,620,074 3,708,990 (839,800) 471,915,535

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year

- 23,419,303
1,876,358 (826,200)

23,419,303
1,050,158

Total comprehensive income for the year 23,419,303 1,876,358 (826,200) 24,469,461

Dividend
Transfer to statutory reserve

18
20

- (19,906,407)
(3,512,896) 3,512,896

(19,906,407)

At 30 June 2017 Rs. 200,000,000 224,426,271 48,132,970 5,585,348 (1,666,000) 476,478,589
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

2017 2016 2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the year 23,419,303 21,611,212 30,309,533

Adjustments for:
Provision for credit losses 2,517,842 880,639 567,408
Interest income (191,761,042) (201,592,064) (241,272,811)
Interest expense 133,646,512 150,508,483 181,998,372
Income tax expense 4,224,110 3,741,308 5,006,522
Dividend income (1,345,104) (1,053,155) (1,100,459)
Movement in retirement benefit obligations (147,000) 180,000 283,000
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 3,681,710 3,223,280 2,147,340
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,373,102 1,373,102 1,373,102
Impairment loss on non-current asset held for sale - - 114,633
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 235,000 -
Loss/(profit) on disposal of repossessed leased
assets 1,039,941 485,640 (168,297)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (23,350,626) (20,406,555) (20,741,657)
Decrease in term deposits 277,638,192 247,224,021 244,699,934
Decrease in loans and advances to holding
company 44,694,486 40,861,405 37,357,055
Increase in net investment in finance leases (17,276,433) (57,337,605) (35,669,176)
(lncrease)/decrease in other assets (295,162) 210,156 (2,568,364)
Increase in non-current asset held-for-sale - - (690,158)
Decrease in deposits from customers (355,842,011) (117,822,177) (163,159,031)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 351,894 1,130,777 (2,353,834)
Interest received 319,475,656 282,292,141 159,663,662
Dividend received 1,078,022 1,111,280 781,446
Interest paid (190,875,858) (164,021,256) (150,447,147)
Income tax paid (5,177,875) (4,324,935) (5,104,034)
Net cash generated from operating activities 50,420,285 208,917,252 61,768,697

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities (156,105,583) (266,095,347) (580,690)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (3,328,400) (11,406,416) (5,977,049)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investment 180,000,000 53,600,000 -
securities
Disposal of repossessed leased assets 2,265,873 1,052,428 168,297
Proceeds from sale of assets held under
operating lease - 765,000 1,747,110
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing
activities 22,831,890 (222,084,335) (4,642,332)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid (18,369,532) (25,763,103) (28,759,432)
Net cash used in financing activities (18,369,532) (25,763,103) (28,759,432)

INCREASE/fDECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 54,882,643 (38,930,186) 28,366,933
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JULY 46,121,035 85,051,221 56,684,288
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 30 JUNE 101,003,678 46,121,035 85,051,221

(Rec. No. 16/473403)

By Authority: Government Printing Department, La Tour Koenig 93/09/17-1238
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